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Dear Sir/Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 30 and Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we submit herewith the Annual Report of the Company for the
Financial Year 2022-23 along with the Notice convening the 13th Annual General Meeting held on
Saturday, the 30th day of September, 2023 at 11:00 A.M. at the registered office of the Company at
701, Tower — A DLF Towers, Jasola, New Delhi-110025, India.

The aforesaid Annual Report is also available on website of the Company's at www.ems.co.in

Kindly take the above information on your records.
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For EMS Limited
(Formerly known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
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EMS

Notice of Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 13th Annual General Meeting of the members of “EMS
Limited (formerly known as EMS Infracon Private Limited) will be held on Saturday,
30t day of September, 2023 at 11:00 A.M at the registered office of the Company
situated at 701, Tower - A DLF Towers, Jasola New Delhi-110025, India to transact
the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider, approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company comprising the Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2023, Statement of
Profit & Loss for the year ended on that date and Notes thereto together with the
Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors’ thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Ramveer Singh (DIN: 02260129), who
retire by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment as
Director.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Ramveer Singh (DIN: 02260129), who retire by rotation
and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment be and is hereby re-
appointed as Director of the Company liable to retire by rotation.”

By the Order of the Board of
: EMS LIMITED
(Formerly known as F/A;S &eopNPrivate Limited)

ER SINGH)
CHAIRMAN
Date: September 06, 2023 DIN:02260129
Place: Delhi Add: 14/120, Raj Nagar, Ghaziabad-201002

EMS Limited

(Formerly known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
Regd. Office: 701, DLF Tower A, Jasola,

New Delhi-110025, India

CIN: U45205DL2010PLC211609

Website: www.ems.co.in

Email Id: cs@ems.co.in
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Notes:

(1) A member entitled to attend and vote at meeting is entitled to appoint the proxy
to attend and vote at the meeting in case of poll on his behalf and such proxy
need not be a member of the company. A member can act as a proxy on behalf
of not exceeding fifty (50) members and holding in aggregate not more than ten
(10) percent of the total share capital of the Company.

(2) The instrument of proxy, duly stamped and signed shall be deposited at the
registered office not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
meeting. The Proxy Form for the AGM is enclosed.

(3) Members/proxies/authorized representatives should bring the duly filled
Attendance Slip enclosed herewith to attend the meeting.

(4) The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding,
maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for
inspection by the members at the AGM.

(5) The register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested,
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for
inspection by the members at the AGM.

(6) The relevant explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies
act, 2013 relating to the special business to be transacted at the meeting is
annexed hereto.

(7) All documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection at the
Company’s registered office during normal business hours on working days up
to the date of AGM.

(8) In compliance with the provisions of Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013,
and any other law for time being in force, if any. Notice of the AGM along with
the Annual Report of the Financial Year 2022-23, are being sent through
electronic mode to those Members whose email ids are available with the
Company/Depositories /RTA.

(9) Members may note that the Notice of the 13th AGM and Annual Report 2022-23
will also be available on the Company’s website www.ems.co.in.

(10) A route map of the venue of meeting is attached herewith for convenience of
members.




ATTENDANCE SLIP

Venue of the meeting: 701, DLF Tower A, Jasola, New Delhi- 110025, India
Date, Day & Time: 30t September, 2023, on Saturday at 11:00 A.M.

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF
THEMEETING VENUE

Name

Address

DP ID*

Client ID*

No. of Shares held

* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.

I certify that I am the registered shareholders/proxy for the registered shareholder of the
Company.

I hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held at 701,
DLF Tower A, Jasola, New Delhi- 110025, India.

Signature of Member/ Proxy



FORM NO. MGT-11PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies

CIN

(Managementand Administration) Rules, 2014]

: U45205DL2010PLC211609

Name of the Company : EMS LIMITED
Registered Office : 701, DLF Tower A, Jasola, New Delhi- 110025, India

Name of Members

Registered Address

E-mail ID

Folio no./Client ID

DP ID

I/We, being the member (s) of ........ccouervrnnennnn... equity shares of the above named company,
hereby appoint

Name:

Address:

E-mail ID:

SIZNATITE: conivnaitofinm et cvssninvs Tatoois o sash o dbus sioesdassinsonnss , or failing him

Name:

Address:

E-mail ID:

SHTr LR a0 o T I e Yoy SIS o e S , or failing him

Name:

Address:

E-mail ID:

DIRHAUTE: ..o i isvoiosi s itnisnnsss st mavaimis Shos i soa o an et , or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual
General Meeting of the company to be held at 11:00 A.M. on Saturday, 30th September,
2023, at the Registered office of the Company situated at 701, DLF Tower A, Jasola, New
Delhi- 110025, Indiaand/or at any adjournment thereof, in respect of resolutions as are
indicated below:

Ordinary Business:

S. No. Resolution
1. To consider, approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company comprising the Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2023, Statement of
Profit & Loss for the year ended on that date and Notes thereto together with the
Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors’ thereon.
25 To appoint a Director in place of Shri Ramveer Singh (DIN: 02260129), who retire
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment as Director.
Signed this............. 6 1 LA ) e B YLl 2023
Please
affix
) " Revenue
Signature of shareholder: ...........ccoooiiiiiiiiiii. SRRl

Signature of Proxy holder(s): ...

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the

commencement of the Meeting.
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BOARD'S REPORT

To,
The Members,

EMS LIMITED (Formerly known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)

Directors of the company feel the pleasure in presenting the 13th Annual Report of the

company together with the Audited Financial Statement for the Financial Year ended 31st

March, 2023.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY:

The Audited Financial performance of the Company for the year ended March31, 2023 is

summarized below:

Particulars

Total Revenue including other income

Profit before Financial Expenses,
Depreciation and Taxation
Less:

Financial Expenses i

Operating profit before Depreciation
and Taxation

Profit/ (Loss) before Tax

Less:
Current Tax including other taxes
- Deferred Tax
-  Firm Tax
- Income Tax related to earlier years

Profit/ (Loss) after Tax

Total Profit/
attributable to:
Shareholders of the Group
Non-controlling interests

(Loss) for the period

Total Profit including Other
Comprehensive income for the period

Standalone
FY 2022-

23 22
48891.72 34181.95
14488.02 @ 11001.68

274.67 = 572.45
14213.35 10429.23
14013.95 10245.20
3625.00  2675.00

-5.87 -8.35

¢ 3.75

76.28 59.09
10318.54  7515.71
10318.54 7515.71
10333.19 7527.50

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Consolidated

FY 2021- FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22

54327.70

15512.34

384.13
15128.21

14788.26

3812.94

7.49

82.70

10885.13

10768.74
116.39

10899.77

36316.49

11595.65

574.59

' 11021.06

10768.99

2821.72
-2.62

64.85
7885.04

7806.95
78.09

7896.82




Z. OPERATIONS PERFORMANCE:

The Company has reported total revenue including other income of Rs.48891.72 Lakhs for
the current year as compared to Rs.34181.95 lakhs in the previous financial year. The Net
Profit for the year under review is amounted to Rs.10318.54 lakhs as compared to
Rs.7515.71 lakhs in the previous year.

3. BUSINESS OPERATIONS:

The company is continuously growing at an envying pace in providing Engineering,
Procurement and contractor activities for various projects on turnkey basis. EMS specializes
in executing Water Supply & Sewerage Infrastructure Projects including Pipeline Networks,
Water Treatment Plants, Sewage Treatment Plants, Reservoirs, Pump houses etc. along with

complete Electro-Mechanical solutions.

The company has also evolved into Electrical contractors. The company undertakes turnkey
electrical works for all across India. We are specialized in constructing of 33/11 KV, 66/33
KV & 132/33 KV Substations, Internal / External electrification work, Erection, Testing &
Commissioning of the Transformers, HT/LT Panels, Bus Ducts and Rising mains,

Underground Trench less line, Overhead transmission lines and building automation system.

The company also provides EPC services for building and road works and has delivered

projects to clients successfully.

Timely completion and the quality of works executed by its team of professionals, have led to

all round growth of EMS.
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4. TRANSFER TO RESERVE:

During the year under review, the company does not propose to transfer any amount to

the reserves.

5. DIVIDEND:

No dividend is recommended for the financial year 2022-23.

6. MATERIAL CHANGES IN BUSINESS OPERATIONS:
During the year under review, there has been no Material change in the business operations of

the Company.

There are no significant or material changes and commitments affecting the
financial position of the Company which has occurred in between the financial year

ended on 31stMarch, 2023 and as on the date of the this Board Report.

7. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:
During the year under review, the company has not transferred any amount to Investor

Education and Protection Fund.




8. SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
As on the March, 2023, the Company has the following Subsidiaries/Joint Venture/Associate

Companies:

Name of Company Subsidiaries/Joint Venture/Associate
Company
SK UEM WATER PROJECTS (P) | SUBISDIARY WITH 100% SHAREHOLDING

LTD (Wholly Owned Subsidiary)
EMS GREEN ENERGY (P) LTD | SUBISDIARY WITH 100% SHAREHOLDING
(Wholly Owned Subsidiary)
CANARY INFRASTRUCTURE | SUBISDIARY WITH 100% SHAREHOLDING
PRIVATE LIMITED (Wholly Owned

Subsidiary)
EMS-TCP JV PRIVATE LIMITED SUBISDIARY WITH 74% SHAREHOLDING
MIRZAPUR GHAZIPUR STPS | SUBISDIARY WITH 60% SHAREHOLDING
PRIVATE LIMITED

EMS SINGH JV JOINT VENTURE WITH 1% SHARE
EMS HIMAL HYDRA JV PARTNERSHIP FIRM WITH 51% SHARE
EMS CONSTRUCTIONS PARTNERSHIP FIRM WITH 74% SHARE

The Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of these
subsidiaries in form AOC-1 is also attached herewith in Annexure A and forms a part of this

report.

9. DEPOSITS:
The Company has not invited or accepted any deposits from the public during the year ended

March 31, 2023. There were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on March 31, 2023.

10. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:
The Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of
Directors (SS-1) and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute

of Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI”) as may be amended from time to time.

11. CAPITAL STRUCTURE:
The Authorized share capital of the company stands is Rs. 60,00,00,000/- (Rupees Sixty Crore
only) divided into 6,00,00,000 (Six Crore ) Equity Shares of Rs 10 /- each.




During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Company has issued and allot 3,52,50,000 (Three

Crore Fifty Two Lakh Fifty Thousand) number of equity shares as Bonus Shares and after

allotment of Bonus Shares, the Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of the Company

1s Rs. 47,00,00,000/-(Rupees Forty Seven Crore only) divided into 4,70,00,000 (Four Crore

Seventy Lacs) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each, fully paid-up. During the financial year 2022-23,

the Company has neither issued equity shares with differential rights as to dividends, voting or

otherwise nor has issued Sweat Equity shares. The Company does not have any Employee

Stock Option Scheme or Employee Stock Purchase Scheme.

12. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
In respect of conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings
and outgo, as required under sub-section (3) (m) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013

read with Rule (8)(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, details are given as under:

Conservation of Energy:
The Company has taken all proper measures to conserve energy through administrative
systems and procedures. Improvement in methods and techniques of energy conservation

and optimal utilization of energy in all operations has continued to be a focus area.

Power and Fuel Consumption:
The Company has consumed power and fuel to the best utilization of resources. Therefore

no comments are required.

Technology Absorption:
The provision of Clause B of Sub Rule (3) of Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

are not applicable as the Company has not imported any technology during the year under

review.

Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:

Foreign Exchange Earnings: NIL

Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:
Foreign Exchange Earnings: NIL
Foreign Exchange Outgo: NIL




13. DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND CHANGES AMONG THEM:

As on March, 2023, the Company had 08 (Eight) Directors, details of the same and changes in
directors or key managerial personnel of the Company during the financial year 2022-2023 is

mentioned in below table.

Name

Date of Event

Nature of event

Mr. Satish Kumar

October 10, 2022

Resignation

Mrs. Kritika Tomar

October 17, 2022

Initially Appointed as Executive Director

Mr. Ramveer Singh

December 23, 2022

Re-designated as Chairman cum

Executive Director

Mr. Ashish Tomar

December 23, 2022

Re-appointed as Managing Director

Mrs. Kritika Tomar

December 31, 2022

Re-Appointed as Whole Time Director

Mr. Achal Kapoor

December 23, 2022

Appointment as Independent Director

Ms. Chetna

December 23, 2022

Appointment as Independent Director

Ms. Swati Jain

December 23, 2022

Appointment as Independent Director

Mr. Mukesh Garg

December 23, 2022

Appointment as Independent Director

Mr. Achal Kapoor January 01, 2023 Resignation
Ms. Chetna January 01, 2023 Resignation
Ms. Swati Jain January 01, 2023 Resignation
Mr. Mukesh Garg January 01, 2023 Resignation

Mr. Achal Kapoor

March 10, 2023

Re-Appointment as Independent Director

Ms. Chetna

March 10, 2023

Re-Appointment as Independent Director

Ms. Swati Jain

March 10, 2023

Re-Appointment as Independent Director

Mr. Mukesh Garg

March 10, 2023

Re-Appointment as Independent Director




The Company has following Key Managerial Personnel as per the definition of Section 2(51)
read with Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, as on 31.03.2023.

S. No | Name Designation(s)

1. Mr. Ramveer Singh Chairman

2. | Mr. Ashish Tomar Managing Director

3. | Mr. Gajendra Parihar Chief Financial Officer

4, Mrs. Kritika Tomar Whole-time Director

S. Mr. Anup Kumar Pandey Company Secretary

*  Mr. Gajendra Parihar is appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the Company with
effect from 23.12.2022.

*  Mr. Ashish Tomar is appointed as Managing Director of the Company with effect from
23.12.2022.

* Mr. Ramveer Singh is appointed as Chairman of the Company with effect from

23.12.2022.

*  Mrs. Kritika Tomar is appointed as Whole-time Director of the Company with effect
from 31.12.2022 in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting.

As on the date of the Board Report, the Company is having the following Key Managerial
Personnel as per the definition of Section 2(51) read with Section 203 of the Companies Act,
2013.

S. No | Name Designation(s)
1. Mr. Ramveer Singh Chairman
2. Mr. Ashish Tomar Managing Director
3. | Mr. Gajendra Parihar Chief Financial Officer
4. | Mrs. Kritika Tomar Whole-time Director
S. Mr. Deepak Kumar Company Secretary

*  Mr. Anup Kumar Pandey has resigned from the post of Company Secretary with effect

from 05.07.2023.

*  Mr. Deepak Kumar has been appointed as Company Secretary of the Company with

effect from 05.07.2023.




14. MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the year, the Board Meetings were convened as per below table and the intervening

gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

S. No. DATE OF BOARD NUMBER OF DIRECTOR
MEETING ATTENDED THE MEETING

1. 01-04-2022 4
2. 04-04-2022 4
3. 08-04-2022 4
4, 15-04-2022 4
5. 16-04-2022 4
6. 22-04.2022 4
7. 29-04-2022 4
8. 04-05-2022 4
9. 06-05-2022 4
10. 16-05-2022 4
11. 27-05-2022 4
12. 02-06-2022 4
13. 06-06-2022 4
14. 27-06-2022 4
15. 29-06-2022 4
16. 15-07-2022 4
17. 18-07-2022 4
18. 21-07-2022 4
19. 27-07-2022 4
20. 28-07.2022 4
21. 30-07-2022 4
22. 01-08-2022 4
23. 08-08-2022 4
24. 10-08-2022 4
25. 20-08-2022 4
26. 22-08-2022 4
27. 24-08-2022 4
28. 31-08-2022 4
29. 01-09-2022 4




30. 03-09-2022 4
31. 12-09-2022 4
32. 14-09-2022 4
33. 16-09-2022 4
34. 16-09-2022 4
35. 17-09-2022 4
36. 18-09-2022 4
37. 19-09-2022 4
38. 20-09-2022 4
39. 22-09-2022 4
40. 24-09-2022 4
41. 27-09-2022 4
42, 29-09-2022 4
43. 03-10-2022 4
44. 08-10-2022 4
45. 10-10-2022 4
46. 15-10-2022 3
47. 17-10-2022 3
48. 18-10-2022 4
49. 25-10-2022 4
50. 26-10-2022 4
S1. 28-10-2022 4
S52. 29-10-2022 4
53. 30-10-2022 4
54. 01-11-2022 4
55. 02-11-2022 4
56. 22-11-2022 4
57. 30.11.2022 4
58. 01-12-2022 4
59. 07-12-2022 4
60. 13-12-2022 4
61. 15-12-2022 4
62. 17-12-2022 4
63. 23-12-2022 4
64. 28-12-2022 8




65. 30-12-2022 8
66. 02-01-2023 g
67. 06-01-2023 4
68. 10-01-2023 4
69. 12-01-2023 4
70. 14-01-2023 4
71. 16-01-2023 4
72. 18-01-2023 7
73. 20-01-2023 7
74. 21-01-2023 4
75. 28-01-2023 4
76. 24-02-2023 4
77. 04-03-2023 4
78. 10-03-2023 4
79. 14-03-2023 8
80. 18-03-2023 8
81. 23-03-2023 8
82. 23-03-2023 8
83, 28-03-2023 8

15. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

All the Independent Directors have submitted their disclosure to the Board that they fulfill all
the requirements as to qualify for their appointment as an independent Director under
provisions of Section 149 read with schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board

confirms that the independent directors meet the criteria as laid down under the Companies

Act, 2013.

16. STATUTORY AUDITOR & AUDIT REPORT:

M/s Rishi Kapoor & Company, Chartered Accountants (Firm Reg. No. 006615C) having
Peer Review Certificate No. 014978, were re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the

Company at its 11t Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) to hold the office for a period of five

years, commencing from the conclusion of the 11t AGM till the conclusion of 16th Annual

General Meeting of the Company to be held for the financial year 2025-2026.




The Statutory Auditor has given confirmation to the effect that they are eligible to continue
with their appointment and that they have not been disqualified in any manner from
continuing as Statutory Auditors. The remuneration payable to the Statutory Auditors shall
be determined by the Board of Directors.

17. EXPLANATION ON EVERY QUALIFICATION BY AUDITOR IN HIS REPORT:

The auditor has not made any observation in the auditor report so no comments are required

from the directors pursuant to Section 134(3)(f) of the Companies Act, 2013.

18. DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITOR UNDER SECTION 143 (12) OF
COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

During the year under review, no fraud has been reported by auditor as specified under

section 143 (12) of Companies Act, 2013.

19. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:

The particulars of loans, guarantees or investments made during the Financial Year 2022-23,
if any, have been disclosed in the notes attached to and forming part of the Financial
Statements of the Company prepared for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 as per the
provisions of Section 186 and Section 134(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013.

20. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of
section 188 in the form AOC-2 is attached as Annexure-B. All related party transactions that
were entered into during the financial year 2022-23 were on an arm’s length basis and were

in the ordinary course of business.

21. COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEES:
» AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee (the “Committee”) has constituted by the Board of Directors in its
meeting held on 14.03.2023 in accordance with the Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rule 6 of the Companies (Meeting of board and its powers) Rule, 2014.




Composition of Audit Committee:

Name of Director Status Nature of Directorship
Ms. Chetna Chairman Independent Director
Mr. Mukesh Kumar Garg Member Independent Director
Mr. Ashish Tomar Member Managing Director

The Company Secretary of the Company shall serve as the secretary of the Audit Committee.

During the year under review, all recommendations of the Audit Committee were accepted by

the Board and meeting(s) of audit committee were convened as per below during the financial
year 2022-23.

S. NO. DATE OF MEETING NUMBER OF DIRECTOR ATTENDED THE
MEETING
1. 30-03-2023 3

» NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has constituted by the Board of Directors in its

meeting held on 14.03.2023 in accordance with the Section 178 of the Companies Act 2013.

Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Name of Director Status Nature of Directorship
Mr. Mukesh Kumar Garg Chairman Independent Director
Mr. Achal Kapoor Member Independent Director
Ms. Swati Jain Member Independent Director

The Company Secretary of the Company shall serve as the secretary of the Nomination and

Remuneration Committee.

During the year under review, all recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee were accepted by the Board and meeting of nomination and remuneration

committee were convened as per below during the financial year 2022-23.

S. NO. DATE OF MEETING NUMBER OF DIRECTOR ATTENDED THE
MEETING

1. 30-03-2023 3




> STAKFHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee has constituted by the Board of Directors in its

meeting held on 14.03.2023 in accordance with the Section 178(5) of the Companies Act
2013.

Composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

Name of Director Status Nature of Directorship
Ms. Swati Jain Chairman Independent Director
Mrs. Kritika Tomar Member Whole Time Director
Mr. Ashish Tomar Member Managing Director

The Company Secretary of the Company shall serve as the secretary of the Stakeholder
Relationship Committee.

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee oversees and reviews all matters connected with the
investor services in connection with applications received and shares allotted, status of refund
amount, conversion of partly paid shares into fully paid shares, rematerialisation and

dematerialization of shares and transfer of shares of the Company & other related matters.

The committee oversees performance of the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company and
recommends measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor services, as &

whenever required.

During the financial year 2022-23, meeting of stakeholders’ relationship committee were

convened as per below:-

S. NO. DATE OF MEETING NUMBER OF DIRECTOR ATTENDED THE
MEETING
1. 30-03-2023 3

> CSR COMMITTEE

As socially responsible, the Company is committed to increase its Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) with an aim of playing a bigger role in sustainable development of the
society. In pursuit of this objective, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee had
been formed by the board of directors in its meeting held on 14.03.2023, which oversees the
activities relating to activities supporting the social and environmental causes. The utilized

amount and unspent amount being shown in the Annexure- C.




Composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

Name of Director Status Nature of Directorship
Mrs. Kritika Tomar Chairman Whole Time Director
Mr. Neeraj Srivastava Member Non-Executive Director
Mr. Achal Kapoor Member Independent Director

During the financial year 2022-23, meetings of CSR committee were convened as per below:-

S. NO. DATE OF MEETING NUMBER OF DIRECTOR ATTENDED THE
MEETING
1. 23-03-2023 3
2. 30-03-2023 3

» IPO COMMITTEE

The Company is going to launch its IPO & so the board of directors had constituted IPO

Committee as well in its meeting held on 14.03.2023, details of which is as under:-

Composition of IPO Committee:

Name of Director Status Nature of Directorship
Mr. Ashish Tomar Chairman Managing Director
Mrs. Kritika Tomar Member Whole Time Director
Mr. Achal Kapoor Member Independent Director

The IPO Committee was constituted to manage the proposed IPO & during the financial year

2022-23, meeting of IPO committee were convened as per below:-

S. NO. DATE OF MEETING NUMBER OF DIRECTOR ATTENDED THE
MEETING
1. 28-03-2023 3 |




» RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors constituted a Risk Management Committee in its meeting held on

14.03.2023.

Composition of IPO Committee:

Name of Director Status Nature of Directorship
Mr. Ashish Tomar Chairman Managing Director
Mr. Ramveer Singh Member Chairman & Director
Ms. Swati Member Independent Director

The Risk Management Committee has formulated the policy pursuant to section 134(3) (n) of
the Companies Act, 2013; the Company has developed and implemented a risk management
policy which identifies major risks that may affect the Company. The same has also been
adopted by the Board and is also subject to its review from time to time. Further, risk
mitigation process and its related measures have also been formulated as well as spelled out
in the said policy.

During the financial year 2022-23, meetings of risk management committee were convened as

per below:-
S. NO. DATE OF MEETING NUMBER OF DIRECTOR ATTENDED THE
MEETING
1. 30-03-2023 3

22. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, safeguarding of its assets,
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, and timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures.

The Audit Committee constituted by the Board reviews the adequacy of Internal Control
System. The Internal Auditors’ Report dealing with the internal control system is considered

by the Audit Committee and appropriate actions are taken wherever deemed necessary.




23. VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY:

The Company has established a “Vigil Mechanism” in accordance with the Section 177(9) of

the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its

Powers) Rules, 2014 for its employees and directors, enabling them to report any concerns of

unethical behavior, suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct. To this

effect, the Board has adopted a “Whistle Blower Policy” which is overseen by the Audit

Committee. The policy provides safeguards against victimization of the whistle blower.

Employees and other stakeholders have direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee

for lodging concern if any, for review.

During the Financial Year 2022-23, there were no complaints received under the mechanism.

24. POLICY AGAINST SEXUAL AND WORKPLACE HARASSMENT:

The Company has Internal Complaint Committee in compliance with the provisions of the

Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.

The details are as follows:

1.

2
3.
4

Number of Complaints of sexual harassment received in the year: Nil

Number of complaints disposed during the year: N.A

No. of cases pending for more than ninety days: N.A

No. of workshops or awareness programme or meetings against sexual harassment
carried out: None

Nature of action taken by the employer or District officer: N.A

25. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS:

There are no as such any significant and material order passed by the regulator or court or

tribunal which can impact the going concern status and the future operations of the company.

26. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

None of the employees who have worked throughout the year or a part of the Financial Year

2022-23, were getting remuneration in excess of the threshold mentioned under Section

197(12) of the Act read with rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration) Rules,

2014.




27. THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR:

During the Financial Year 2022-23, there was no application made and no proceeding initiated

/pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, by any Financial and/or

Operational Creditors against the Company. As on the date of this report, there is neither any

application or proceeding pending against the company nor the company has made any

application against the other company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

28. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE
TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN
FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS
THEREOF:

The Company has not done any one time settlement during the year under review hence no

disclosure is required.

29. COST AUDITORS:

In accordance with Section 148 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 the Audit Committee has recommended
and the Board of Directors had appointed M/s. Jatin Sharma & Co., Cost Accountants, (FRN
101845) situated at 487, First Floor, Chirag Delhi, New Delhi - 110048, being eligible and
appointed as Cost Auditors of the Company, to conduct Audit of cost records of the Company
for the financial year 2023-24. In terms of the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 14(a)(ii) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the
remuneration of the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the members. Accordingly, necessary
resolution is proposed at the ensuing AGM for ratification of the remuneration payable to the

Cost Auditors for FY-2023-24.

30. SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Secretarial Audit is
applicable to the company from financial year 2022-23 as the company was converted from
Private Limited to Public Limited (EMS Private Limited to EMS Limited) vide Certificate of
Incorporation, issued by the Registrar of Companies, Delhi dated 25.11.2022 & accordingly
Secretarial Audit Report for financial year 2022-23 is also the part of this report.




Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the
Company has re-appointed M/s. Vikram Grover & Company, Practicing Company Secretary,
having peer review certificate no. 1095/2021 situated at C-935, Vipul Plaza, Greater
Faridabad, Sector—81, Faridabad-121002, to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company
for the financial year 2023-24.

31. INTERNAL AUDITORS:

The Board of Directors based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, have re-
appointed M/s. Garg Sanjay Kumar & Associates (FRN 007230C), Chartered Accountant Firm
situated at D-67, Patel Nagar-II, Ghaziabad, U.P., as the Internal Auditors of the Company for
the financial year 2023-24 and their reports are also reviewed by the Audit Committee from

time to time.

32. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013,the Board of Directors, to the best of
their knowledge and ability, confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanation as & where required.

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view for the statement of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and for the profit of the company for that period;

c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding

the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other

irregularities;
d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
e) the Directors, have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the

company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively; and

f) the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating

effectively.




33. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Directors of the company take this opportunity to offer their sincere thanks and gratitude

to:

1. The bankers of the company as well as other Financial Institutions for the financial

facilities and support.

2. Business associates, vendors/contractors, shareholders, employees and esteemed

clients for their unstinted support and assistance.

The Board also takes this opportunity to express their sincere appreciation of the efforts
put in by the employees at all levels for achieving the results and hopes that they would
continue their sincere and dedicated endeavors towards achieving better working results

during the current year.

Date: 27.07.2023 By Order of the Board of Director
Place: Delhi For EMS Limited
(Formerly known as EMS Infracon Put. Ltd.)

RAMVEER SINGH KSHISH TOMAR

Chairman & Director Managing Director
DIN : 02260129 DIN: 03170943

R-14/120, Raj Nagar R-14/120, Raj Nagar,
Ghaziabad-201002 Ghaziabad-201002




Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/

Annexure-A

FORM NO. AOC.1

associate companies/ joint ventures

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts Rs. in Lakhs)

of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Part “A": Subsidiaries

S.NO. | PARTICULARS SUBSIDIARY-1 | SUBSIDIARY-2 | SUBSIDIARY-3
1 Name of the subsidiary SK UEM Water EMS Green EMS-TCP JV
Projects (P) Energy (P) Ltd (P) Ltd
Ltd
2 Reporting period for the
subsidiary concerned ,if | FY 2022-23 FY 2022-23 FY 2022-23
different from the (In Lakhs) (In Lakhs)) (In Lakhs)
holding company's
reporting period
3 Reporting currency and
Exchange rate as on the } } }
last date of the relevant
financial year in the case
of foreign subsidiaries
4 Share Capital (Paid up) 86.50 10.00 50.00
5 Reserves& Surplus 625.95 (2.84) 592.75
6 Total Assets 1209.12 12.67 4304.85
7 Total Liabilities(excluding 496.67 5.51 3662.10
Share Capital and
Reserves & Surplus)
8 Turnover 1102.12 -- 12363.77
9 Profit before taxation 246.36 (0.12) 374.87
10 Provision for 65.01 -- 94.27

taxation(including Deferred
Tax and Other Tax

Expenses)




11 Profit after taxation 181.35 (0.12) 280.60
12 Proposed Dividend - - _
13 % of shareholding 100% 100% 74%
S.NO. | PARTICULARS SUBSIDIARY-4 | SUBSIDIARY-5 | SUBSIDIARY-6
1 Name of the subsidiary Mirzapur Canary -
Ghazipur Infrastructure
STPS (P) Ltd (P) Ltd

2 Reporting period for the -

subsidiary concerned, if FY 2022-23 FY 2022-23

different from the holding (In Lakhs) (In Lakhs)

company's reporting

period
3 Reporting currency and - - -

Exchange rate as on the

last date of the relevant

financial year in the case

of foreign subsidiaries
4 Share capital (paid up) 1.00 1.00 -
5 Reserves & surplus 107.86 (2.14) -
6 Total assets 7729.96 285.64 -
7 Total Liabilities 7621.10 286.78 -
8 Turnover 6995.06 -- -
9 Profit before taxation 150.47 (0.12) -
10 Provision for 41.89 -- -

taxation(including Deferred

Tax and Other Tax

Expenses])
11 Profit after taxation 108.58 (0.12) -
12 Proposed Dividend - - -
13 % of shareholding 60% 100% -

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

l.
2.

Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations- NIL

Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.- NIL




Part"B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate

Companies and Joint Ventures

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Name of Associates/Joint Ventures EMS Himal EMS EMS Singh JV
Hydro Constructions
1.Latest audited Balance Sheet Date| 31.03.2023| 31.03.2023 31.03.2023
2.Shares of Associate/Joint
Ventures held by the company on
the year end
Amount of Investment in (185.69) 66.57 63.27
Associates/Joint Venture
Extend of Holding% 51.00% 74.00% 1.00%
3.Description of how there is EMS EMS Limited EMS Limited
significant influence Limited holds 74% holds1% share
holds 51% share
share
4.Reason why the associate/joint N.A N.A No significant
venture is not consolidated influence
5.Net worth attributable to (170.25) 66.94 1.52
Shareholding as per latest audited
Balance Sheet
6.Profit/Loss for the year
i. Considered in Consolidation (62.81) 3.92 -

i. Not Considered in Consolidation




Annexure-B

Form AOC-2

Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Nil
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:
Name(s) of the | Nature of the | Duration Salient terms | Date(s) of | Amou
related party and | contracts/ of the of the | approval by nt
nature of | arrangement/ | contract/ |contracts or | the Board, if paid
relationship transactions | arrangeme |arrangements | any: as
nts/ or advan
transactio | transactions ces, if
ns including the any:
value, if any:
(Amount in
Lacs)
Mr. Ashish Tomar Remuneration 1 year 520.00 01/04/2022
(Managing Director) -
Mr. Ramveer Singh Remuneration 1 year 520.00 01/04/2022
(Chairman & Director) -
Mrs. Kritika Tomar Remuneration 1 year 42.00 18/10/2022
(Whole Time Director) -
Mrs. Nirmala Tomar Salary 1 year 24.00 01/04/2022 -
(Relative of KMP)
Mrs. Vinita Salary 1 year 9.84 01/04/2022 -
Srivastava
(Relative of KMP)
Mr. Gajendra Parihar | Remuneration 1 year 8.00 01/04/2022 -
(CFO)
Mr. Anup Kumar Remuneration 1 year 1.05 01/04/2022 -
Pandey
(Company Secretary)
Mrs. Nirmala Tomar Rent Paid 1 year 9.00 01/04/2022 -
(Relative of KMP)
EMS Infrastructure Purchase, Job 1 year 5347.22 01/04/2022 -
Pvt Ltd (Chairman & Work &
Director interested in Professional
this company) Charges
Neer Care India (P) Purchase, Job 1 year 10588.57 01/04/2022 -
Ltd (Director Work &
interested in this Professional
company) Charges




1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.- NIL

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the
year.- NIL

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be
certified.

Date: 27.07.2023 By Order of the Board of Director
Place: Delhi For EMS Limited

(Formerly known as EMS Infracon Put. Ltd.)

Chairman & Director Managing Director
DIN: 02260129 DIN: 03170943
R-14/120, Raj Nagar R-14/120, Raj Nagar,
Ghaziabad-201002 Ghaziabad-201002




_| Mr. Neeraj Purchase, Job 1 year ©60.00 01/04/2022 -
I | Srivastava Work &
(Professional Director) Professional
Charges
Mr. Pankaj Purchase, Job 1 year 10.00 01/04/2022 -
Srivastava Work &
(Relative of KMP) Professional
Charges

Date: 27.07.2023
Place: Delhi

By Order of the Board of Director
For EMS Limited
(Formerly known as EMS Infracon Put. Ltd.)

Chairman & Director Managing Director
DIN : 02260129 DIN: 03170943
R-14/120, Raj Nagar R-14/120, Raj Nagar,
Ghaziabad-201002 Ghaziabad-201002




Annexure-C
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY REPORT

Format for the Annual Report on CSR Activities to be Included in the Board's Report for
Financial Year as on 31st March, 2023

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

The Company has development and implemented its corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR)Policy. The Company deeply acknowledges its business operations while meeting the
interests of its shareholders.

As per CSR Policy, the company can undertake (ii) activity as mentioned in the Schedule
VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

S. No. [Name of Director Designation /| Number of meetings of Number of
Nature of CSR Committee held | meetings of CSR
Directorship during the year Committee
attended during
the year
1 Mrs. Kritika Tomar Chairman/ 2 2
Whole Time
Director
2 |Mr. Neeraj Srivastava Member/ 2 2
Executive
Director
3. |Mr. Achal Kapoor Member/ 2 2
Independent
Director

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company - www.ems.co.in

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule
(3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable.

S. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off
for the financial year, if any

Sl1. No. inancial Year/Amount available for set-off |Amount required to be set-
from preceding financial off for the financial year, if
vears (in Rs) any (in Rs)

1 - - -

Total - -




_ 6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5).-1000926576.65
7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)- 20018531.53

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years.- NIL

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any- O
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c).-20018531.53

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount
Spent for the
Financial
Year. (in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred
to Unspent CSR Account as
per section 135(6).

Amount transferred to any fund
specified under Schedule VII as per
second proviso to section 135(5).

Amount.

Date of
transfer.

Name of the
Fund

Amount.

Date of
transfer

20020000.00

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

1 @2 | B8 | 4@ (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10)
Sl.| Name |Item | Local | Location [Project Amou|Amount| Mode of Mode of
No| of the | from | area of the |durati| nt fransferrImplementa/Implementati
. |[Project| the |(Yes/N| project. on. |spent| edto |[tion - Direct on - Through
list off o). in the [Unspent| (Yes/No). [Implementing
activi curren| CSR Agency
ties Stat|Distri t |Account Nam| CSR
in e. | ot. financ| for the e |Registrat
Sche ial | project ion
dule Year | as per number.
VII to (in |Section
the Rs.). | 135(6)
Act. (in Rs.).
1.|FOR |Pro |Yes Utta|Ghazi| 24 10955 No PRA|CSR0002
AYUR |moti r | abad Months/623.00 THI| 6583
VEDIC |ng Pra BHA
COLL [educ des SAM
EGE |ation h VAR
OF DHA!
PRATI N
BHA NYA
SAMV S
ARDH
AN
NYAS |




1- 2.|CANC |pro |Yes tta|Ghazi[24 20000 No CAN|(CSR0002
ER moti r | abad Monthsj00.00 CER| 6590
CHARI |ng Pra CHA
TABL |healt des RIT
E h h ABL
SOCIE |care E
TY inclu SOoC

dmg IET
prev Y
entiv
e
healt
h
care
Total 12955
623.0
0
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
(1)) (2) (3) (4) (S) (6) (7) (8)
Sl.| Name | Item [Locall Location of Amounttl Mode of Mode of
No. of the |from the|area| the project. | spent implementation implementation -
Project| list of |(Yes/ for the - Direct Through
activities| No). project (Yes/No). implementing
in (in Rs.). agency.
schedule ..
VII to State.District. Name. CSR .
the Act. registration
number.
NIL
(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads. Nil
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable. Nil

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) Rs 20020000.00

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any

S. No.

Particular

Amount (in Rs.)

section 135(5)

Two percent of average net profit of the company as per

20018531.53

Total amount spent for the Financial Year

20020000.00

Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)]

Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes
or activities of the previous financial years, if any

ears [(iii)-(iv)]

Amount available for set off in succeeding financial




9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

S. No.| Preceding Amount Amount Amount transferred to | Amount
Financial | transferred spent in the any fund specified under remaining
Year. to Unspent | reporting Schedule VII as per |to be spent
CSR Financial | section 135(6), if any. in
A Y i .-
:::l:‘;:t ear (in Rs.) Name L‘\mount Date of s?icceec:h;g
. of the |(in Rs). transfer. nancia
section 135 Fund years. (in
(6) (in Rs.) Rs.)
1 F.Y 2019- - - - - - -
2020
2 F.Y 2020- - - - - - -
2021
3 F.Y 2021- - - - - - -
2022

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding

financial year(s):

(7) (8) (9)

Amount Cumulativel Status of
the project

(1) (2) (3) (4) (S) (6)
Financial | Project | Total
duration. amount [spent on| amount

Sl. Project| Name
No.| ID. | of the Year in

Project.| which the mllocated the spent at
project was for the | project |the end of |Completed
commenced. project | in the | reporting | /Ongoing.

(in Rs.) reporting] Financial

Financial Year. (in

Year (in Rs.)
Rs.)

NIL

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so
created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year
(Asset-wise details).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s). Nil

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. Nil




(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital
asset is registered, their address etc. Nil

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and
location of the capital asset).

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net
profit as per section 135(5).

-
KRIT%

A c hel Kepoot

ACHAL KAPOOR

(Chairman CSR Committee)

(Member CSR Committee)

Date: 27.07.2023
Place: Delhi

By Order of the Board of Director
For EMS Limited

(Formerly known as EMS Infracon Put. Ltd.)

RAMVEER SINGH '(‘*r SH TOMAR
g

Chairman & Directé—Managing Director
DIN : 02260129 DIN: 03170943
R-14/120, Raj Nagar R-14/120, Raj Nagar,
Ghaziabad-201002 Ghaziabad-201002




Company Secretaries & Corporate Consultants

GC Vikram Grover & Company (VGC)

Company Secretaries

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014)

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

To,

The Members,

EMS LIMITED

701, DLF TOWER A, JASOLA
NEW DELHI - 110025

Date of Incorporation: 21/12/2010
Authorized Share Capital: 60,00,00,000.00
Paid up Share Capital: 47,00,00,000.00

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions EMS
LIMITED hereinafter referred to as (*the company™). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the EMS LIMITED books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby
report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 31% Day of March, 2023 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by EMS LIMITED (‘The Company') for the financial year ended on 31*' Day of March,
2023 according to the provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; (Not
Applicable)

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

Regd Off :- C-935, 9tt floor, Vipul plaza, Faridabad, Haryana -121002
Mob:- 9650056816, 7678641154 Email Id- csvikram.grover@gmail.com



Campany Secretaries

Vikram Grover & Company (VGC)

Company Secretaries & Corporate Consultants

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the ruies and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings; (Not Applicable During Audit period)

The following Regulations and Guidehnes prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of

India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

a.

b.

J.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011; (Not Applicable during Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of Incia (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015; (Not Applicable during Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009, (Not Applicable during Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014(Not Applicable during Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;(INot Applicable during Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;(Not Applicable during Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars ta an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;(Not Applicable
during Audit Period)

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;

and (Not Applicable during Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998, (Not
Applicable during Audit Period)

and other applicable laws

In respect of other laws specifically applicable to the Company, I have relied on mformation/records
produced by the Company during the course of our audit and the reporting is limited to that extent.

In respect of Direct and Indirect Tax Laws like Income Tax Act, Goods & Service Tax Act, Excise &
Custom Acts we have relied on the Reports given by the Statutory Auditor of the company.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

The Secretarial Standards 1ssued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Reguiations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

Regd Off :- C-935, 9tb floor, Vipul plaza, Faridabad, Haryana -121002
Mob:- 9650056816, 7678641154 Email Id- csvikram.grover@gmail.com



Vikram Grover & Company (VGC)

Company Secretaries & Corporate Consultants

Campany Secretaries

I further report that The Board of Directors of the Company has been duly constituted with proper
numbers of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors, and Independent Directors. Further, various
events occurred during the period under review which are as under:

Name

Date of Event

Nature of event

Mr. Satish Kumar

October 10, 2022

Resignation

Ms. Kritika Tomar

QOctober 17, 2022

Initially Appointed as Executive Director

Mr. Ramveer Singh

December 23, 2022

Re-designated as Chairman cum

Executive Director

Mr. Ashish Tomar

December 23, 2022

Re-appointed as Managing Director

Ms. Kritika Tomar

December 31, 2022

- Re-Appoimnted as Whole Time Director

Mr. Achal Kapoor

December 23, 2022

- Appointment as Independent Director

Ms. Chetna

December 23, 2022

Appointment as [ndependent Director

Ms. Swati Jain

December 23, 2022

Appointment as Independent Director

Mr. Mukesh Garg

Mr. Achal Kapoor

December 23, 2022

January 01, 2023

Appointment as Independent Director

Resignation as Independent Director

Ms. Chetna

January 01, 2023

| Resignation as Independent Director

Ms. Swati Jain

Mr. Mukesh Garg

January 01, 2023

January 01, 2023

| Resignation as Independent Director

| Resi gnation as Independent Director

Mr. Achal Kapoor

March 10, 2023

Re-Appointment as Independent Director

Ms. Chetna

March 10, 2023

| Re-Appointment as Independent Director

Ms. Swati Jain

March 10, 2023

- Re-Appointment as Independent Director

Mr. Mukesh Garg

March 10, 2023

Re-Appointment as Independent Director

The Company has the foellowing Key Managerial Personnel as per the definition of Section 2(51) read
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with Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, as on 31.03.2023.

S. No | Name Designation(s)
[. | Mr. Ramveer Singh Chairman
2. | Mr. Ashish Tomar Managing Director
3. | Mr. Gajendra Parihar Chief Financial Officer
4. | Ms. Kritika Tomar | Whole-time Director
5. Mr. Anup Kumar Pandey Company Secretary

*  Mr. Gajendra Parihar was appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the Company with effect
from 23.12.2022.

*  Mr. Ashish Tomar was appointed as Managing Director of the Company with effect from
23.12.2022.

*  Mr. Ramveer Singh was appointed as Chairman of the Company with effect from 23.12.2022.

*  Ms. Kritika Tomar was appointed as Whole-time Director of the Company with effect from
31.12.2022 in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda, and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried unanimously and subsequently,
the minutes of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be were recorded.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations, and guidelines.

[ further report that during the audit period the company has the following major activities during the
year under review:

1. During the year under Review Company has Appointed Mr. Anup Kumar Pandey as Company
Secretary w.e.f 01" August 2022
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During the year under review Company has changed its name from EMS Infracon Private
Limited to EMS Private Limited, as approved in its EGM held on 30th September 2022 and
accordingly it’s Memaoradum of association and Article of Association was modified.

During the year under review Company has passed resolution for conversion of Company from
Private Company to Public Company in its EGM held on 27th October 2022 and so Company
has adopted new set of MOA and AOA on account of this conversion.

During the year under review Company has appointed Mr. Ashish Tomar (DIN: 03170943) as
Managing Director of the Company w.e.f December 23, 2022 t1ll 22nd December 2027 with
remuneration of Rs. 50,00,000 (Fifty Lakh) per month as approved in EGM held on 31st
December 2022.

During the vear under review Company has appointed Mr. Gajender Parihar as CFO of the
Company w.e.f December 23, 2022 with aremuneration of Rs. 2,00,000 (Two Lakh) per month
as approved in EGM held on 31st December 2022.

During the year under review members approved regularization of Ms. Kritka Tomar (DIN:
09777840) from the additional director as approved in EGM held on 3 1st December 2022
During the yvear under review Company has appointed Ms. Kritka Tomar (DIN: 09777840) as
Whole time Director of the Company w.e.f December 23, 2022 till 22nd December 2027 with
remuneration of Rs. 10,00.000 (Ten Lakh ) per month as approved in EGM held on 31st
December 2022

During the year under review Company has appointed Mr. Ramveer Singh (DIN: 02260129)
as Chairman of the Company w.e.f December 23, 2022 till 22nd December 2027 with
remuneration of Rs. 50,00,000 (Fifty Lakh ) per month as approved in EGM held on 31st
December 2022

During the year under review Company has appointed Mr. Achal Kapoor (DIN: 09150394) as
additional Independent Director in its Board meeting held on 23 December 2022 and then he
has resigned from the designation of additional independent director w.e.f 1 January, 2023.
Further he has appointed as Additional Independent Director w.e.f 10® March, 2023 through
its board meeting held on 10% March, 2023 and thereafter his appointment was regularized
w.e.£ 10% March, 2023 as approved in EGM held oo 15th March, 2023.

During the year under review Company has appointed Mr. Swati Jain (Din: 09436199) as
additional Independent Director 1n its Board meeting held on 23 December 2022 and then she
has resigned from the designation of additional independent director w.e.f 1% January, 2023.
Further she has appointed as Additional Independent Director w.e.f 10® March, 2023 through
its board meeting held on 10® March, 2023 and thereafter her appointment was regularized
w.e.f 10® March, 2023 as approved in EGM held on 15th March, 2023.

During the year under review Company has appointed Ms. Chetna (Din: 08981045) as
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additional Independent Director in its Board meeting held on 23 December 2022 and then she
has resigned from the designation of additional independent director w.e.f 1 January, 2023.
Further she has appointed as Additional Independent Director w.e.f 10® March, 2023 through
its board meeting held on 10™ March, 2023 and thereafter her appointment was regularized
w.e.f 10% March, 2023 as approved in EGM held on 15th March, 2023.

During the year under review Company has appointed Mr. Mukesh Garg (Din: 08936325) as
additional Independent Director in its Board meeting held on 23 December 2022 and then he
has resigned from the designation of additional independent director w.e.f 1% January, 2023,
Further he has appointed as Additional Independent Director w.e.f 10™ March, 2023 through
its board meeting held on 10" March, 2023 and thereafter his appointment was regularized
w.e.f 10" March, 2023 as approved in EGM held on 15th March, 2023.

Dunng the year under review Company has approved relaled party transactions v/s 188 read
with rule 15 of the companies (meetings of board and its powers) rules,2014, up to Rs 200
Crores in its EGM held on 31st December, 2022,

During the year under review Company has increased its borrowing limit up to Rs. 600 Crores
(Rs. Six hundred Crores) in its EGM held on 16th December, 2022

During the vear under review Company has approved the limits for the loans and investment
by the company in terms of the provisions of section 186 of the companies act, 2013 up to Rs.
160 Crores (Hundred Crores) in its EGM held on 16th December, 2022.

During the year under review Company has approved adoption of new set of articles table F as
per the Companies act 2013 in its EGM held on 16th December, 2022.

During the year under review Company has approved proposed IPO size up to Rs 250 Crores
(Two-Fifty Crores) m its EGM held on 1 6th December, 2022.

During the year under review Company has approved issue of bonus shares of Rs. 35,25,00,000
(Rs. Tharty five Crore twenty-five lakh) to its existing shareholders in the proportion of 3:1 as
approved in its EGM held on 15th March 2023 and thereafter allotted the bonus shares
accordingly as approved in its board meeting dated 23™ March, 2023.

During the year under review Company has increased its authonsed capital from Rs
15,00.00,000 (Fifteen Crores) to Rs. 20,00,00,000 (Twenty Crores) as approved in EGM held
on 3 1st December 2022 and thereafter from 20,00,00,000 { Twenty Crores) to Rs 60,00,00,000
(Rs. Sixty Crores) as approved in EGM held on 15th March 2023.

During the year under review Company has approved proposed IPO size up to Rs 400 Crores
(Four Hundred Crores) in 1ts EGM held on 15th March, 2023.

I further report that:
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a) The Securites of the Company being not listed with any stock exchange during the period under
review, hence need not to be complied with the requirements under the Listing Agreements;

b) The Securities of the Company being not listed, hence the provisions of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011
including the provisions with regard to disclosures and maintenance of records required under
the said Regulations are not applicable;

¢) The Securities of the Company being not listed, hence the provisions of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 including the
provisions with regard to disclosures and maintenance of records required under the said
Regulations are not applicable;

L/ p Vs g
\ Mikedn Grover
1

Troprietor
Place: Faridabad FCS No. 12304
Date: 06-09-2023 C P No.: 21638

UDIN: {012304E000954927

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms
an integral part of this report.
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To,

The Members,

EMS LIMITED

701, DLF TOWER A, JASOLA
NEW DELHI - 110025

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

11.  We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The venfication was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that
the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

111,  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

1v.  Where ever required, we have obtained the management representations about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

v. The Compliance of provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedure on test basis.

vi.  The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability nor of the efficacy
of the effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

o <!
N\

Proprietor
Place: Faridabad FCS No. 12304

Date: 06-09-2023 C P No.: 21638
UDIN: {012304E000954927
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O\ RISHI KAPOOR & COMPANY
v CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
- Plot No. 10, Advocate Chambers, RDC, Raj Nagar
GHAZIABAD-201002
Phones: 0120-4371050, Fax: 4371070,(M) 9910385499
Email: carishikapoor@yahoo.co.in
CIN : U41000DL.2012PTC233743
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO

THE MEMBERS OF

EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)

REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of EMS LIMITED (Formerly
Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited) (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income),
Statement of change in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes
to financial statements including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and eccording to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the act read with companies (Indian
Accounting standards) Rules 2015, as amended (Ind AS) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, and its profit and
other comprehensive loss /income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
report. [n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), the financial position of the
Company as at 31st March 2023 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.
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Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
o obtain reasonable assurance about whether financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» lIdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internat financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable vser of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements rggg;ﬁiﬁﬁ::ﬁggependence, and to communicate with them all
N\




relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

a)

b)

<)

d)

2)

h)

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our report, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss (inctuding other comprehensive income),
Statement of Change in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report are in
agreement with books of accounts.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure A”; Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanation given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197
of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does
financial position.

yesany pending litigations which would impact its
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ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts;
as such the question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does
not arise,

iii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the company.

iv.  (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or leaned or invested except joint ventures (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of Funds) by the
company to or to any other persons or entities including foreign entities with the
understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall,
directly or indirectly lend or invest jn other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
that no funds have been received by the company from any persons or entity
including foreign entities with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
funding Party or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e} , as
provided under sub clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

v.  The Board of Directors of the Company have not declared or paid any dividend
during the year as per section 123 of the Companies Act 2013.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Rishi Kapoor & Company
Chartered Accountants

Place: Ghaziabad
Date : 27.07.2023

M.No0.455362



Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’® Report
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors Report to the Members of the Company
on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023, we
report that:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited) (“the Company™) as of 31 March, 2023 in
conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the intemmal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
interna] Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemnal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal conirol based on
the asscssed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the

; 1 i f tandalone financial statements, whether
assessment of the risks of material ;gtss{ﬁef&c{t of the Standalone fi ia ements,
due to fraud or error. =0\
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
Standalone statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those poticies
and procedures that:

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of Standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expendilures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
Standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent fimitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

Inpour opinion , the company has , in all material respects, an adequate intemallﬁnancial_controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal t':ont.rol stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by

i f Chartered Accountants of India.
the fnstte© For Rishi Kapoor & Company

Chartered Accountants

Place: Ghaziabad
Date : 27.07.2023

Arora)
Partner

M.No0.455362
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report
{Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors Report to the Members of the Company
on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023, we
report that:

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, we state that:

i.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company in respect of its Property, Plant & Equipment’s and
Intangibles:

{a}) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital work in progress,
Investment properties and relevant details of right —of-use-assets..

(B) The Company has no Intangible Assets except showing in capital work in progress as on
date of Balance Sheet.

(b} The Company has a program of physical verification of property, plant and equipment, capital
work in progress, so to cover all items once every two years which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. Pursuant to the
program, all Property, Plant and Equipment were due for verification during the year and were
physically verified by the Management during the year. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us,
immovable properties of fand and buildings included in Property, Plant and Equipment, Right
of use, Capital work in progress and investment property in the standalone financial statements,
whose title deeds / conveyance deeds have been pledged as security for loans are held in the
name of the Company based on the confirmations directly received by us from custodians in
the form of sanction letter. In respect of immovable properties of land that have been taken on
lease, the lease agreements are in the name of the Company, where the Company is the lessee
in the agreement,

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) or intangible
assets or both during the year. Therefore the provisions of clause 3(i)(d) are not applicable to
the company and hence not commented upon.

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings
have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under
the Benami Transactions (Prg};jﬁﬁ;&&_)j S 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made there
under. N4 fh




In our opinion on the basis of information and explanation given to us in respect of its
inventories.

{a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management and the
frequency of verification is reasonable. The procedures of physical verification of inventories
followed by the Management were reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the
company and nature of its operations. The Company has maintained proper records of its
inventories and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification,

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at points of time during the year,
from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. In our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us, the monthly/quarterly retumns or
statements comprising statement of stock position filed by the Company with such banks or
financial institutions are in agreement with unaudited books of account of the Company of the
respective period and no material discrepancies have been observed.

The Company has not made investments in, except joint ventures, provided guarantee to bank
except subsidiaries companies or security as well as granted loans or advances except joint
ventures, secured or unsecured o companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties.

{a) The Company has provided leans or advances in the nature of loans and stood guarantee
during the year and details of which are given below:-

Advances

A. Aggregate amount granted/ provided in nature
during the year Loans of Loans Guarantees
-Subsidiaries

- 497.26 -
-Others
B. Balance outstanding/ receivable as at
balance sheet date in respect of the above
cases:
-Subsidiaries |

- 557.26 -
-Others




Vi

vil.

viii.

fi&ls the company has not given any loans, guarantees or security or made any investment, except
joint venture, during the year, the compliance within the provisions of section 185 and 186 of
the companies Act, 2013 does not apply on the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposit or amounts which are deemed 10 be deposits during the year. The Company does not
have any unclaimed deposits and accordingly, the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, We have broadly reviewed the books of account
maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014,
as amended, prescribed by the Central Government for maintenance of cost records under
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the
prescribed cost records have been made and maintained by the Company. We have, however,
not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are
accurate or complete.

(a) According to the information and explanations given t us and on the basis of our
examinaiion of the records of the Company, amounts accrued in the books of account in respect
of undisputed statutory dues including GST, provident fund, ESI, income-tax, sales tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, VAT and any other material statutory dues have been
generally/regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities
and there are no outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of the financial year for a period of
more than six months from the date they become payable.

(b) There are no dues as referred to in sub clause (a) above, which have not been deposited on
account of any disputes.

in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, there are no
transactions which have not been recorded in the books of account on account of surrender or
undisclosed income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

{(a) [n our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company
has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender during the year.

{(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company
is not a declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
comparny has duly applied its term loans for the purpose for which the said loans were obtained.

{d) On an overall examination of t/hg financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short-term basis have, prima thcie{,;'ff’ ‘beeit @3vd during the year for long-term purposes by the
Company. e Q_\.
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xi.

Xi1.

Xiil,

Xiv.

XV,

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries.

(1} In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company
has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company
has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) are not applicable.

(b} During the year the Company has not made any preferential atlotment or private placement
of shares except issue of Bonus Share or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally)
and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) To the best of our Knowledge, no fraud by the company and no material fraud on the
company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12} of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up to the
date of this report.

(¢) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year.

(a) The Company is not a Nidhi Company , therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been
disclosed in the Note no 40 of the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

{a) In our opinion, prima facie, the company has an adequate internal audit system which is
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reposts issued to the Company during the year
covering specific processes scoped in for review as per Internal Audit pian for the period under

the audit.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with them. Accordi the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order are not




XVil,

xviii.

XX,

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company is
not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and
accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon.

(b) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the Group has not conducted any Non- Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

(¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is
not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank of
India. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Group has
no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group. Therefore, the provisions of clause
3(xvi)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

That during the year, there has been no resignation of the statutory auditors. Therefore, the
provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowiedge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as 1o the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(a) As set out in the Note no. 38 of the standalone financial statements, the Company has fully
spent the required amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and there are no
unspent CSR amount for the year requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VIl 1o the
Companies Act or special account in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of section
135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause (xx} of the Order is not applicable for

the year.




(b} The Company is not required to transfer unspent Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
amount, to a special account before the date of report and hence provision of section 135(6)
of the Act are not applicable.

¥or Rishi Kapoor & Company

Chartered Accountants

Place: Ghaziabad
Date ; 27.07.2023




EMS LIMITED
(Fermerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN Mo. ; L45205DLH10PLCZ11609
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2023

Place ;: Ghaziabad
Date : 27.072023
UDIN: 2M55362BG URTG4238

Q.7
(Gaje Parihar}

Chief Financial Officer

{Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars P]\Lo;le As at I1st March, 2023 Asat J;&Much, As atzl&s;]AprLL
I. |ASSETS
1 |Non - current assets
(a) Property,Plant and Equipment 4 885.69 76844 733,79
(b} Capital Work In Progress 5 367.83 - -
(c} Right of Use Asset 6 2059.66 1879.13 1930.11
{d) Investment Property 7 957.20 765.06 685.52
{e} Financial assets
(i) Investments § 1023.54 1017.57 342,05
(ii) Trade Recetvables 9 691465 413032 119218
{iv) Others 10 4181.54 359092 3871.51
() Deferred tax assets (net) 2 30.17 29.3 24.84
2 |Current assets
(a) Inventories 11 10240.64 5092.95 3511.58
{b) Financial assets
(i} Investments - - - .
{if) Trade receivables 12 7306.01 12668.23 7952.78
(ii1) Cash and cash equivalents 13 5224.85 5265.68 4555.11
{iv) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 14 3954.04 2885.14 1708.42
{¥) Other Fimancial Assets 15 9413.40 8294.28 §255.82
(¢) Other current assets 16 3027.31 24652 1M2.67
Total Asscls 55587.11 48636.47 3610638
11, |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity
{a) Equity Share capital 17 4700.00 117500 1175.00
{b) Other equity 18 43279.32 316471.13 28943.63
Liabilities
2 |Non - current liabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
{) Long Term Borrowings 19 3284 17284 57 84
{ii) Lease Liabilities 6 - - 6.29
{iii) Other Financial Liabilities 20 1551.85 870.52 688.81
(b)) Long Term Provisions 21 A.17 2 27.04
{¢) Deferred Tax Liability (net) - -
3 |Current liabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
(i) Short Term Borrowings
{if) Lease Liabilities 6 - 6.29 35.84
(iii) Trade payables p2) 1443.18 a017.99 3213.63
{iv) Other financial Habilities i 3677.32 401522 -
(i) Provisions 24 186.05 50].80 1444.94
{c} Other current liabilities 25 652.39 1379.16 513.33
Total Equity and Liabifities 55587.11 4863647 36106.38
Significant accounting policles and estimates Tie3 - - R
The accompanying notes 1 to 46 are an integral part of the financial
|q!1, [gmg.m.
In terms of our report attached
For Rishi Kapoor & Company For and on behalf of the Board of 07:\0
{Ram Veer Si ﬁ Ashish Tomar)
Chairman & Difg ging Director
Din No. 0226( 0. 03170943

{Deepak Kumar)

Company Secretary
M No:50639




EMS LIMITED

{Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)

CIN No. : U45205D120107LC211609

STANDALONE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

{Rs.in Lacs}
Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
L [Revenue from operations 48424 80 13766.73
IL |Other tncome 466.91 415.72
ML [Total! Income { I+1I) 48891.72 34181.95
V. |Expenses:
Cost of revenue of operations 28 17432.60 2334903
Changes in inventories of finished goods, by-products and work in
Progress ) -5147.69 -1581.28
Employee benefits expense 30 1252.75 879.55
Finance costs N 274.67 57243
Depreciation and amortization expense 32 1992.39 184.00
Other expenses 33 866.04 533.07
Total expenses (IV) 34877.76 23936.75
V. |Profit before tax ( LL-TV) 14013.95 1024520
VL |Tax expense:
Current tax 3625.00 2675.00
Deferred tax liability/ {Assets) 34 -5.87 -$.35
Firm Tax - 3.75
Income tax relating to earlier years 76.28 59.08
3695.41 272549
VIL |Profit for the year 10318.54 7515.71
VI |Other comprehensive income
{i} Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in - -
subsequent Periad
Remeasucement gain/ (loss) on defined benefil plan {net of Tax) 878 6.53
Gain/ (Loss} on investments through OCI 5.86 5.26
{Ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be - .
reclassified 1o profit or loss
Total other comprehensive income, net of tax 10333.19 7527.50
IX. |Total comprehensive income for the year
X. |Barnings per equity share (Nominal value per share Rs. /) 35
- Basic  (Rs.) 21.95 63.96
- Diluted (Rs.) 21.95 63.96
Weighted Average Number of shares used in computing
earning per share
-Basic (MNes) 470,00,600 117,50,000
- Diluted (Nos.) 470,00,000 117,550,000
Significant accounting policies and estimates lio3
The accompanying notes 1 to 46 are an integral part of the financial
statement.
in tenns of oar report attached
For Rishi Kapoor & Company
Chartered Accogniam For and on behalf of the Board g
FRNo.0066
™
{Jyoti Aro (Ram Veer Singj
Partner Chairman & D 11
M. No. 4 Din No. 2260329
Place : Ghaziabad (Gﬂ%u)
Chief Financial Officer ~ Company Secretary

Date : 27.072053
UDIN: 23455362BGURTG4238

M No:50639




a) Equity Share capital

EMS LIMITED

{Farmerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No.: U45205 DL2010PLC211609
STATEMENT OF CHANGES [N EQUITY

R {Rs.In Lacs}
Balance as at April 1, 2022 Changes in Equity Share Capital| Restated balanceat | Changes in equity | Balance at March
i due to prior period errors April 1,2022 share capital during 3, 2023
: the current year
1175.00 1175.00 3525.00 4700.00
Balance asat April 1, 2021 Changes in Equity Share Capital] Restated balance at | Changes Inequity | Balance at March
due to prior period crrors April 1,202t share capital during 31, 2022
the current year
7506 . 1175.00 - 1175.00
tefer to Note 17
b} Other Equity {Rein Lacs)
Reserves and Surplus Items of Other Comprehensive Income
Share Retained Re- measurement of Gain/ Loss on Total Equity
Premium Earnings defined benefit plan Investments
ajance as on 01.04.202] 75.00 28868.00 3.48 -284 2R943.63
‘rofit for the year - 7515.71 - - 7515.71
ther Comprehensive Income (net of tax) - - 6.53 5.26 11.79
‘otal Comprehensive Income for the year 75.04) 36383.71 10.00 242 36471.13
‘ransfer from retained earnings - = B . R
“ransfer to general reserve - - - - -
final Dividend - 2 : - -
Yividend distribution tax - - - - -
‘alance ag at 31st March, 2022 75.00 36383.71 16.00 242 36471.13
talance as on 01.04.2022 75.00 36283.71 10,00 242 3647113
rofit for the vear - 10318.54 - - 10318.54
dther Comprehensive Income (net of tax) - - B.78 5.86 14.65
.55 : Bonus Share [ssue During the year - 3525.00 - - 3525.00
255 : ROC Expenses for increase in Authorised Share Capital - - - - =
‘otal Comprehensive Income for the year 75.00 4317725 18.79 8.28 43279.32
‘ransfer from retained earnings - - N o
“ransfer to general reserve - - - -
‘inal Dividend - B - - -
Yividend distribution tax - - - - -
lalance as at 31st March, 2023 75.00 4317725 18.79 828 43279.32
lefer to Note 16

Jature and purpose of reserves

a) Retained earnings
This reserve represents undistribuied accumulated eamings of the Group as on the balance sheet date.

b) Securities Fremium . N
his reserve is used 1o issue fully paid banus shares to an extent not exceeding unissued share ca pital of the company, to write-off preliminary expenses of the company,
o write-okf the expenses of, or commission pald, or discount allowed on any of the shares or debentures of the company,to pay premium on lhe redemption of preference

‘hares or debentures of Lhe company.
¢} [nvestment Revaluation Reserve

Fhis reserve represents the cumulative gains and losses arising on the revaluation of :
omprehensive income. The reserves sccumulated will be rectassified to retained earnings and profit and loss respectively, when such investment are

investments on the balance sheet date measured at fair value through other
disposed.

For and on behalf of the Board of ) ors

@Oﬁl‘t@-—
{Deepak Kunar)

Company Secretary
M No:50639

Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 27.07.2023
UDIN: 23455362BGCURTGA238

Chief Financial Officer
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EMS LEVITED
(Farmerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CEN No. : U4S205DL2010PLC2I 1609

Notes to financial slatements for the year ended 31 March, 2023.

Company Overview

EMS Infracon Private Limited was incorporated on December 21,2010 with Registrar of Companies (ROC), Dethi and Haryana under the provisions
of Companies Act 1956, Thereafter, the name of our Company was changed from 'EMS Infracon Private Limiled’ to ‘EMS Private Limited’ on
October 26, 2022 and thereafter conversion of our Company from private o public company, pursuant lo a special resalution passed by lhe
shareholders of our Company on October 27, 2022 and a fresh certificate of incorporation consequent to change of name from EMS Private Limited to
EMS Limited (* The Company”) was issued by the ROC on November 25, 2022 The Company’s Corporate  [deatity Mumber s
L5205DL2010PLC211605. The company is engaged in the business of Sewerage contractors , Sewerage Treatment Plants(STF) Works, Electricity
i ission and distribution and also doing Civil Construction . The Board of Directors approved the standalone financial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2023 on 10.07.2023

Basis of preparation of standalone financial statements

Statement of Compliance and Basis of preparalion

The standalone financial statements of the company have been prepared , in compliance Indian Acc tng Standards ("Ind ASY), the

provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 (“the Companies Act™), as applicable and guidetines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(“SEBI”). The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 and amendments issued thereafter Accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these standalone|
financial statements.The standalone financlal statements correspond to the classification provisions contained in Ind AS 1,“Presentation of Financial
Staternents”. For clarity, various jtems are aggregated in the statement of profit and loss and balance sheel These items are disaggregated separately
in the noles to the standalone financial statements, where applicable.

These standalone financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments and defined benefit plans
which are measured at fair value or amortised cost at the end of each reporting period. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and
non-current as per the Company’s normal operating eycle. Based on the nature of services rendered to customers and time elapsed between
deplovment of resources and Lhe realisalion in cash and cash equivalents of the consideration for such services rendered, the Company has
considered an operating cycle of 12 months. The statement of cash flows have been prepared under indirect method, whereby profil or loss is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non~cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or fulure operating cash receipts or payments and items
of income or expense associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated. ‘J
The Company considers all highly liguid investments that are readily ¢ rtible to known t5 of cash andare subject to an insignificant risk o
changes in value lo be cash equivalents. All amounts included In the standalone financial statements are reported in Lacs of Indian rupess (R in
Lacs) excep! share and per share data, unless otherwise stated. Due to rounding off, the numbers presented throughout the document may not add
up precisely o the totals and percentages may not precisely reflect the absolute figures. Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged,
wherever necessary.

Basis of Measnrement

The standalone financial stak ts have besn prepared on a historical cost convention and on an accrual basis, except for Lhe lollowing materiat
ttems. which have been measored at fair value as required by relevant Ind AS

&) The defined benefit liability /(asset) Is recognised as the present value of defined benefit obligation less fair vaiue of plan assets, and

b) Amortisation and Right of Use Assets on Property, Plant & Equipments as per Ind AS 116

Use Of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements Is in conformity with Inid AS requires management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These
|estimates, judgments and assumplions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures
of contingent assets and Habilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period.
Accounting estimates could change from peried to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimales are
made as management becomes aware of changes in cire es surrounding the The estimates and underiying assumptions are
reviewed on going concern basis. Revisions 1o accounting estimates are recognized in the period {o which the estimate is revised If the revision
affects only that period. If the revision affects both current and future period, the same is recognised accordingly,

Useful lives of property, plani and equipment

The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment on a Wrilten Down Vaiue Method over estimated useful lives of the assets. The charge in
respect of periodic depreciation is derived based on an estimate of an usset's expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life.
The Tives are based on historical experience with similar assets as well as anhcipation of fulure events, which may Impact their life, such as changes|
in events, which may impact their life. such as changes in technology. The estimated useful life is reviewed at least annually.

Useful lives of intangible assels

The Company amortises intangible assets on a straight-line basis over estimated useful lives of the assets. The useful life is estimated based on a
numiser of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other e ic factors such as the stability of the industry and
known technological advances and the level of maintenance expenditures required o obtain the expevid future cash fows from the assets. The
estimated useful life is reviewed al least annually.

Revenue recognition

The Campany applies judgement 1o determine whether each product or service promised to a cuslomer is capable of being distinct, and is distingt in
the context of the contract, if not, the promised product or service is combined and accounted as a single performance obligation. The Company
allocates the arrangement comsideration to separately identifiable performance obligation deliverables based on their refative standalone selling
price
The Company uses the percentage of comphetion method using the inpul (cost expended) method to measure prog, ds completion in respect
of fixed price contracts. Percentage of completion method ace ing relies on estimates of total expected contract revenue and costs. This method is
followed when reasonably dependable estimates of the revenues and costs applicable to various elements of the contract can be made. Key factors
that are: reviewed in estimating the future costs to complele include estimates of future labor costs and prodactivity efficiencies. Because the ii.mndij
reporting of these contracts depends on eslimates that are i continually during the term of these conlracts, revenue recognised,
obligations are subject ko revisions as the contract progresses to completion.
w ' indicate that a loss will be incurred, the loss is provided for in the period in which the loss becomes probable. Volume
gion of revenue, When he amount of discount varies with the levels of revenue, volume discount is recorded based
customer.Closing Work in Progress includes Unbilled revenue calculated as per INDAS 115,
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d)

e)

i)

3)

A)

Income Taxes

Tax expenses comprise current and deferred tax. Current Income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities In
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961, The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted, ai the reporting date.

Deferred Income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accountng income originating during the current year
and reversal of Uming differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date.

Delerred tax Liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized for deductible timing differences only to
the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets ¢an be
realized. The Company considers expected reversal of deferred tax liabilities and projected future taxable income in making this assessment. The
amount of deferred tax assets considered realisable, however, could reduce in the near term if estimates of future taxable income during the carry-
forward period are reduced.

Provisions and contingent labilities

The company recognizes a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an cutflow of resources and
2 reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. These provisions are reviewed at the end of each

reporting date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimates, The Company uses significant judgement to disclose

contingen liabilities. Contingent liabilitics are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of ene or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a
present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an cutflow of resources will be required to settie the obligation or a
reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingent liability is recognised and disclosed in Note No 36 of the financial statements,

Defined benefit plans and compensated absences:

The cost of the defined benefit plans, compensated absences and the present value of the defined benefit obligations are based on actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit methed. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the
future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the
valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at
each reporting date.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

Functional and Presentation Currency

These standalone financial statements are presented in Indian rupees in lacs rounded off to two decimal places as permitted by Schedule 1l to the
Act, which is the functional currency of the Company.

Financial [nstruments

Non-derivative financial instruments:

Noen-derivative financial instruments consist of:

Financial assets, which include cash and cash equivalents, trade reccivables, unbilled receivables, finance lease receivables, employee and
other advances, investments in equity and debt secugities and eligible current and non-current assets; Financial assets are derecognised
when substantial risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset have been transferred. In cases where substantial risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets are neither transferred nor retained, financial assets are derecognised only when the|
Company has not retained control over the financial asset.Financial liabilities, which include long and short term loans and borrowings,
bank overdrafts, trade payables, lease liabilities, and eligible current and non-current liabilities. The Group classifies all financial liabilities
as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including
derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair value. A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing Lability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Non-derivative financial instruments are recognised initially at fair value. Financial assets
and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to seltle on a net basis to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Subsequent to inilial
recogrition, non-derivative financial instruments are measured as described below:

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company’s cash and cash equivalents comsist of cash on hand and in banks and demand deposits with banks, which can be

withdrawn at any time, without prior notice or penalty on the principal. ' _
For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, in banks and demand deposits with

banks, book oyerdsalt and are considered part of the Company’s cash management system

oy




B)

D}

E)

[nvestments

in iaries:

investment in equity instruments of subsidiaries are measured at cost less impairment,

Financial instruments measuced at fais value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCI):

For investments desigrated to be classified as FYTOCI, movements in fair valie of investments are recognised in other compreh income and

the gain or loss 1s not transterred to statement of profit and Joss on disposal of investments. For investments designated 1o be classified as FVTPL
both movements in (air value of investments and gain or loss on disposal of inve are recognised in the st of profir and loss,

Financial instruments measured al Amortised Cost

Financial assets are measored at amortised cost when asset is held within a business model, whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows and contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely for payments of principal
and interest. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. The losses
arsing from impairment are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss This category generally applies 1o trade and other receivables.

Firanazl instruments measared at Profit & Loas

Financial assets under this category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date al fair value with all changes recognised in
profit or less.

Derecognition of Financial assets;

A financial asset is primarily derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or the Group has transferred
its rights 1o receive cash flows from the asset, if an entity transfers a financial asset in a transfer that qualifies for derecognition in its
entirety and retains the right to service the financial asset for a fee, it shall recognise either a servicing asset or a servicing Hability for that

servicing contract, If the fee 1o be received is not expected 1o compensate the entity adequately for performing the servicing, a servicing
liability for the servicing obligation shall be recognised at its fair value. If the fee to be received is expected to be more than adequate
compensation for the servicing, a servicing asset shall be recognised for the servicing right at an amount determined on the basis of an
allocation of the carrying amount of the larger financial asset.

Other financial assets

Other financial assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are]
presented as cutrent assets, except for those maturing later than 12 months after the reporting date which are presented as non-current assets. Thes
are imtially recognised at Fair value and subsequently measured al amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any impatrment losses.
These comprise trade receivables,unbilled receivables, finance jease receivables, employee and other advances and other eligible current and non-
CHTTERE aSsels.

Property, plant and equlpmenl

Revognition and measuremen|

Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost ess sccumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost mcludes expenditures direcily
attributable 1o the acquisition of the asset. General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the construction of a qualifying asset arc)
capitalised as part of the cost.

Depreciation

Depreciation an fised assels is determined based on the estimated useful life of the assets using the written down value method 45 prescribed under
the schedule [l (o the Companies Act, 2013, Individual assets costing less than Rs. 5000.00 or less are depreciated within a year of acquisition.
Depreciation on assets purchased/sold during the period is proportionately charged. Leasehold land is amortized on a straight line basis over the

h

|period of lease. Intangible assets, if any, are amortized over their useful life en a straight line method. The estimated useful life of assets s reviewed

and where appropriate are adjusted, annually, When parts of an item of property, plant and equipmen have different useful lives, they are accounted
for as separate items. (major components) of property, plant and equipment. Subseq pendi lating to property, plant and equipment Is
capitalised only when it 15 probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be
measured relably.

Leascs

As a Lessee

The Company 's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for Land and Plant & Machinery. The Company assesses whether a contract
contains a lease, ab inception of a contract A contracl is, or conins, 2 lease If the contract conveys the right 1o conbrol the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contrac conveys the right to canirol the use of an
identified assel, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset {ji) the Company has substantially all
of 1he economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (1ii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the
asset,

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROUT) and a corresponding lease liability for all
lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases.
For these short-term and low value leases the Group recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-Jine basis over|
the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options 1o extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease
liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised. The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at
cost, which comprises Ihe initial amount of the lease lability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement dale
of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorier of the lease term and useful life
of the underlying asset. Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their
carrying amoants may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (ie. the higher of the fair value
Less cost 1o sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are
largely independent of those from other assets.

The lease Habillty Is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments, The lease payments are
discoyfed test rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the count
. ﬁ‘ Lease Habilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment 1o the related right of use asset if
& ent if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option. Lease liability and ROU asset hav

.-;,.




13}

G)

D

n

Investment Properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that 15 rot accupied by the Company, is classified
as investment property. Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction costs and where applicable
borrowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset’s carrying amount enly when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. When part of an investment property is replaced, the carrying
amaunt of the replaced part is derecognised.

Employec Benefit

The company provides for the various benefits plans to the employees. These are categorized into Defined Benefits Plans and Defined
Contributions Plans. Defined contribution plans includes the amount paid by the company towards the liability for Provident fund to the
employees provident fund organization and Employee State [nsurance fund in respect of ESI and defined benefils plans includes the
retirement benefits, such as gratuity.

a. In respect Defined Contribution Plans, contribution madle to the specified fund based on the services rendered by the employees are
charged 1o Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which services are rendered by the employee.

b. Liability in respect of Defined Long Term beneht plan is determined at Lhe preserit value of the amounts payable determined using
actuarial valuation techniques performed by an independent actuarial at each balance sheet date using the projected unit credit methods,
Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gain and losses, the effects of assets ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding
interest), is reflected immediately in the statement of Financial Position with a charge or credit recognized in other comprehensive income
in the period in which they occur. Past Service cost is recognized in the statement of profit & loss in the period of plan amendment.

c. Liabilities for short term employee benefits are measured at undiscounted amount of the benelits expected to be paid and charged to
Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which the related service is rendered.

Inventaries
Inventories i.e. Material at site is valued at Cost Price as well as closing work in progress is valued at realizable price and calculaled as per
ind AS 115,

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows are reporled using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash
nalure, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipls or payments and item of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The cash from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Recent Accounting Standards

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from Hme to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 by issuing the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards} Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from April 1, 2023,
as below:

Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements
The amendments require companies to-disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies.
Accounting policy information, together with other information, is material when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions of
jprimary users of general purpose financial statements. The Company does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in
its financial stalements.

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes

The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases and decommissioning obligations. The|
amendmenis narrowed the scope of the recognition exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24 of [nd AS 12 (recognition exemption) so that it nol
longer applies to transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise o equal taxable and deductible temporary differences. The Company is
evaluating the impact, if any, in its financial statements.

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates. The definition of a change in
accounting estimates has been replaced with a definition of accounting estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are
“monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty”. Entities develop accounting estimates if
accounting policies require items in financial statements 1o be measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The Company
ment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.
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EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PL.C211609

Notes forming part of standalone Financial Statement

Note 6: Right to use Assets

(Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars Land Plant & Machinery Total

Balance as at March 31,2022
Reclassified on adoption of IND-AS 116 as on
April 1,2021 1856.47 73.63 1930.11
Additions - - -
DeducHons - - -
Asset transfer to Property,Plant and Equipment
{PPE) - - -
Depreciation/ Amortisation -37.65 -13.33 -50.98
Net Carrying Value as on March 31,2022 1818.82 60.31 1879.13
Balance as at March 31,2023
Opening Balance 1818.82 60.31 1879.13
Additions 283.98 - 283.98
Deductons - - -
Asset transfer to Property,Plant and Equipment
(PPE) - 58.81 58.81
Depreciation/ Amortisation 43.13 -1.50 -44.63
Net Carrying Value as on March 31,2023 2059.66 - 2059.66

(i) ROU assets are amortised from the comunencement date on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The lease term
is 90 years for land and 3-4 years for Plant and Machinery . The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU assets is
included under depreciation and amortisation expense in the statement of Profit and Loss.

{ii) The following is the break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities

Particulars As at As at Agat

March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 1,2021
Current lease liability - 6.29 35.84
Non-current lease liability - - 6.29
Total - 6.29 42.14
(iii) Following is the movement in lease liabilities
Fa-\rticulars As at As at As at

March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 1,201
Balance as at the beginning 6.29 42.14 91.49
Additons - - -
Finance Cost accrued during the period 0.07 2.35 6.07
Payment of lease liabilities 6.37 38.19 55.43
Balance as at the end




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly known as "EMS Private Limited")
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of standalone Financial Statement

Note 7: INVESTMENT PROPERTY

(a) Freehold Land (Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars Amount
Asat April 1, 2021 590.00
Additions -
Disposals -
As at March 31, 2022 590.00
Additions -
Disposals -
As at March 31, 2023 590.00
(b) Capital Work in Progress

Particulars Amount
As at April 1, 2021 95.52
Additions 82.54
Disposals .
As at March 31, 2022 178.06
Additions 189.74
Disposals

As at March 31, 2023 367.80
Carrying Value

As at March 31,2021 685.52
As at March 31,2022 768.06
As at March 31,2023 957.80

| ——

» : ‘.




EMS LIMITED
{Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limlited)

CIN No.: U45205D1L2010PLC211609

Notvs Forming part of Standalone Flnancial Statements

Note No: 8 {Hs.in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31st As at 315t As at 1st
Non-current investments March 2023 March 2022 April 2021
Investment in Subsidiaries (at amortised Cost)
Tudly Paid Equity Shares (unquoted) {Refer 1o Note No 7.1) 759.64 759.64 179.64
- Investment in Partnership Finm (Refer ta Nole No 7.2) 129.85 68.77 -
i Investment in Others (Fair Value through OCH)
- Gold & Other Investments 134.05 189.16 16241
Aggrepate carying / Book Valoe of ungqueted Investmenls 1023.54 101757 205
8.1 Detalls of Investment in unquoted equify Instruments of Subsldiaries {Fully Pald up}
Particulars Face Currency of Mo of As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
MName of Subsidiary Value Invesimenl Shares March, 2023 March,2022 April 2021
SKUEM Water Profects Private Limited 10/~ INK 865000 13204 13204 132.04
EMS Green Energy Private Limited /- INR BOR9g 10.00 10.00 10060
EMS-TCP [V Private Limited 107- INRK 370000 37.00 3700 I700
hirzapur Ghazipur STPS Private Limiled 100/ - [NR 600 0.60 0.60/ 060
Canary Infrastiucture Private Limited 10/- INR 100000] 580.00 580,00 -
Sub Toual | 759.64 759.64 179.64
B2 Detaifs of Investment in Partnership Firms
Particulars Curmrency of Share{¥) As at 31st As at J1st As at 1st
Name of Subsidiary Investment March, 2023 March 2022 April, 2021
EMS Constructions INR 74.00 &6.57 59 -
EMS SINGH IV INR L0 37 6285 -
Sub Total 129.85 68.77 -
Nole No: %
Trade receivables - Non Current As at 3]st As al Jisi As al 15t
Particulars March, 2023 March 2022 April 2071
Unsecured, consldered good
Due from others 6914.65 413032 119218
Sub Total 6914.65 4130.32 1192.18]
Note No: 10
Qlher Plnanciaj Assets As al 31st As at 33si As at 1st
T Narch 205 March 2022 April2021
Security deposits - Deposil Against Rent 10.65 577 683
Deposit against Project-Agra 200 .00 i - .
Balance with banks held as deposits with maturity of more than 12 months I870.89 358515 3804 68
Sub Total 118154 3590.92| 3571.51
Note No:11 = il FYPTE
i As at Fst As at 3]sl at 1sl
Inventories
Fariculars ‘Mardl.;im March,2022 - Aprﬂ%‘; E
Material at Site & Work-in-progress 1024064 592, k
- ' . b T 10240.64 509295 3511.58

Inventories i.e. Material al site is valued al Cost Price as well as closing work in progress is valued at realizable price.




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limiied)
CIN No. : U452050L2010PLC211609

Notes Forming part of S1andalone Flnanclal Statements

Note No:12 {Rs.in Lacs)
Trade recelvables - Current As at 31si As at Jist As at 1st
Particolars March,2023 March, 2022 Aprik 2021
Unsecured, considered good
Due from related parties 2845.21 1984.80 465.69
Due from others 4460.80 10683.44 7487.10
Sub Total 7306.01 12668.23 7952.78
Moie Mo : 13
Cash and cash equivalents As at 315t As at 31st As at 1st
Particolars March 2023 March, 2022 Apnil, 2021
Balances with Banks
In Current Account 37548 7R3.67 64317
In Book Overdraft & Cash Credit Account 300563 1978 75 253394
In Deposils with eriginal maturity of less than 3 meonths 1843.18 2499.79 1386.11
Cash on hand 056 347 189
Sub Total 572385 5265.68 4555.11
Note No: 14
Bank balances other than cash and cash equlvalents As at 31st As at 31sl As al 1st
Particulars March, 2023 March 2022 AprilZn
Balances in fixed deposit accounts with original maturity more than 3 months
bat less than 12 months 3954.04 2885.14 170542
Sub Total 3954.04 2885.14 1703.42
Moie No: 1%
Cither (inancial assets - Current As at F)st As at J1sl As at 1st
Particulars March 2023 March 2022 Aprit 2021
{Unsecured, considered good)
Earnest Money Deposits 231590 181.04 612
Interest Accrued Bul Not Due B99.22 950,02 93896
Retention money receivable from govemument 8278.28 7163.26 7040.74
Sub Telal 1340 829428 §255.82
Note No : 16
Other current assets As at 31st As at Fist As at Lsi
Particulars March, 2023 March, 2022 April, 2021
{Unsecured, considered good)
Other Loans & Advances
Advance to Related Parties 37345 §98.35 nn
Advance to Suppliers 77316 25753 164.65
Advance to Employess b.42 15.75 259
Advance to Others 63693 9264 485.75
Balance with Indirect revenues authorities 9582 77045 466.54
Prepaid Expenses 56.87 17.29 539
[PO Expenses .26 - -
Loss recoverable from EMS Himal Hydro JV-Partnership Firm 204.39 194.52 19452
Sub Total 3027.31 2§6.52 134267

The Company has incurred expenses towards initial public ofer (IPO) amounting 1o INR 23.26 lacs which is shown under the head 'other current assets’ These

expenses will

yted off against the securities premium on successful completion of initial public offer and Listing process with steck exchanges.

o s —
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Notes Forming, part of Standatone Financiat Staterments

EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Unvited)

CIMN No. : Uas205DL2N0PLC211609

Note No:17
in
(a} [Eauity Share caprial Rein bacd)
Partzculars. As at 3ist March, 2023 As at 315t March, 2022 As at 1sl Apri), 201
No. ot shares Amouni No. of shares Amounl No. of shares Amouant
Authorised
Equity shares of Rs. 10/-each 600,20,000 6000.00 150,00,000 1500.00 150,00,000 150000
150,100,000 1 i 1500.00]
issued, subscribed and fully paid wp
Equity shares of Rs, 10/- each
Atihe beginning of the year 117,50,000 17500 117.50,000 17500 117.50,000 1175.00
Changes during the vear 352,50,000 3525.00 - - - -
At the end of the year 700,00 117,50,000| TI7580] 1750000 117500|
| | |
{b) Reconciliation of the numbes of shates and amount guislanding
Particulars As 2l 315t March, 223 As at 311 March, 2022 As at 3st Apdl 20
Ne. of shares Amount]  No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount|
Equity Share Capital
Cutstanding at the beginning of the year 117,50,000 1175.00 117,550,000 1175, 117.50,000 L7500
Add: Bonos Shares issued during the year 352,50,000 3525.00 - - - -
Less: Deletion during the year - 0.00 . - - -
Walance as at the end of tRe year 3 TI73 TT75.00 117,50,000 1175001
{t} Shanzholders holding more than 5% af the equity shares (n the Company :
As at 31t March, 2023 As at 315t March, 2022 i As at Ist April, 2021
Name of shareholdes No. of shares % of holdIng] No. of shares % of holding] No. of shares % of holding}
Shri Ramveer Singh 459,70,000 97 .81 112.48,000 95.73 112.48,000 95.73
{d) Sbarcs bold by the promolers al the end of the year
As at A1st March, 2023 &S at J1st March, &2 As at 1st Apsil, 2021
Name o1 | ypm T T
Name of Promoters No. of shares | "ol ol | No.of shares | % of tolal shaies | No.of shares | % of toial shares
Shri Ramveer Singh 459,70.11']]] 97.81 112 48,000 95,73 112.48,000 95.7%
Shri Ashish Tomar 10,000} 0.02] 2,500] 0.02 2,500 0.02
Shri Satish Kumar = | -] - - 249500 212
Smt Kritika Tomar 5,000, 0.01 - - - .
Smit Sakshi Tomar 5,000 0.0! « F -
Shri Gajendar Parihar 5,000} 0.01 - - -
Smt Nirmala Tomar 5,000] 0.01 - - £ -
|

{e) [The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/~ per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The halders of Equity Shares are
entitled to receive dividends as declared from time 1o time, The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the coatpany, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The

|distribution will be in peopaction to the number of equity shares beld by the sharehelders

{1y [Equlty Shares movement during (he 5 years preceding March 31,2020

share issue on 15 March, 2023,

The Board of Directors of the company, al its meeting held on March 14,2023 has approved & proposal 10 Increase authorised share capital 1o Rs 60,00,00,000/ (Rupees Sixty Crore
only) divided into 6,00,00,000 (Six Crore} Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each from Rs 20,00,00,000 {Twenty Crore) divided into 2,08,00,0000 (Two Crore } Equity Shares of Rs 18/- each
and Lo issue number of bonus shares of 3,52,50,000 {Three Crore Fifty Two lakh Fifty Thousand} {against existing 1,17,50,000 {One Crore Seventeen Lakh Fifty Thousand)

total equity shares existing as fully paid up in the company in the ratio of 3:1. The shareholders of the company have approved increase in authorised share capital and bonus

The Board of Lirectors of the company, al its meeting held on Dex 23,2022 has approved & proposal Lo increase aulhorised share capital to 20,00,00,000/ -(Rapees Twenty Croze only) equity sh
divided into 2,00,00,000 (Two Crore) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each from Rs 15,00,00.000/ -(Rupees Fifteen Crore only) divided into 1,50,00.000 (One Crore Fidty Lacs only}.
The shareholders of the company have approved increase in authorised share capital on Dec 31,2022

Nole No: 18 (Rsint Lacs)
er equity
Particolar: As at 3151 March, 2021 As al Fist March, 2022 As at, 1st Aprl, 2071
(a} Share Premium
Balance as per last accoun! 75.00 75.00 75.00
Add: Transfer from Retained earniogs - 7500 - 75.00 - 75.00
(b) Retalned cammings
Balance as per Last Aocount 3638371 28868.00 2890112
Add : Surplus as per Statement of Proit and Loss 103185 7515.71 -
Less : Prior Persod Errors . - -
Less : Ind AS Adfusiments - - iz
Less : Bonus Share Issue During the year 3525.00 - -]
Amounl avallable for appropriation AMT75 383,71 2686500
Balance at the end of the year a7 36383.71 2B868.00
(¢} Other Comprehensive Income (nel of tax)
Balance as per Last Accoumt 1242 064 0.64
Add ; Rerneasurement of defined benefil plan 878 6.53 .
Add : Gain/ Less on Investiment in Gold 586 5.26 -
Bafance at the end of the year 2707 1242 064
Tub Total TBEoI2




EMS LIMITED

{Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)

CIN No. : U45205D12010PLC211609

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financlal Statements

Note No: 19 (Rs.in Lacs)
Non-Current financial Liability As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
|Particulars March,2023 | March 2022 | April, 2021
LONG TERM BORROWING
Unsecured Loans
From Related Parties (Refer Note No 19.1) 3284 172.84 57.84
Sub Total 284 17284 57.34

Note No 19.1

.2021: 57 B4 Lacs) is repayable in November, 2026.

Unsecured foan from Raniwveer Singh { Director of the company ) amounting to 32.84 Lacs (31st March, 2022 < 57.84 Lacs} and (1st April

Nple No: 20
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES As at Fist As at J1st As at 1st
Particulars March, 2023 March,2022 | April2021
Deposit Received in Joint Venture Agreement (List Enclosed) 337.08 9657 84.78
EMS Himal Hydro JV-Partnership Firm 185.69 122 59 150.75
Retenlion Money 429.08 3513 453.28
Moblisation Advance From Department 800.00 300.00 -
Sob Total 1551.35 870.82 688.51
Note No : 21
LONG TERM PROVISIONS As at 31st As at 3Tst As al Tst
Particulars March 20723 March 2032 April 200
Provision for Gratuity 24017 7.0 2704
Sub Tolal 2417 P 27.4
Note No: 22
Trade Payables - Current As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March 2022 April, 2021
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises
Creditors for goods & Services 144318 401799 3213.63
Sub Total 1443.18 4017.99 321363
—t‘
o

(| Director |
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EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements

Note No: 23 {Rs.in Lacs)
COhther financial labilities - Current Ag at 31st As at 31st Asg at 1st
Particujars March,2023 March, 2022 April 2021
Moblisation Advance From Department 3677.32 4015.22 -
Sub Totai 3677.32 4015.22 -
Note No: 24
Short Term provisions As at 31st As at 31st Asg at 1st
Particulars March, 2023 March,2022 April, 2021
Provision for Income Tax {Nef of Advance Tax)} 184.43 498.94 1443.40
Provision For Gratuity 1.62 1.86 1.54
Sub Tofal 186.05 500.80 1444.94
Note No: 25
Other current jiabliities As at J1st As at 31st As at Ist
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 | April2021
Statutory Dues Payable 34229 856.39 174,05
Employee related payables 137.63 12276 96.92
Expense payable 36.82 44.57 7083
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses Payable 175.64 355.44 171.54
Sub Totai 69239 1379.16 513.33

epr=>-




EMS LIMITED

(Farmerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL.2010PLC211609

EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

As Valued by Actuarial Valoation Officer {Rein Lacs)
Particulars As al March 31,2023

Current Non Curent Total
Gratuity
Present valug of defined benefit obligation 1.62 24.17 2579
Total employee benetit obligations 1.62 24.17 25.7%
Particulars As at March 31,2022

Current Noa Current Total
Gratsity
Present value of defined benefit oblipaton 155 272 25.08
Total employee benefit obligations 186 27.22 29.08
Parficulars As at Aprif 1.2021

Current Non Current Total
Gratnlty
Present value of defined bencefit obligation 1.54 27.04 28.53
Total employee benclit obligations 1.5 27.04 28.58

(a) Defined Benefit Plans
Gratuity

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan for its employees. The gratuity scheme provides for lump sum payment to vesled employees at
retirement / death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each completed year of service
or part thereof in excess of 6 months subject o a limit of INR 20.00 lakhs (March 31, 2023; INR 20.00 lakhs, March 31, 2022:INR 20.00 lakhs, April 1,2021 :INR 20

lakhs)

i} Movement of defined beneflt obligation :

The amounts recognised in the balsnce sheet and the movements in the net defined benefit obligation over the year are as follows:

Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 1, 2021
Opening defined benefit obligation (A) 29.08 2538 24.66
Current service cost 6.12 7.0 673
Past service cost - - -
Interest cosl 233 22t 1.84
Expected retumn on plan assets
Total amount recognised in profit or loss (B) 845 032 857
Remeasurements
Effect of change in financial assumptons 07 =107 .87
Effect of change in demographic assumptions - - -
Effect of experience adjustroents -12.01 -7.66 =378
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income (C) -11.74 -8.72 -4.64
Closing defined benefit obligation (A+B+C) 25.79 28.08 2859
ii) Net benefit asset/ (liability) recognised in the balance sheet
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended
Moarch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 1,2021
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the B8 .08 2859
Less: Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period - - -
Net benefit liability/{asset) 25.79 29.08 28.59
iii) Principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company’s plan are shown below:
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 Aprit 1,2021
Discount Rale 7.33% 7.45% 7.06%
Salary Growth Rate 1W0.00% 10.00% 10.00%
Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets N.A N.A N.A
Normal Age of Retirement 60 years 60 years 60 years
Withdawal Rate 10.00% 10.00% - 1000%
100% Indian Assured 100% Indian Assured 0o ;r:'::n}:f;ﬁd
Mortality Table Lives Mortality Lives Mortality ’ 021 ;3
(2012-14) Ultimate (2012-14) Ultimate Mimats

Motes:

(1) The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yield of Indian Government Securities as at Balance Sheet date for the estimated term of obligation.

(2) The estimale of future salary increase considered in actuarial valuation takes info account inflation, senicrity, promotion and other relevant fa

such as supply and demand in the employment market.




Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ¢ended
March 1, 2022 March 31, 2022 Aprl 1,2021

(a) Impact of Discount rate on defined benefit obligation

Increased by 1.00% -213 <247 -2.53

Decreased by 1.00% 247 287 9%

{b) Impact of Salary Escalalion rate on defined benefit

Increased by 1.00% 1.9% 228 233

Decreased by 1.00% -1.87 -2.20 S22

{c) Impact of Withdrawal rate on defined benefit obligation

Increased by 1.00% -0.25 -0.32 041

Decreased by 1.00% 0.35 0.32 Q.41

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occus, and
changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit abligation to significant actuarial assumptions
the same method i.e. projected unit credit method has been applied as that used for calculating the defined benefit Hability recognised in the balance sheet.

v) Risk Exposure

The defined benefit obligatons have the undermentioned risk exposures :
Inleresl rate risk : The defined benefit obligation calculated uses a discount rate based on government bonds. If bond yields fall, the defined benefit obligation
Salary Inflation risk : Higher than expecled increases in salary will increase the defined benefit obligation.
Demographic risk : This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of decrements that include mortality, withdrawal , disability and

Investment risk : The present value of the defined bencfit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate determined by reference to high guality corporate

vi} Defined benefit liability and employer contributions

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 3532 years (March 31, 2022 : 33.85 years, March 31.2021: 32.89 years and Apdl 1, 2021: 31.97

years).

The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted gratuity ix as follows:

Farticulars Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 Aprii 12021

Less than a year 1.68 1.93 159

Between | - 2 vears 1.83 207 2.00

Between 2 - 3 years 210 2.1% 216

Bebtween 3 - 4 years 215 2.50 222

Between 4 - 5 vears 242 2.54 242

Beyond 5 years 11.30 12.71 1210

B) Deflined Contribation Fian

The Company has a defined contribution plan in respect of provident fund Contributions are made to provident fund and employees state insurance in India

The Company has recognized the following amounts towards defined contribution plan in the Staternent of Profit and Loss -

Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 12011
Employer's Contribulion to Provident Fund and other funds 16.20] 17.70 16.69

Included in ‘Contribution to provident and other funds’ under Employee Benefits Expense {Refcr Note 28)

As valued by Actuarlal Valuation Officer-Mr Saket Singhal

/: Vs " 5]




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205D12010PL.C211609

Notes forming part of standalone Financial Statement

Note No : 26 (Rs.in Lacs)
Revenue F'rom Operations As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022
Gross Turnover 48273 52 33584.53
Slock Transfer 152.28 181.70
Sub Total 48424.80 33766.23
Note No: 27
Other Income As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022
Interest on Fixed Deposils with Banks 451.84 316.08
Interest on Advances 3495 0.88%
Profit on sale of Motor Car 6.83 013
Profit from EMS Constructions-Partnership Firm 3.52 -
Profit from EMS-Himal Hydro JV-Parnership Firm - 2787
Profit from EMS SINGH JV-Partmership Firm 0.42 56.60
Discount (Received) - 215
Miscellanecus [ncome 0.35 1.99
Sub Total 466.91 415.72
Note No : 28
Cost of Revenue of operations As al 31st As at 31st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022
Cos) of Material ,Construction & its related expenses 3728032 23167.33
Stock Transfer 15228 181.70
Sub Total 3743260 23349.03
Note No : 29
Changes in Inventory of Finished goods, Work in Porgress & Stock-in-Trade As at 3lst As at 31st
Particulars March,2023 March, 2022
(Increase)/ Decrease in Stocks
Stock at the end of the Year:
Work in Progess & Malerial at Site 10240.64 509295
TOTAL(A) 10240.64 509295
Less: Stock at the Beginning of the year
Work in Progess & Material at Site 5092.95 3511.58
TOTAL(B) 5092.95 3511.58
[TOTAL (B-A) -5147.63 -1581.38
Note No: 30
Employce Benefit expenses As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March, 2023 March, 2022
Salaries & Wages including Directors’ Salary 1204.71 827.55
Employers' Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 16.20 17.70
Gratuity 845 9.22
Bonus (Paid} 22.24 24.96
Staff Welfare 1.14 012
4
Sub Total 1252.75| ——=. 879. /
gL NN /

Otonsd
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EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)

CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of standalone Financial Statement

Note No: 31 (Rs.in Lacs)
Finance Costs As at 31st Ag at 31st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022
Bank Charges,Commission & Interesi 266.82 570.10
Finance Charges 0.07 2135
interest on Govt Dues 779 -
Sub Total 274.67 572.45
Note No: 32
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses As at 31st As at F1st
Particulars March, 2023 March, 2022
Property, Plant and Equipment 154.76 133.05
Right of Use Assets 44.63 50.98
Sub Total 199.39 184.03
Note No: 33
Other Expenses As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022
Rent 36.33 33.00
Rales & Taxes 1.47 1.25
Printing & Stationery 6.09 2.66
Travelling & Conveyance 18.64 13.76
Postage ,Courier, Telephone & Mobile Expenses 0.49 0.44
Electricity Charges 8.16 531
Fees & Subscription 43.71 0.07
Legal & Professional Charges 323.28 189.11
Repair & Maintenance 16.68 21.63
Miscellaneous Expenses 1235 0.48
Advertisement & Sales Promotion 11.35 647
Auditors' Remuneration 23.00 15.00
Charity & Donation 64.19 0.02
Festival Expenses 2237 14.27
Vehicle Running and Maintenance 213 3.22
Fine & Penalty 0.11 0.07
Insurance 60.61 2238
GST/Service Tax (Paid) 3.10 -
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 200.20 200.28
Amount Written off 5.96 -
Tender Fee 5.84 272
Loss on EMS Constructions - 0.92
Sub Total 866.04 533.07

(Dt




EMS LIMITED
{Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010P1.C211609

Notes forming part of standalone Financial Statement

Note No. H
DEFERRED TAX {Rs.in Lacs)
Deferred Tax Assels Year Ended
Component of deferred tax assets and fiabilities are :- As at st As al st As at 1st
Particulars March, 2023 March, 2022 April, 2021
Deferred Tax Liabilities on account of :
Provision for Employee benefits 6.32 ¥ 117
Fair valuation of investments 74 1.77 -
Total deferred tax liabilities {A) 10.06 513 137
Deferred Tax Assets on account of :
Property, Plant and Equipments 26.47 27w 16,70
Fair valuation of investments 0.95 0.95 .95
Provision for Employee benefits 1281 1068 §.36
Losses of previous year - - .
Total deferred kax assets {B) 30.23 34.37 26.01
Disclosed as Deferred Tax Assets (Net - B-A) 3017 29.23 24,84
ke,
M in deferred tax Habilit ' As at Recognised in Ri:?lnj::!:le:;i:le N As a1
ovement in deferre abllides / asse April1, 2022 profit & loss i“r’mame March 31st, 2023
Deferred Tax Liabilities {A)
Actuanial Gain on defined benefit plan 336 - 295 6.32
Fair valuation of investments 177 - 1.97 3.7
Total 513 - 4.93 10.06
Deferred Tax Assets (B)
Property, Plant and Equipments 273 3.74 - 2&4?
Fair valuation of investments 0.95 - - 0.9
Provision for Employee benefits 10.68 213 - 1281
Losses of previous year 0.00 - - -
37 5.87 - 30,23
Disctosed as Deferred Tax Assets (Net - B-A) 29.23 5.87 4,93 30.17
in oth:
s T As at Recognised in RKOMSQ;::Ee e As at
Moventent in deferred tax liabilities /f asset April 1, 2021 profit & loss comiy:.'rro i March 31st, 2022
Deferved Tax Liabilities (A)
Actuarial Gain on defined benefit plan 117 - 20 3.36
Fair valuation of investments - - 177 1.77
Total 117 - 3.96 513
Deferred Tax Assets (B)
Property, Plant and Equipments 16-71'_3 6.03 - 273
Fair valuation of investments 0.95 0.00 - 0.95
Provision for Employee benefits B.36 2232 - 10.65
Losses of previous year - - - -
26.01 835 - M
Disclosed as Deferred Tax Assets (Net - B-A) 2484 8.35 -3.96 3.3




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : J45205D02010PLCZ11609

Notes forming part of standalone Financlal Statement

NOTE: 35: Earning Per Share (EPS) {Rs.in Lacs)
Particalars Year Ended
March 31, 2023 Macch 31, 2022
Net Profit afler tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss
attributable to Equity Shareholders (A) 10318.54 7515.71
Weighted Average number of equity shares used as
denominator for calculating Basic EPS (B) 470,00,000.00 117,50,000.00
Weighted Average number of equity shares used as
denominator for calculating Diluted EPS {C ) 470,00,000.00 117,50,000.00
Basic Earnings per share (A/B} 21.95 63.96
Diluted Eamings per share {(4/C) 21.93 63.96
Face Value per equity share 10.00 10.00
NOTE: 36: Contingent Liability & Capital Commitments
Particulars Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A} Disputed claims/ levies in respect of Sales Tax: - -

- Reversal of input tax credit

- Regular Assessment Order passed
B) Disputed claims/levies in respect of Excise Duty/Goods and Services Tax: - -

- Availability of input credit

- Excise demand on excess / shortages - -

- Penalty - -
C) Disputed claims/ levies in respect of income Tax - -
D} Others- Bank Guarantee issued by banks 25173.64 18765.89
Total 25173.64 1876589

NOTE: 37: Segment Reporting
The Company is engaged in the business of providing turnkey services in water and wastewater collection, treatment and
disposal. Information is reported to and evaluated regularly by the Coperational Decision Maker {CODM) te. Managing Directer
for the purpose of resource allocation and assessing performance focuses on the business as whole. The CODM reviews the
Company's performarce focuses on the analysis of profit before tax at an overall entity level. Accordingly, there is no other
separate reportable segment as defined by IND AS 108 "Operating Segments”

NOTE: 38 : Corporate Social Responsbility
Information in respect of CSR Expendifure required te be spent by the company.
Particulars Year Ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Gross Amount required to be spent by the company during the period/year 200.20 200.28
Amount of expendihtre incurred 380.00 16.37
Shortfall at the end of the period/ year -179.80 183.91
Total of previous period/ year shortfall 175.64 355.44
Reason for shortfall Celay In Project
No Shortfall [ndentification
Nature of CSR Activities Education & Education
Healthcare




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of standalone Financial Statement

Note No: 39 PAYABLE TO MICRQ, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES
Detils dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro, Smali and Medium Enterprise Development Act,

Particulars As at
31-Mar-23| 31-Mar-22| 1-Apr-21

1) the prncipal amount and the inierest due
thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at

the end of each accounting period/ year
—~ Principal amount due to micro and small

enterprises
— Interest due on above

ii)The amount of interest paid by the buyer in
terms of section 16, of the MSMED Act, 2006
atong with the amounts of the payment made to
the supplier beyond the appointed day during
each accounting period/ year

tif) The amount of interest due and payable for
the period of delay in making payment{which
have been paid but beyond the appointed day NIL
during the year)but without adding the interest
specified under MSMED Act, 2006

iv) The amount of interest accrued and remaining
unpaid at the end of each accounting period/
year

v) The amount of further interest remaining due
and pavable even in the succeeding years,unhl
such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise for the
purpose of disallowance as a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act,
2006

Based on the batance confirmations received by the Company, there are no interest for delayed payment of MSMED.

The detail of the parties in the Form of MSME and Non MSME has not been provided by the Management of the conepany.

.




EMS LIMETED
(Formerly Known as EMS [ndracon Private Limdled)
CIN No. : UsS205DL2010PLC211609

Nowey forming, part of standatone Finarwlal Statement
NOTE 40 RELATED FARTY TRANSACTIONS

A. List of the related parties and natuse of relationshap with whom marsactions have Laken place dazing the respective year/period
Description of Relationship Name of The Party

(a) Key Managerial Personnel (KMY) Mr. Ramveer Singh (Charman)
Mr. Ashish Tomar (Managing Director)
Mr. Satish Kumar (Director)*
Mr. Neeraj Srivastava (Professional Director)
Mrs. Kritika Tomar (Director)”
ir. Cagenudra Parthar (Chief Financial officer)™
Mr. Anup Kumar Pandey (Company Secretary) ~*
Mr. Deepak Kumar (Company Secretary) A%
Air, Mukesh Garg (Independent Directory™
Ms. Chetna (Independent Director) *
Mz Achal Kapaor (Independent Director)>
Mrs. Swati Jain {(independent Directorj>>

b} Relakive of KMP Mrs. Nirmala Tomar {(Wife of Mr. Ramveer Singh)

i
Mrs Vinita Srivastava (Wife of Mr. Neeraj Srivastava)
Mr. Pankaj Srivastava (Brother of Mr. Neeraj Srivastava)

{6} Company/tirm in which direciors and their relative ace interested EMS Infrastructure Private Limited
Neer Care india Pnivate Limited
Envirocare

EMS Construction

EMS Himal Hydra J¥

EMS Singh JV

{d) Subsidiarics Mirzapur Ghazipur STPs (1) Lid
(Canary Infrastructare (F) Lid
EMS Green Energy (P) Lad

SK UEM Water Proects (P) Lad
EMS TCP IV (Fy Lud

* Upro Oct 10, 2022
© Appointed un Odober 17, 2022
~ Appointed on Decomber 23, 2022
A% Appointed on August 1, 2022 & Resigned on July 52023
At Appointed on fuly 5, 2023
= Appointed on March 10, 2023
Appointed on March 10, 2003
Appointed on March 10, 2023
> Appointed on March 10, 2023

W

Hedared Pariy Tranyactions and Balanoes {Rsin Lacs)
5.No|Particulars Year ended Year ended
kEarch 31, 2023 Adarch 31, 2022

A.|Transactions during the year

()| Purchase Job Work & Professional Charges
Neer Care Indja Private Limited 10688.57] 4790.19
Envirocars - 149.31
EMS Infrastructure Private Limited SMT.2 B44.76
Mr. Panka] Kuimar Srivastava 10,06 10,00
EMS TCP-JV (P) Lid - 6.6
Neeraj Srivastava &0.00) 105,001

(i) | Revenue
EMS TCP-JV (F) Lid 1198471 12413.96
Mirzapur Chazipur STPs (P) Lid 3051.43

(lii}|Loan Taken
Mr. Ashich Tomar - 115001

{iv]|Repayment of Loan taken
Mr. Ramveyr Singh 25,001 =
Me. Ashish Tomar 1150 -

Loan and Advances given
Mr. Ashish Tomar - IL]_Q!
Mirzapus Ghazipur Stps () Ld - 4401 (0

Canary Infrastructure {F) Lid - 286,00
SK LUEM Water Projects (P Lid 45100

=

(vj|Loans and Advances neceived back
Mr. Ashish Tomar 1116 -
SK UEM Water Projects (F) Lid 250.00 140.00/
Mirzapur Ghazipur Stps (P) Lid -

(vii) |Salary paid
Mr. Ashish Tomer 52000 360.00/
Ms. Ramyveer Singh 520.004 360.00
Mr. Vabhay Bhatia -
Mrs. Nirmla Tomer 24.00 24.00
Mrs. Vinita Snivasiava 984
Mrs, Kritika Tomar 42.00
Mr. Gagendra Parihar 8.00
Mr, Anup Kumar Pandey 1.05

e
(i i Ry W 1% 5,

Mrs. éﬂl T B SA) 9.00 9.00)
JiAS mer <& \}t




5.No|Particulars Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
B.|Outsianding Payables
(i}|L.oan from Related parties

Mr. Ashish Tomar - 115.00
Mr. Ramveer Singh 32.84 37.84

{ii)| Salary payable
Mr. Ashish Tomar 72.05 -
Mr. Ramveer Singh 2.08 4058
Mr. Satish Kumar - 29.74
Mrs. Kritika Tomar 4.00 -
Mrs. Nirmala Tomar 1.20 22
Mrs. Vinita Srivastava 0.66 -
Mrs. Gajendra Parihar 7.15

(iii)| Trade Payables
Neercare India Private Limjited 715.45 145650
Envirocare Engineering Services Private Limited 16.39 66.39
EMS Infrastructure Private Limited 40.33 413.04
INeeraj Srivastava 59.80 39.20

C.[Outstanding Recievables

{i}|Debtors
EMS TCP-JV (P) Ltd 2049.34 1984.80
Mirzapur Ghazipur STPs (F) Ltd 79587

{ii}} Advance to Related parties
Mr, Ashish Tomar - 11.16

{ili)|Other Receivables

Canary Infrastructure (P) Ltd 286.00 286.00
SK Uem Water Projects (P) Ltd 84.00 334.00
Mirzapur Ghazipur Stps (P) Ltd s 23000
Nevrcare India Private Limited 13414 -




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN ; U45201DL2006PTCI 44960

Notes forming part of standalone Financial Statement

Note No : 41 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

i) Category of financial instruments and valuation techniques

Breakup of financial assets carried at amortised cost (Rs.in Lacs)
. Year Ended
Particulars
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 1-Apr-21

Trade receivables- Non current 6914.65 4130.32 119218
Trade receivables- Current 7306.01 12668.23 795278
Cash and cash equivalent 5224.85 5265.68 4555.11
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash
Equivalents 3954.04 2885.14 1708.42
Investments 964 .74 966.61 98.12
Other Financial Assets-Non Current 4181.54 35%0.92 3871.51
Other financial Assets-Current 9413.40 8294.28 825582
Note: The managenvent has assessed that the carrying amounts of the above financial instruments approximate their fair values.
Breakup of financial assets carrled at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income

Particalars Year Ended

¥l-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 1-Apr-Z1

Investments 58.79 50.96 43.94
Breakup of financial liabilities carried at amortised cost

Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22, 1.Apr-21
Barrowings-Non Current 3284 17284 57.84
Lease Liabilitizs-Non Current - - 6.29
Other financial liabilities-Non Current 1551.85 870.82 688.81
Lease Liabilities-Current - 6.29 3584
Trade payables 144318 4017.99 321363
Other financial liabilities-Current 3677.32 4013.22 -

Note: The management has assessed that the carrying amounts of the above financial instruments approximate their fair values.

i) Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a) recognised and
measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the finnacial statements. to provide an
indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classified its financial instruments into the three
levels prescribed under the accounting standard.

Levell:

Level 2:

Level 3:

Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes
listed equity instruments that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity instruments which
are traded in stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting period.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using
valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as liftle as
possible on equity sperific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instruments
are observable, the instrument is inctuded in Level 2.

If one or more of the significant inpuls is not based on observable market dala, the instrument is
included in Level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities, securlty deposits included in
Leveld.

Oree2—




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN : Ud5201 DL2006PTC144960

Notes forming part of standajone Financial Siatement

Mote Mo 42: FIRST TIME ADOFTION OF IND AS
These are the company's first financial statements prerpared in accordance with il AS,

The Accounting policies set out in Notes 1-3 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023, the comparative
information presented in these financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet at April 1,2021
{the Company's date of transition) .In preparing its opening ind AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial
statements prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies {Accounting Standard) Rules,2006 (as amended) and other relevant
provisions of the Act (previous GAAP or Indian GAAP), An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the group's financial
position financial performance and cash flows is se! out in the following tables and notes.

A) Exceptions applied
Ind AS 101 allows first time adopters certain exceptions from the respective application of certain requirements under Ind AS.
The mandatorv exceptions include the following:

I. Derecognition of financial assets and financial llabilities

Ind AS 101 requires a first time adopter to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on of after the date of
transition to Ind AS However,Ind AS 101 allows a first ime adopter to apply the de-recognition requirements in Inud AS 109 retrospectively from a date of the
entity's choosing, provided that the information needed to apply Ind AS 109 to financial assets and financial liabilities derecognised as a result of past transactions
was obtained at the fime of initially accounting for those transactions.

11. Classification and measurement of Financial assets
IND AS 101 requires an entity 10 assess classificaion and measurement of financial assets on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist al the date of
rransition to Ind AS,

111, Estimates

Estimates made in accordance with previous GAAP at the date of transilien to Ind AS should be considered unless there is objective evidence Lhat Lhose estimates
Ind AS estimates as at April 01,2021 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP. The company made estimates
for Investment in equity instnunents carried at FYOC! in accordance with Ind AS as at the date of transition as these were not required under previous GAAP.

Consequentlv,the company has applied the above requirement prospectively.

B} The Company has applled the following optional exemptions:

1. Deemed Cost

Ind AS 101 permits & first time addopter 1o elect to continue with the carrying value for all its property, plani and equipment as recognisect In the financial
statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS,measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition after making
necessary adjustments for de-commisioning liabilities. This exemprion can also be used for intangible assets cavered by Ind AS 38 ‘Intangible Assets’ and
investment property covered by Ind AS 40 'Invesimend Properties’,

Accordingly the company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment property at thelr previcus GAAP
carrying value.

[L. Leases

Ind AS 116 Leases' requires an entity to assess whether a contract or arrangement contains & lease.In accordance with Ind AS 116, this assessment should be
carried ot at the inception of the contract or arrangement.Ind AS 101 provides an option to make this assessment on the basis of facts and circumstances existing
al the date of transition to lind AS,except where the effect is expected to be not material

Itl. Designation of previously recognised financiat instraments

Ind AS 101 allows an entity 1o designate investments in equity instruments at FVOCT on the basis of the facts and circumstances at the date of transition to Ind AS.
The company has elected to apply this exemption for its investmenl in equity instruments.

C) Reconciliations from previous GAAP ) '
The following reconciliations provide a quanitification of the effect of differences arising from the transition from previous GAAP o Ind ASin accordance with

(i) Balance sheet reconciliations as of April 1,2021

{ii) Balance sheet reconciliations as of March 31,2022

(iii) Reconciliations of total equity as at March 31, 2022 and April 1, 2021

(iv} Reconciliations of statement of profit and loss for the vear ended March 31,2022
{v} Reconciliations of total comprehensive income for the vear ended March 31, 2022
{vi) Explanation of material adjustments to statement of cash flows




EMS LIMITED
(Formerty Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN ; U45201 DL2006 PTC1 44960

(i) Balance shee? reconciliaiton as on April 12021

{Rs.in Lacs
Pasticulars Notes te Regrouped [CAAP| TND AS Adjustments IND AS

Reconciliation

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property.Plant and Equipmen k] 328254 -2648 74 733.79
[Capitai Work in Progress 5 - - .
Right of Use Assets 6 - 1930.11 1930.11
Investment Property 7 68532 685,52
Financial Assets
-Investments B H585 -3.79 M205
-Trade receivables G 119218 - 119218
-Qther financial assets 10 751 - o ra R |
Deferred tax Assets { net) M P 0.95 2484
Total non currenl assets 8815.96 -35.96 8780.00|
Current Assets
Inventories 11 351158 - 3511.58
Financial Assels
“Trade Receivables 12 7952.78 - 7952.78
-Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 455511 - 4555.11
- Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 1708.42 - 1708.42
-Other Financial Assets 13 823582 - 829582
Cther current assets 16 1342.67 - 134267
Total curreat assels 2732638 - 27326.38
Total 3614233 -35.96 35106.38
Equity and Liabilities
Equity
Equity share Capital 17 1175.00 - 1175.00
Other Equuty 18 2897959 -35.95 2894363
Total equity 315459 -35.% 30118.63
Liabilities
MNon-current liabilities
[Financial Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 19 5784 - 5784
Lease Liabilities & 6.29 - 639
Ciher Financial Liabilities 20 688,81 - &58.51
Loryz Term Provisions 21 .M - 27.04
Deferred Tax Liabilities (MNet) 4 -
Other non-current liabilities
Total non-current liabilities 780.00 . 780.00
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings - -
Lease Liabilities [ 3584 - 3584
-Trade payables 22 3213.63 - 321363
Other Financial Liabilities N -
Shaort term Provisions 24 JEEERA] - 144 M4
Other Currend Liabilities 25 51333 51333
Total current liabilities 5207.74 - 5207.74
Total equity and liabilities 31423 -35.96 3610635




{ii) Balance sheel reconcillalion as on March 31,2022

EMS LIMITED

[Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)

CIN : U45201 DL2006PTC 1445960

Other Current Liabilities

Total current liabilities

Total equity and liabilitles
-

Particulars Notes to Regrouped IGAAP| IND AS Adjustments IND AS
Reconciliation

ASSETS

Nan-current assets

Property, Flant and Equipment 4 3486.39 -2717 95 768.44
Capital Wark in Progress 5 - . .
ROU Assets & - 1879.13 157913
Investment Property 7 768.06 768.046
Financial Assets

<Investments 8 101434 33 1017.57
Trade Receivables 9 4130.32 - 413032
-Other financial assets 10 359092 - 3590.92
Deferred tax Assets [ net) 34 30.05 0.81 2923
Total non current assets 1225201 -68.35 1X183.66
Current Assets

[nventories 11 509295 509295
Financial Assets

Trade Receivables 12 12668.23 - 12668.23
«Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 5265.68 - 5265.68
Bank Balances other than  Cash and Cash Equivalents L] ZR85.14 - 288514
Cher Financial Assets i5 8294.78 - £294.28
Other Current Asseks 16 224652 - 224652
Total current assets 3645281 - 645281
Total 48704.82 -68.35 48636.47
Equity & Liabilitics

Equity

Equity share Capital 17 1175.00 - 1175.00
Other Equity 15 3653948 -£8.35 36471-:;
Total equity Irndgs -£8.35 37646,
Lizbilities

Non-current Habilities

Fi nw.m.:u.f Liahilities . ” —— ) 17254
Long Term Borrowings 8702 . 87082
(ther Financial Liabilities 0 72 ”n
1.ong Term Provisions z N (Y}O. 88 i} 107058
Total non-current liabitities

Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilites

Short Term Borrowings 6

-Lease Liabilities »

_Trade pavables 7n

Oither Financial Liabilities "

Short Term Provisions 23




EMS LIMITEDR
{Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
{lii) Reconciliation of total equity as at March 31, 2022 and April 1, 2071

Particulars Notes to Reconciliation As at March 31, 2022 As at April 1, 2021
Equity share Capital 17 1375.00 1175.00
Reserves and surplus 18 36539.48 28979.59
Total equity (shareholder’s Fund) under Previous GAAP 37714.48 30154.59
Adjustments:
Fair Valuabon of Investment 323 379
Leases-Depreciation on Land 70.77 A )
Tax Effects on the above 081 D95
Total equity as per Ind AS 37646.13 30118-63
iil) Reconcilfations of statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31,2022
Paniculars Notes to For the year ended IND AS IND AS
Reconciliation March 31, 2022 Adjustments
Income
Revenue from operations 24 3376623 3376623
Other income sl 415.72 415.72
Total Income 3418L.95 34181.95
Expenses:
Purchase of stock in trade 20 23M9.03 - 23349.03
Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Work in Progress z -1581.38 - -1581.38
Employee Lenefit expenses 28 B879.55 87955
Finance costs x 57245 - 37245
Depreciation and Amortization 0 146,38 3765 184.03
Onher expenses 31 533.07 . 533.07
Tolal expenses 23899.10 37,65 23936.73
Profitf {Loss) before tax and exceptional item 1026285 -37.65 1024520
Exceptional items - - =
Profit before Tax 10282.85 -37.65 10245.20
Tax expense:
Income Tax 2737 84 - 73784
Deferred tax $.35 - -8.35
Total Tax Expense 272949 . 2729.49
Profit/{Loss) for the period 7553.36 -37.65 7515.71
Other Comprehensive Income{OCT){net of tax) £.53 -5.26 11.79
Total Comprehensive [ncome for the year 755%.89 4291 752750
(v) Recondiliation of total comprehensive Income far the year ended March 3], 2022
Particulars As 2L March 31, 2022 As at April 1, 2011
Profit after 1ax as per previous GAAP 7559.89 6976.70
Adjustmenis
Fatr Valuation of Investments 03 -3.7%
Leases 37.65 k<R
Tax Effects on the above 177 925
Total Comprehensive income (Net of Tax]} 752750 6939541

Noles

1. Under the previous GAAP, advance rentals paid for leasehold land were disclosed under Property,Plant and Equipment’. Undler Ind AS, all lease

2. Reclassification of Investment Properties

Under IGAAP, Investment Properties were classified under "Property, Plant and Equipment' .On transition te IND AS, same have been reclassified to [nvestment

3. Fair Valualion of Investmenis

The company has considered fair valuation of investment in gold and related ornaments in accordance with stipulations of Ind AS 101 with the resultanl smpact

4. The various transitional adjustments have deferred tax implications which have been accounted for by the Company. Deferred tax adjustnent have been

There were no material differences between the statements of cash flows presented under Ind AS and the previous GAAP.

These are the notes lo accounts to the financial statements.




EMS LEMITED
(Formetly known as "EMS Infracon Private Limited™
CTN : L5201 DL2006FTCL44960

Notes (orming part of standalone Financial Statement

Mote Mo 43
A) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Cp‘mpa_[.x_‘"s_ p]:l.lklpa' Ima.rﬂa] liabilities comprise loans, barrowings and trade and other payables. The main purpose of
Ih:is\' II;“I;IIL 1al Iml:\i!lnes is 1o finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include loans, trade
and ot receivables, aml cash and cash ival ive directly i ’
ol ¢ equivalents that derive directly from its operations. The Company also helds
The Company is (_-xpowd to markel nsk, credit psk end liquidity nsk The Company’s senior management oversees
the management of tl_u'w nsllr..fs‘, The Company’s senjor management ensures that the C‘om].nm/s financial risk activities are
governed by Aappropriate policigs and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured  and managed in
?-:\'olnim“t' with thi:.' (._‘umpan)' s policies and risk objectives. All derivative activities for risk management purpo;e-s are
carried oul b_vls!.\{_\:l,ab.sl teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision. The Board of Directors reviews
and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

{a) Market risk

Market 1'151 i the risk (hat the fair value of future cash fMows of a finandal instrument will Nuctuate because of
changes in Imark_el prices. Market risk comprises three types of nisk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other prive risk,
.fuch #s equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings.

The Company has no direct exposure to foreign cwrrency risk.
“Inlerest rate risk
Interest rale risk is the risk thal the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to Ihe risk of changes in market inlerest rates relates primarily lo Lhe
Company’s long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates. The Company manages ils inlerest rate risk by having a
batanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings. The Company's policy is to borrow funds at fixed and
floating rate of interest.
Interest rate sensitivity
The following lable demonstrates Ihe sensilivity 10 a reasonably possible change in interest 1ates on that portion of loans and
borrowings affected. Wilh all other variables held constant, the Company’s profit before tax is affected through the impact on
floating rate borrowings, as follows:
(b} Credit risk
Credit sk it the risk that counterparty will nol meet its obligations under a fnancial instrument or customer
contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed 1o credit risk from ils operating activities (prumarily trade
recelvables) and from iis financing activivies, including investments, deposits with banks and financia] institutions and other
financial instruments.
{i) Trade receivables
Customer credit risk is managed by the Company’s established policies, procedures and controls relating, to customer credit
risk management. Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on an individual credit limils and are defined in accord..l.r_l(‘e
with management's assessment of the customer. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored. The concentration
of credit risk is limited due to the fact thal the customer base is large. An impairment analysis is performed at each n‘po.rtmg
date using a provision matrix to measure expected credit Josses. The Company uses ageing buckets and provision matrix for
the purpose of computilion of expected credit loss. The provision rates are based on past trend of recaver?h:hry. Tne
calculation reflects the probability-weighted outcome, the time value of money and reasonable and suplportablfv‘uﬂomtmn
that 15 available at the reporting dale about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

{ii) Financial Instruments and bank deposits r .

Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by the management in accordance with the Company’s policy- hwvsm?enlls
of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties based on limits defined by the manage‘\mml. T_he !gmts
are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss \hrough counterparty’s potential failure
1o make payments,

:_{.‘i)q\::ildqjtll:d:ir::?he risk that the Company may encounier difficulty in meeling ils present d.l‘ld IuFure ohligﬁlm aswontefi
with financial liabilities that are required to be settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Compeny's
objective is to maintain a palance between continuity of funding andl flexibility through the use of bank overdzafts, bank
loans and finance leases. The Company closely monitors its iquidity position and deploys a ro.bu.sl c@ nm.mgem'mln system
I aims io minimise these risks by penerating sufficient cash flows from its ;'uz:'re.nl op_c:ah‘ons., \.Vl\!.(]l m..ud_dxpon t.ak‘h."
available cash and cash equivalents and sufficient committed fund facilities, wI|]] PID\‘I(]? Tiguidity. The l:mudllycdm 1::
managed on the basis of expected matwity dates of the fimancial liabilities. The carrying amounts are assumed 1o

seasonable anproximation of fair value.

The table below sumumarises the maturify profile of the Commpany’s Finamcial labilitles based on contractual andiscounted

E enks. i S-i“ )
Within 12 > 5 years Total
i 1o b years
Particulars months oS5y

3284 - 3284
b 1443.18 - - ;—;’;; Ilg

Orther financial liabilities W77 155185 A
[March 31,2022 —
Borrowings - = 1?“%.84 28
Lease liabililies g;q - e
Trade payables :10.1 7. = K

Other financial liabilities 4015.22 70, 4886
oo Lgﬂml 57.81 57.84
B 3; 34 629 4214
Tease liabilifjes————=, : e
[ Trade ey IR N 321263 n Tl

Tabilitiens, VW - 688,
NN




B) Capital management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, compulsorily convertible
preference shares, securities premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders. The primary objective of
the Company’s capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.The Company manages its capital structure and
makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requiremenis of the financial covenants. The Company
monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company’s policy is to
keep the gearing ratio between 0% and 25%. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings,

less cach anid rash ponivalents

: Asat

Particulars March 31,2023 | March 31,2022 | April 1 2021
Borrowings [including current borrowings (refer 32.84 17284 57.84
Note 19)]
Less: Cash and cash eguivalents (refer Note 13) 5224.85 5265.68 4555.11
Net debt (A) 519200 -5092.54 339727
or say Net debt (A) - N -
Equity (refer Nole 17 & 18) 47979.32 37646.13 30118.63
Totat capital (B) 47979.32 37646,13 30118.63
Capital and net debt {C = A+B) 4278731 32553.29 25621.37
Gearing ratio (D = A/C) - . -

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it
meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements.
Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There have
been no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period.




EMS LIMITED
(Formerty Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN : U45201DL2006PTC144960

Notes forming part of standalone Financial Statement
Note: 44 : ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION

(A) Wilful defaulter

The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or consortium thereof in
accordance wilh the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the RBI.

(B} Loans
The Company has neither advanced, loaned excpet joint venture or invested funds nor received any fund to/from any
person or entity for lending or investing or providing guarantee to/on behalf of the ultimate beneficlary during the
reporting years. The Company has issued Bank Guarantee on behalf of Mirzapur Ghazipur STPs Private Limited and EMS-
TCP )V Private Limited and also given coprorate guarantee to the bank for Mirzapur Ghazipur STPs Private Limited.

(C) Charge or Satisfaction of Loans
There is no charge or satisfaction of charge which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

{D) Working Capital Limit
The company has working capital limit and is required to submit statements with banks and other financial institutions,
the statement submilted to the bank is in agreement with the books of account as told by the management of the company.

(E} Details Of Benami Property
No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami Property under the Benami
Transactions { Prohibitions} Act, 1988 and the rules made thereunder.

{F) Undisclosed Income
No transactions have been found which were not recorded in the books of accounts or that has been surrendered or

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments.

{G] Relationship with struck off companjes
The company does not have any relationship with companies struck off
enter into ransactions with any such company for the year ended March 31,2023,

{as defined by Companies Act, 2013) and did not
March 31, 2022 and  April 1, 2621

(H) Details of Crypto/ Virtual Currency

The company has not traded or invested in Crypto cwrrency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

(G) Balance of Trade Receivables, GST Recoverable, Advances lo related paf-lies, suppliers .& others, Sa;lli'ia tt)i' S:E(;s:lsl
(Received) & Trade Payables have been taken at their book value and are subject (o confirmation and recon o
as Inventories has been taken, valued , verified and certified by the management of the Company.

Ag per Reports of even Date

d on behalf of the Board of Dirgclors
For Rishi Kapoor & Company For an

hish Tomar)
anjaging Director
aq No. 03170943

. {Gajendra“Parihar) (Deepak Kumar)
Place: Ghaziabad Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Date : 27.07.2023 M No:50639




EMS LIMITED
(Farmerly Known as EMS Iafracon Private Limited)
CIN : U45201DL2006PTC144960

Notes forming part of standzlone Financial Stalement

Note: 45: TRANSITION TO IND AS 116' LEASES'

Effective April 1, 2020{IND AS Transition Date), the Company adlopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard to al) lease
contracts existing on April 1, 2020 using the modified retrospective method and has taken the cumulative adjustment to retained
earnings, on the date of initial application. Consequently, the Company recorded the lease liability at the present value of the lease
payments discounted at the incremental berrowing rate and the right of use asset at its carrving amount as if the standard had been
applied since the commenceent date of the lease.

On transition, the adoption of the new standard resulted in recognition of ‘Right of Use' asset of T 1,930.11 lacs and a lease Liability of T
4214 lacs. The effect of this adoption is insignificant on the profit before tax, profit for the pericd and earnings per share.

Plant & Machlnery Taldl

Particulars Land

Balance as at March 31,2022
Reclassified on adeption of IND-AS
116 as on April 1,2021 1856.47 7363 1930.11
Additions - - -
Deductons - - -
Asset transfer to Property,Plant and
Equipment (PPE) - - -
Depreciation/ Amortisaton -37.65 -13.33 -54.98
Net Carrying Value as on March
31,2022 1818.82 60.31 1879.13

Balance as at March 31,2023
Opening Balance 1818.82 60.31 1879.13
Addibons 28398 - 283.98
Deductions - - -

Asset transfer to Property, Plant and
Equipment (PPE) - 58.81 28.81
Depreciation/ Amortisation -43.13 -1.50 -44.63
Net Carrying Value as on March -
31,2023 . 2059.66 2059.66

o=

[] ROU assets are amortised from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the lease term. |

{ii) The following is the break-up of current and non-curzent lease Liabilities

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 1,2021
Current lease liability - 6.29 3584
Non-current lease liability - - 629
Total - 6.29 4214

{iii) Follow g is the movement in lease liabilities

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 1,2021
Balance as at the beginniag 6.29 4214 91.49
Additions - - -
Finance Cost accrued during the perio Q.07 235 6.07
Payment of lease liabilites 6.37 38.19 55.43
- 6.29 42,14

Balance as at the end

3
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
EMS LIMITED
{Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)

{Bs.in Lacs)
Year ended Year ended
PARTICULARS 31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022
(Rs.) (Rs.)
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES;
Net profit/ (Loss) after interest and before tax 14013.95 10245.20
Less:- Interest Received 455,79 31697
Add Non Cash Item Items
Depreciation 117.03 147.09
Lnterest Paid 274.67 57245
Remeasurement gain/ {loss) on defined benefit plan 11.74 872
Gain/(Loss) on Investmenis through OCl 7.83 7.03
Operating Profit/(Loss) before Working Capital changes 13969.44 10663.52
Adjustments for:
Increase/ {(Decrease) in Trade payables -2574.82 804.36
Increase/ (Decrease) in other current liabilities -3362.01 -1633.85
Increase/ (Decrease) in other Financial liabilities 333.79 4161.55
{Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories -5147.69 -1581.38
{Increase)/ Decrease in Trade Receivable 2577.90 -7653.59
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Finacial Assets -1424.00 a7.41
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Current Assets -3399.94 -2920.50
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 972,68 180270
Less :- Direct Taxes Paid 76.28 62.84
896.41 1739.86
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Property.Plant and Equipment and Capital Work in Progress 87174 -169.10
Sale of Property,Plant and Equipment 89.09 3835
Purchase / (Sale} of Investments -5.97 £75.52
Increase in Investment Property -189.74 8254
Interest Received 453.79 316,97
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES -522.57 -571.84
C  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Increase/ (Decrease) in Long term borrowings -140.00 115.00
Increase/ (Decrease) in Equity & Share Capital - -
Interest Paid -274.67 -57245
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES -414.67 -457.45
Net Inereasef(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C} -40.83 710.57
NET INCREASE/DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning 5265.68 4555.11
Cash and cash equivalenis as at end 5224.85 5265.68
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS -40.83 71057

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Stafements
As per our report of even date attached

For Rishi Kapoor & Company

Chartered Accountants
FRIN0.00661 ?ijﬁ‘ £

Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 27072023
UDIN: 23455362BGURTG4238



m RISHI KAPOOR & COMPANY
< CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
T Plot No. 10, Advocate Chambers, RDC, Raj Nagar
GHAZIABAD-201002
Phones: 0120-4371050, Fax: 4371070,(M) 9910385499
Email: carishikapoor@yahoo.co.in
CIN : U41000DL2012PTC233743
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO

THE MEMBERS OF

EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)

REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited) (“herein referred to as the holding
Company”) and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the
group”) which comprise the consolidated balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the consolidated
statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), consolidated statement of
change in Equity and the consolidated statement of cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to
consolidated financial statements including a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements™).

fn our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the act read with companies (Indian
Accounting standards) Rules 2015, as amended (Ind AS) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, of its
consolidated profit and other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those SAs are fucther described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in terms of the Code of Ethics issued
by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India and the relevant provisions of the Act, and we
have fuifilled our other ethical responsibitities in accordance with these requirements, We believe
that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion on the consolidated financial statements.




KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. There are no such matters
which are required to be addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinicn on these matters.

OTHER INFORMATION

The Holding Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board’s report including Annexure to Board Report, Business
Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

MANAGEMENT’S AND BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY ¥OR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Holding Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation
and presentation of these consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Act
that give a true and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs, consolidated profit/ loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of
the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. The respective
Management and Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of each company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial contrals, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of
the consolidated financial statersents by the Management and Board of Directors of the Holding

Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Management and Board of
Directors of the companies inctuded in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of each
company to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsibie for
overseeing the financial reporting-proeess of each company




AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE AUDIT OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENT

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve coilusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, ot the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial conirols system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related 10 events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. 1f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report 1o the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
d events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.




We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding company and such other
companies included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent
auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
1. Asrequired by section [43(3) of the Act, based on our report, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowtedge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

¢) The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including
other comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

¢) On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Holding Coropany
as on 31 March 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company
and on the basis of written representations received by the management from directors of its
subsidiaries which are incorporated in India, as on 31 March 2023, none of the directors of
the Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31 March 2023 from being
appointed as a director in term ction 164(2) of the Act.




f} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Holding company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer 1o our separate report in “Annexure A”;

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule [ 1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i

The consolidated financial statement has no pending litigations as at 31 March 2023
which impacts the consolidated financial position of the Group.

The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts during the year ended 31 March 2023.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company during the year ended 31 March 2023.
There are no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Subsidiary Companies incorporated in India during the
year ended 3} March 2023.

(a) The Management of the Holding Company represented that, to the best of thetr
knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested except
joint ventures (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Holding Company or any of its subsidiary companies
incarporated in India to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities {“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Holding Company or any of its subsidiary companies incorporated in India
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management of the Holding Company represented that, to the best of theit
knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the Holding Company or any
of its subsidiary companies incorporated in India from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or any of its subsidiary
companies incorporated in India shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Parties (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behaif of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i} and (ii) of Rule 11{e} , as
provided under sub clause£aFaRd.(b) contain any material misstatement.




v.  The Board of Directors of the Group have not declared or paid any dividend during
the year as per section 123 of the Companies Act 2013,

vi.  As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for
the Holding Company or any of its subsidiary companies incorporated in India only
with effect from 1 April 2023, reporting under Rule [1(g) of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

h) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16) of
the Act: [n our opinton and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid during the current year by the Holding Company to its directors is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any
directar by the Holding Company is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197
of the Act. The subsidiary companies incorporated in India have not paid any remuneration
{o its directors during the year. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other
details under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Rishi Kapoor & Company
Chartered Accountants

Place: Ghaziabad
Date : 27.07.2023

Partner
M.No0.455362



Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors Report to the Members of the Company
on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023, we
report that:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

OPINION

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited) (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding
Company”) as of and for the year ended 31 March 2023, we have audited the internal financial
controls with reference to the financial statements of the Holding Company and such companies
incarporated in india under the Companies Act, 2013, which are its subsidiary companies, as of that
date.

[n our opinion, the Holding Company and such companies incorporated in India which are its
subsidiary companies, have, in all material respects, adequate intemal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating eftectively as at
31 March 2023, based on the internal financial controis with reference to financial statemenis
criteria established by such companies considering the essential components of such internal
controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of [nternal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Company’s Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the intemal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on the criteria established by the respective company considering the
essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence 1o the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors® Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.




QOur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial conirols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that:

{1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3} Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the consoiidated {inancial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For Rishi Kapoor & Company
Chartered Accountants

Place: Ghaziabad
Date : 27.07.2023

M.No.455362



Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

The Annexure B referred to in Independent Auditors Report to the Members of the Company
on the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March 2023, we report that:

xxi, With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”/ “CARO”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section
143(11) of the Act, fo be included in the Auditor’s report, according to the information and
explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us for the Company and its
subsidiaries included n the consolidated financial statements of the Company, to which reporting
under CARQ is applicable, we report that there are no gualifications or adverse remarks in these
CARO reports.

Name of the entities CIN Subsidiary

SK UEM Water Projects (P) U41000DL2012PTC233743 Subsidiary
Ltd

| EMS Green Energy (P) Ltd U40106DL2018PTC341513 Subsidiary

EMS TCP-JV (P) Ltd U74994D1.2020PTC374180 Subsidiary

Canary Infrastructure Private U45201DL2006PTC 144960 Subsidiary
Ltd

Place: Ghaziabad
Date : 27.07.2023

For Rishi Kapoor & Company
Chartered A

" artner
M.No0.455362




EMS LIMITED
(Formerty Koown as EMS [nfracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205D12080PLC211609
COMNSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2023

{Ra.in Lacs)
Particulars I;.‘qo;e As at 31st March, 2023 | As at 315t March, 2022 5! 2]‘;‘1“\?“1-
[ IASSETS
1 (MNon - cyrrent assets
{a) Property.Plant and Equipment 4 179437 1817.44 930.46
{bi Capital Work In Progress 5 402.81 30.32 27542
{¢) Right of Use Asset 3 2059.66 1879.13 1930.13
{d) Investment Property 7 957.80 768.06 685.52
(e) Goodwill : 583.01 589.69 721
{f) Intangible Assets 9 - - 0.09
{g) Financial assets
) Investments 10 197.32 189.16 162.41
{i1) Trade Receivables 11 11555.76 4147.07 1207.14
{iv) Others 12 4416.36 3598.71 3926.62
(h) Deferred tax assets {net) » 273 45.15 46.50
2 |Current assets
{a) Inventories 13 147591 5412.85 334293
(o} Financial assets
(i) Investments - - . .
(i) Trade receivables 14 5418.69 11635.20 7655.73
(iii} Cash and cash equivalents 15 B167.47 $105.30 5043.0%
{iv) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 16 3954.68 2887.06 1714.42
(v) Other Financial Assets 17 9R63.76 831398 B3IS414
{c) Other current assets 18 4261.11 3059.30 208532
Total Assels 64141.45 50478.41 37567.11
11. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity
{a) Equity Share capital 19 4700.00 1175.00 1175.00
B Other equity 20 437216 37113.78 29295.04
Equity atiributable to owners of the Group
MNon - Contrelling [nterest 210.66 9427 16.18
Total equity
Liabilities
2 |Non - current liabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
{i} Long Term Borrowings 21 4539.56 3713 316.29
{ii) Lease Liabilities 6 - - 629
(iif) Other Financial Liabilities 2 25(2.38 985,79 750.19
{t} Long Term Provisions i) 2417 27.22 27.04
{c) Deferred Tax Liability (net)
3 |Current liabilities
(a) Financial Habilities
{i) Short Term Borrowings - - - -
(ii) Lease Liabilities 6 - 629 35.84
{iii) Trade payables 24 1540.49 4301.34 3564.56
(1v) Other financial liabilities 25 367732 ansxn -
{t) Provisions 26 1786 M6.33 1453.77
{c) Other current liabilities pd 2556.85 204187 926.91
Total Equity and Liabilities 6414145 50478.41 37567.11
Significant accounting policies and estimales itold
The accompanying notes 1 to 51 are an integral part of the consolidated
financial stafemnent
In terms of our report attached
For Rishi Kapoor & Group For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
(Ram Veed \ Ashish Tomar)
Chairman fm: ging Direclor

Din No. 03170943

Din Na. 0286
Place : Ghaziabad {G‘Mﬁhar} (Deepak Kumar)
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Date : 27.07.2023

UDIN: 23455362BCURTH2482 M No=50639




EMS LIMITED

{Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited}

CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023

(Rs.in Lacs)
. Mote Year ended Year ended
Particul;
enian No. | 315t March, 2023 31st March, 2022
L |Revenue from operabions 28 53816.17 3599173
IL  [Other income 29 511.54 2476
M. |Total Income { [+H} 54327.70 3631649
1V. |Expenses:
(Cost of revenue of operations 30 40941.83 24474.34
Changes in inventories of finished goods, by-products and werk in
progress 31 -5062.13 -1866.67
Employee benefits expense 3z 1384.07 1028.66
Finance costs 33 B3 57459
Depreciation and amoriizabion expense H 33995 252.06
Other expenses 35 1351.60 107451
Total expenses (V) 39539.44 2554750
V. |Profit before tax (LII-EV) 14788.26 10768.99
VL |Taxexpense:
Current tax 351294 282172
Deferred tax liability/ (Assets) 36 7.49 262
[ncome tax relating, to earlier years §2.71 5484
3902.13 2833.95
VIL |Profit for the year 10885.13 7885.04
VIO [Other comprehensive income
{D) Items that will not be reclassified to profit orloss In - -
subsequent Period
Remeasurement gain/ (loss) on defined benefit plan {net of Tax) 8.73 633
Gain/ (Loss) on Investments through OC1 586 5.26
(i) Income tax relatng to jtems that will not be - .
reclassifled 1o profit or loss
Total other comprehensive income, net of tax 10899.77 7896.82
X |Total comprehensive income Far the year
Profit for the year atiribatable to
Shareholders of the Group 10768.74 7806.95
Non Controlling [nterest 116.39 7809
Other Comprehensive income for the year attribalable 10
Shareholders of the Group 14.63 11.79
MNon Contrelling Interest - -
X. |Earnings per equity share (Nominal value per share Rs. /) 7
-Basic (Rs) 2316 67.11
- Diluled (Rs.} 2316 67.11
Weighted Average Number of shares used in computing
earning per share
-Basic (Nos) 47,000,000 11,750,000
- Diluted {Nos.) 47,000,000 11,750,000
Significant accouniing policies and estimales Tio3
The 2cGrouping notes 1 to 45 are an inlegral part of the financial
In terms of our report attached

Place:
Date : 27.07 2023
UDIN: 23455362BGURTH2482

Ghazlabad

gmg Director
i No. 03170943

Peepak Kumar)

Company Secretary
M No:50639




EMS LIMITED
(Forssesty Kowwn as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. ; USS208DL2010PLCTII609
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN BQUITY

[ Mquity Shage capiial
(Radn Lacs)
Balarece as at Apell L, 202F Changes in Equily Shace Capital dus to prioe Restated balance &t | Changes in equity Balance o March 31,
period emons April LN22 share capital during =
e current yea
117300 117500 3525.00 AFD0.0)
Balapie anm Apvil L XN Changes in Equily Share Capital due to prior Hestated balance 2t | Changos in equity Babance s March 31,
period swors April LT shace caprital during w22
the courenit yoar
11730 1T75 00 117500
Rorfev 1o Nole 3%
{b) Other Equity {Fein Laca)
FPasticulacs R and Surplus Jtems of e
General Securities Retsined Capital Reseryr | Re- measurement of Gain / Loss on Total Proflt attributable | Noo Controlling Todal
Rerove Premium Barnings defined benefit plan T estmenits 1o Equity sharcholders Interest
of the Group
Falance as on G104 2011 39T 0 29011.22 1544 348 ZH —Ta9s. 15.154 FraiE=
Profit foe the year =l - T 55 - - - TBO6.55 TEO9] FERS.IH
Othwer Comprehenstvn Imoome (net of ax) - - - 553 5.261 11.79) - 1179
Toskal Cowmprohesmsive Inconse foe the yuar 9278 0 WeB18.17 5 10.00) 243] EIES Wz TR
Tranafes from netatned earmings - - - - 3 =
Transicr o geoweral reserve - - = - &
Final Dividend . . - 5 5 =
Divhdend distributivon tax - - - - N = = N ~
[Batance an at 3100 March, M22 192 75.00 WHIBTT 15,84 10.00] FZ| I3 54.27] 730605
. — ]
| Balanse sn o U] D ZU0E 1HLTE iy ek 15.17| ﬁ] [ 242] 371137 27! T8
Profil for tee yoar - MR T - - MIF68 T4 11639 JEES 13
Other Comprehenasve tnoome (et of lax) = - LN ] 558 1455 - llﬂ*
Laeax | Bonus Share Isue Dunng the year - - 13350 - 2 ¥ 3575.00 B 352500
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 192.75 75000 H061.91 154) 1879 B.28] HITLL 210,66 H5E2 A2
Trarloe froim relained ol - - - - a, 5 =
Transfes 1o peoeral reserve - - - - = &
Final Diwidend - E - E i =
Drivindernd Jistribatson s - - . - - = =
Balance as a2 Fat March, 2023 19275 TS0 08191 1544 879 [ HOTL T10.66) e
| | }
Nature and parprose of reserves
Tt Crpnap recognuses profit amd bows on purch e, oy 1l of e Group's own equily instruments W capial rseeve.
B) General reserce
The general rgsimve bs & free reserve which i used from time o e o lansfer profis from / 10 mlained ings for approy As the procral
resarvi is created by a transber from ome component of equity o asotber and s oot an fem of other comprihemive income, itemss iuimh-d in the peneeal reserve
il et b peclassified wabsequently lo statement of profit and loss,
) Retaioed sarmings
This reserve pepreseibs wndists ibuted sccunlatind sarmings of (e Group ason the balamce shert date
1) Securities Premlum
This reserve is used b dwee (ully pabd Tonus sharos ko an exdent nol exceeding unissued share capital of the peay, o wrile-oll p y exprorem of U
company, Lo write-off the eap of, o i paid, o allowed on any of the shares or Wb ol W company.bo pay T an the
redemption of preferenor sh et of the comyg
[} Imwrskment revalistion reseree
This teserve pepresonts the cumabstve gains and boses artng, oa i revaluation of equity and debi instruments on the halagwe shel date measared ol falr
valuw through other mm;-n-rnmn e The reserves aovumnilated will be reclassifiod W retained earnings and profil and loes sespectively, when such
inatrumments are dis
Reler Lo Note 2
For Rishl Kapoor &
Place : Ghaziabad
Date ¢ JF07.2023
UDEN: 2HSSMOBCUR THAY
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EMS LIMITED
{Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609
Notes te Consclidaled financdial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023

Corporate Information

EMS Limited ("the Holding Company”} and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as * the Group") are engaged in the business of]
Sewerage contractors , Sewerage Treatment Flants(STT) Works, Electricity transmission and distribution and also doing Civil
Construction . The Group also offers services of generating, accumulating , distributing , purchasing, selling and supplying electric
power from conventional or non conventional energy by bio mass etc.

EMS Infracon Private Limited was incorporated on December 21,2030 with Registrar of Companies (ROC), Delhi and Haryana under
the provisions of Companies Act 1956, Thereafter, the name of our Group was changed from ‘EMS Infracon Private Limited’ to EMS
Private Limited’ on October 26, 2022 and thereafter conversion of our Group from private to public Group, pursuant to a special
resplution passed by the shareholders of our Group on October 27, 2022 and a fresh certificate of incorporation consequent to change
of name from EMS Private Limited to EMS Limited (" The Group®) was issued by the ROC on Navember 25, 2022. The Group's
Corporate Identity Number is U45205D12010PLC211609. The address of Corporate office is 701, DLF Tower A, Jasola , New Delhi.
The Board of Directors approved the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 on 27.07.2023. As at March
31 2023, EMS Limited, the holding company owned 100% of SKUEM Water Frojects Private Limited, EMS Green Energy Private
Linuted and Canary Infrastructure Private Limited ,74% of EMS TCP JV Private Limited and 60% of Mirzapur Ghazipur STPs Private
Limited. The holding company is also having Share in Partnership firm namely EMS Construction (Share 74%) and EMS Himal

Hydro JV (Share 51%).

Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements

Statement of Compliance and Basis of preparation

'The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared , in compliance Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS™), the|
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Companies Act”), as applicable and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India ("SEBI"). The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies
(indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and amendments issued thereafter. Accounting policies have been applied consistently to
all periods presented in these consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements correspond to the classification
provisions contained in Ind AS 1.“Presentation of Financial Statements”, For clarity, various items are aggregated in the statement of|
profit and loss and balance sheet. These items are disaggregated separately in the notes to the consolidated financial statements,
where applicable.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments and
defined benefit plans which are measured at fair value or amortised cost at the end of each reporting period. Historical cost is
generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabdlity in an orderly trarsaction between market participants at the measurement datr.
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Group’s normal eperating cycle. Based on the
nature of services rendered to customers and time elapsed between deployment of resources and the realisation in cash and cash
equivalents of the consideration for such services rendered, the Group has considered an operating cycle of 12 months.

The statement of cash flows has been prepared under indirect method, whereby profit or loss is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipis or payments and items of income
or expense associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Group are segregated. The Group considers all highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value to be cash equivalents. All ameunts included in the consolidated financial
statements are reported in Lacs of Indian ropees (Rs in Lacs) except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated.Due to
rounding off, the nambers presented throughout the document may not add up precisely to the totals and percentages may not
precisely reflect the absolute figures. Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged, wherever necessary.

Basis of Measorement

The consclidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention and on an accruel basis, except for the
following material items, which have been measured at fair value as required by relevant Ind  AS:
a) The defined benetit liability / (asset) is recognised as the present value of defined benefit obligation less fair value of plan assets,
and b) Amortisation and Right of Use Assets on Property, Plant & Equipments as per Ind AS 116.

Basis of Consolidation

The Group consolidates all entities which are controlled by it. The Group establishes control when it has power over the entity, is
exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect Lhe entity’s returns by|
using its power over relevanl aciivities of the entity. Entities controlled by the Group are consolidated from the date control
commences until the date control ceases. The results of subsidiaries acquired, or sold, during the year ate consolidated from the
effective date of acquisition and up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.The financial statements of the Group companies
are consolidated on a line-by-line basis and all inter-Group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated in full on
consolidation.Changes in the Group's interests in subsidiaries that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions, The carrying amount of the Group's interests anid the non-controlling interests s are adjusted to reflect the changes in
their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by whick the non-ontrolling interests are adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to shareholders of the Group.

The consolidated financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting date as that
of the holding Group, ie.period ended March 31,2023 Consolidated Statement of Profit and loss and each component of other
comprehensive income {OCT) are attributed to the equity holders of the parent of the Group and 0 the non-controlling interests, even
if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance. When necessary, adjustments are made 10 the financial
statements of subsidiary and its joint ventures to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group's accounting policies. Al




iv)

a)

b)

<)

Use Of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statementsin conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of [nd AS
requires management to make estimates and judgements that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures of
contingent liabilities as at the date of consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses for the
periods presented. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed onan ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected. The Group uses the following critical
|laccounting estimates in preparation of its consolidated finangial statements:

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group depreciates property, plant and equipment on a Written Down Value Method over estimated useful lives of the assets. The
charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived based on an estimate of an asset’'s expected useful life and the expected residual
value at the end of its life. The lives are based on historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events,
which may impact their life, such as changes in events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technology. The estimated
uselul Lfe is reviewed at east annuaily.

Useful lives of intangible assets

The Group amortises intangible assets on a straight-line basis over estitnated useful lives of the assets. The useful life is estimated
based on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competibon and other economic factors such as the
stability of the industry and known technological advances and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain Lhe expected
future cash flows from the assets. The estimated useful life is reviewed at least annually.

Revenue recognition

Limited & EMS TCP JV Private Limited-The Group applies judgement 1o determine whether each product or service promised to a
customer is capable of being distinct, and is distinct in the context of the contract, if not, the promised product or service is combined
and accounted as a single performance obligation. The Group allocates the arrangement consideration to separately identifiable
performance obligation deliverables based on their relative standalone selling price.

The Group uses the percentage of completion method using the input (cost expended) method to measure progress towards
completion in respect of fixed price contracts. Percentage of completion method accounting relies on estimates of total expected
contract revenue and costs. This method is followed when reasonably dependable estimates of the revenues and costs applicable fo
various elements of the contract can be made. Key factors that are reviewed in estimating the future costs to complete include
estimates of future labor costs and productivity efficiencies. Because the financial reporting of these contracts depends on estimates
that are assessed continually during the term of these contracts, revenue recognised, profit obligations are subject to revisions as the
contract progresses to completion.

When estimates indicate that a loss will be incurred, the loss is provided for in the period in which the loss becomes probable. Volume
discounts are recorded as a reduction of revenue. When he amount of discount varies with the levels of revenue, volume discount is
recorded based on estimate of future revenue from the customer.Closing Work in Progress includes Unbilled revenue calculated as
per INDAS 115,

Mirzapur Ghazipur STPs Private Limited- The revenue has been recognized as per Appendix D of the Ind As 115 Service Concession
Arrangements as the Group had entered into the Service Cancession Agreement with Uttar Pradesh Jal Nigam {UPJN) on 2406.2021
for Design, Build, Rehabilitate, Finance, Operate and Transfer Sewage Treatment Plants (STPs) of the capacity as set out along with
associate infrastructure, with operation and maintenance period of 15 years under "One City One Operator” concept through Hybric
Annuity based PPP model in Mirzapur and Ghazipur, Uttar Pradesh India®. The Group has applied financial asset model for
recognition of the revenue as the Group has right to receive cash flows from the UPIN. The revenue under the contract has been
reconized at fair value of the amount due from the grantor (UPJN} for the activity undertaked and the performance obligations are
satisfied 1ill the end date of the reporting period. In arriving at the fair value of the revenue and costs the Group has relied upon the
monthly progress report of the actually completed work till the end date of the reporting period. The revenue recognized as per ind
AS 115 and financial asset created will be amortized as per Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments after the completion of the construction
period. The costs attributable to the revenue so recognised are recognized as expense by refernce to the stage of completion and
satisfation of the performance obligation. The unbilled revenue arising out of the financial asset method has been reconized as
"Einancial Asset-Trade Receivables” under the Non-Current Assets in the consolidated [nd AS Financial Statements.

Canary Infrastructure Private Limited, EMS Green Energy Private Limited & SKUEM Water Projects Private Limited- {a)
Sale of services - In SKUEM Water Projects Private Limited, Revenue is recognised from rendering of services over time as the
customer receives the benefit of the Company's performance and the Company has an enforceable right to payment for services
transferred. No revenue is recognised during the year as Canary Infrastructure Private Limited and EMS Green Energy Private
Limited as the company is not in working condition

{b) Other Income

Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a Lime proportion basis using the effective interest method. When a receivable is impaired, the Group
reduces the carrying ameunt to its recoverable amount, being the estimated future cash flows discounted at the origina} effective
instrument and continues unwinding the discount as interest income. Interest income on impaj ‘is
i ivei rate s 2

interest rate




i)

a)

A

e}

)

[mpairment of geodwill

The Group estimates the value-in-use of the cash generating units (CGUs) based on the future cash flows after considering curreni
economic conditions and trends, estimated future operating results and growth rate and anticipated future economic and regulatory
conditions. The estimated cash flows are developed using internal forecasts. The discount rates used for the CGUs represent the
weighted average cost of capital based on the historical market returns of comparable companies,

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair value of financial assets and financial labilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted
prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow model The
inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is
resquired in establishing fair values. Judgemenls include considerations of inpats such as liquidity risk, cvedit risk and volatility.

Changes in assumphlions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial insruments.

Provision for income tax and deferred tax assels

The Group uses estimates and judgements based on the relevant rulings in the areas of allocation of revenue, costs, allowances and
disallowances which is exercised while determining the provision for income tax. A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be
utilised. Accordingly, the Group exercises its judgement to reassess the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each
reporting period.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

The Group estimates the provisions that have present obligations as a result of past events and it is probable that outfiow of resources
will be required 10 settle the obligations. These provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and are adjusted to reflect
the current best estimates. The Group uses significant judgements to assess contingent liabilities. Contingent liabilities are recognised
when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the exisience of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence oz non-
occurrence of one oF more uncertain futire events not wholly within the control of the Group or a present obligation that arises from
past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required

to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingent liability is recognised in Note No 40 of Lhe
consolidated financial statements,

Defined benefit plans and compensated absences:

The cost of the defined benefit plans, compensated absences and the present value of the defined benelfit obligations are based on
actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. An actuarial valuation invoives making various assumptions that may
differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and
mortality rates. Due to Lhe complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benafit obligation is highly
sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

Functional and Presentation Currency

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian rupees in lacs rounded off to two dectmal places as permitted by
Schedule [ to the Act., which is the funclional currency of the Group.

Financial Instruments

Non-derivative financial instruments:

Non-derivative finandal instruments consist of:

Financial assets, which include cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, unbilled receivables, finance lease receivables, employee
and other advances, investments in equity and debt securities and eligible current and non-current assets; Financial assets are
derecognised when substantial risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset have been transferred. In cases where substantial
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets are neither transferred nor retained, financial assets are derecognised only when
the Group has not retained control over the financial assetFinancial liabilitles, which include long and short term loans and
barrowings, bank overdrafts, trade payables, lease liabilities, and eligible current and nan-Current liabilities. The Group classifies all
financial liabilities as subsequently measured al amortised cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such
liabilities, including derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair value. A financial Hability is derecognised
when the obligation under the Liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, o the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is Ireated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new lability. The difference in the
respective cartying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.Non-derivative financial instruments are recognised
initially at fair value. Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally
enfurceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a nct basis to realise the asset and settle the
liability simuitaneously. Subsequent to initial recognition, non-derivative financial instruments are measured as described below:

Cash and cash equivalents

cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and in banks and demand deposits with banks, which can bef

The Group's an |
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D)

E)

[nvestments
Financial instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCI);

For investments designated to be classified as FVTOC]L, movements in fair value of investments are recognised in other
cotprehensive income and the gain or loss is not transferred to slalement of profit and loss on disposal of investments. For
investments designated to be classified as FVITL, both movements in fair value of investments and gain or loss an disposal of
investments are recognised in the slatemrenl of prefit and loss.

Financial instruments measured at Amortised Cost

Financial assets are measured at amortised cost when asset is held within a business model, whese objeclive is to hold assets for
collecting contractual cash flows and contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows Lhat are solely for
payments ol principal and interesl. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
(EIR) method. The losses arising from impairment are recogrised in the Statement of prefit and loss. This categary generally applies
Lo 1rade and pihet recoivables

Financial instrements measured at Profit & Loss

Financial assels under this category are measured initially as well as al each reporting date at fair value with all changes recognised in
profit or loss.

Derecognition of Flnancial assets:

A linancial asset is primarily derecognised when the rights to receive cash (lows from the asset have expired or the Group has
transferred its ripghts o receive cash flows from the asset, if an entity transfers a financlal asset in a transfer that qualifies for
derecognition in its entirety and retains the right to service the financial asset for a fee, it shall recognise either a servicing asset or a
servicing liability for that servicing contract. If the fee to be received is not expected to compensale the entity adequately for
performing the servicing, a servicing liability for the servicing obligation shall be recognised al its fair value. If the fee to be received
is expected to be more than adequate compensation for the servicing, a servicing asset shall be recognised for the servicing right at an
amount determined on the basis of an allocation of the carrying amount of the larger finarcial asset.

|lemplovee and other advances and ether eligible currenl and non-current assets.

Clher financial assets

(Other financial assels are non-derivative financial assets with fived or delerminable payments that are not queted in an active market.
They are presented as current asseis, except for those maturing later than 12 months after the reporting date which are presented as
non-cutrent assets. These are initially recognised at fair value and snbsequently measured at amortised cost using the eflective
fnterest method, less any impairment losses. These comprise trade receivables,unbilled receivables, france lease receivables,

Property, plant ard equipment

Recognition and measuremeni

Property, plant and equipment are measured at cosl less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cosl includes
expenditures directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable 1o the
construction of a qualifying asset are capitalised as part of the cost.

Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is determined based on the estimated useful life of the assets using Lhe written down value method a3
prescribed under the schedule [1 1o the Companies Act, 2013, Individual assets costing less than Rs. 5000.00 or less are depreciated
within a year of acquisition. Depreciation on assets purchased/sold during the period is proportionately charged. Leasehold land i
amortized on a straight kne basis over the period of lease. Iniangible assets, if any, are amortized over their useful life on a straight
tine method. The estimated useful life of assets is reviewed and where appropriate are adjusted, annually. When parts of an item of]
property, plant and equipment have dilferent useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items {major components) of property,
plast and equipment, Subsequenl expenditure relating o propesty, plant and equipmient is capitalised only when it is probable that
fuhire economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Group and the cost of the ilem can be measured reliably.

Leases

As a Lessee

The Group 's leasa asset classes primarily consist of leases for Land and Plant & Machinery. The Group assesses whether a cantract
contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the righ 1o control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right 10 control the use of|
an identified asset, the Group assesses whether: {i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset {ii} the Group has subslanially
all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the Group has the right o direct the use of

the assel.
Al the date of commencement of the lease, the Geoup recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU™ and a corresponding lease lizbility for

a1l lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve monihs or less (short-term leases) and low value|
leases. For these short-term and low value leases,the Group recognizes the lease paymenis as an operating expensé on a straight-line

basis over the texm of the lease.
Certain lease arrangements includes the oplions to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease lerm. ROU assets and

lease Habilities inctudes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised. The right-of-use assets are initially
secognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease llability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior 1o the,
commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequemntly measured at cost less
accumnulated depreciation and impairment Josses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from Ihe commencement date on a straight-line basis aver the shorter of the lease tenn and useful
life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For Lhe purpose of impairment lesting, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of]
the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an mdividual asset basis unless the asset docs not generate cash
flows that are laroelv indanendent of those fram ather asseks

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future Jease payments. The lease payments are|
ingthe interest rate implicit in the lease o, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rales in the
ese leases, Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment Lo the related right of use assel if
Msessment if whether it will exercise an exlension or a termination option. Lease liability and ROU asset have
Sentein the Consclidated Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

e S B




G)

H)
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Investment Mroperties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Group, is classified
as investment property. Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction costs and where applicable
bormowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

All ather repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. When part of an investment property is replaced, the carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

Employce Benefit

The Group provides for the various benefits plans to the employees. These are categorized intn Defined Benefits Plans and Defined
Contributions Plans. Defined contribution plans includes the amount paid by the group towards the liability for Provident fund to the
employees provident fund organization and Employee State Insurance fund in respect of ESI and defined benefits plans includes the
retirement benefits, such as gratuity.

a. In respect Defined Contribution Plans, contribution made to the specified fund based on the services rendered by the employees are
chareed to Statement of Profit & Loss in the vear in which services are rendered by the emplovee.

b. Liability in respect of Defined Long Term benefit plan is determined at the present value of the amounts payable determined using
actuarial valuation techniques performed by an independent actuarial at each balance sheet date using the projected unit credit
methods, Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gain and losses, the effects of assets ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan
assets (excluding interest), is reflected immediately in the statement of Financial Position with a charge or credit recognized in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Past Service cost is recognized in the statement of profit & loss in the period
of plan amendment.

<. Liabilities for short term employee benefits are measured at undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid and charged to
Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which the related service is rendered.

[nventiories

EMS Limited & EM5 TCP JV Private Limdted

Inventories i.e. Material at site is valued at Cost Price as well as closing work 1n progress is valued at realizable price and caloulated as
pez Ind AS 115.

Canary !nfrasiructure Private Limited ,EMS Green Energy Private Limited & Mirzapur Gbazipur STPs Private Limited

Not Applicable being no inventories in the Group.

SKUEM Water Projects Private Limited

Inveritories i.e. Stores and consumables are valued at cost price.

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-
cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or fulure operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated
with investing or financing cash flows. The cash from operating, investing and financing activities of the Group are segregated.

Recent Accounting Standards

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 by issuing the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from Apnl 1.
20232, as below:

Ind A5 1 - Presentation of Finandial Statements

The amendments require companies to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies.
Accounting policy information, together with other information, is material when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions
of primary users of general purpose financial statements. The Group does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in
its financial statements.

Tnd AS 12 - Income Taxes

The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases and decommissioning obligations. The
amendments narrowed the scope of the recognition exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 {recognition exemption) so that it
no longer applies to transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences. The
Group is evaluating the impact, if anv, in its financial staterents.

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates. The definition of a change iny
accounting estimates has been replaced with a definition of accounting estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are
“monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty”. Entities develop accounting estimates if
accounting policies require items in financial statements to be measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The Group
does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Business combinations

The CToup ACCOURE [or 15 BUsIness combINatons Under acquISTHon Method Of accountng. ACqUISIBoN related COSIS Aré recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit and loss as incurred. The acquiree’s identifiable assets, Uabilities and contingent labilifes that
meet the condition for recognition are recognised at their fair values at the acquisition date

Purchase consideration paid in excess of the fair value of net assets acquired is recognised as goedwill. Where the fair value of]
identifiable assets and liabilities exceed the cost of acquisition, after reassessing the fair values of the net assets and contingent
liabilities, the excess is recognised as capital reserve.

The interest of non-controlling shareholders is initially measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate
share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The choice of measurement basis is made on an acqujsition—by-m‘quisitiuln basis.
Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-controlling interests Is the amount of those interests at initial recognition plus|
the non-controlling interests' share of subsequent changes in equity of subsidiaries. 7

Ay -
nations arising from transfers of interests in entities that are under common control are accounted at historical cos;;,/[ he}”

wany consideration given and the aggregate historical carrying amounts of assets and liabilities of the abﬁm
()
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EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited}
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

Note 6: Right to use Assets

{Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars Land Plant & Machinery Total

Balance as at March 31,2022
Reclassified on adoption of IND-AS 116 as on
April 1,2021 1856.47 73.63 1930.11
Additions - - -
Deductions - - -
Asset transfer to Property,Plant and Equipment
(PPE) - - -
Depreciation/ Amortisation -37.65 -13.33 -50.98
Net Carrying Value as on March 31,2022 1818.82 60.31 1879.13
Balance as at March 31,2023
Opening Balance 1818.82 60.31 1879.13
Additions 283.98 - 283.98
Deductions - -
Asset transfer to Property,Plant and Equipment
(PPE) - 58.81 58.81
Depreciation/ Amortisation -43.13 -1.50 -44.63
Net Carrying Value as on March 31,2023 2059.66 - 2055.66

(i) ROU assets are amortised from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The lease term
is 90 years for land and 34 years for Plant and Machinery . The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU assets is
included under depreciation and amortisation expense in the statement of Profit and Loss.

(ii) The following is the break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities

Particulars As at Ag at As at
March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 1,2021
Current lease liability - 6.29 35.84
Non-current lease liability - - 6.29
Total - 6.29 42.14
(iii) Following is the movement in lease liabilities
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 1,2021
Balance as at the beginning 6.29 42.14 91.49
Additions - - -
Finance Cost accrued during the period 0.07 2.35 6.07
Payment of lease liabilities 6.37 38.19 55.43
Balance as at the end - 6.29 42.14
/’/o/"’ﬁjo\ §
/7R gk
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EMS LIMITED
(Formerly known as "EMS Private Limited")
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

Note 7: INVESTMENT PROPERTY

(Rs.in Lacs)
(a) Freehold Land
Particulars Amount
As at April 1, 2021 590.00
Additions -
Disposals -
As at March 31, 2022 590.00
Additions -
Disposals -
As at March 31, 2023 590.00
(b) Capital Work in Progress
Particulars Amount
As at April 1, 2021 95.52
Additions 82.54
Disposals -
As at March 31, 2022 178.06
Additions 189.74
Disposals
As at March 31, 2023 367.80
Carrying Value
As at March 31,2021 685.52
As at March 31,2022 768.06

As at March 31,2023 957.80




EMS LIMITED
{Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

Note 8 : GOODWILL (Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars Amount

As at April 1, 2021 7.21
Add: On acquisition of Subsidiary (Note 43) 580.90
Add: Additions during the year 1.59
As at March 31, 2022 589.69
Less: Loss of Control in Subsidiary 6.68
As at March 31, 2023 583.01
Note:

The Holding Group evaluates goodwill for impairment annually or more frequently when an
event occurs or circumstances change that indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable.




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205D1L.2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

NOTE 9: OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars Computer Software
Gross Carrying Value

Balance as at April 1, 2021 0.15
Additions for the period -
Disposals 0.09
Balance as at March 31, 2022 0.07
Additions for the period -
Disposals 0.07
Balance as at March 31, 2023 -

Accumulated Depreciation -
Balance as at April 1, 2021 0.07
Amortisation During the year -
Disposals
Balance as at March 31, 2022 0.07
Amortisation During the period ~

Balance as at March 31, 2023 -

Net Carrying value
Balance as at April 1, 2021 0.09
Balance as March 31,2022 -
Balance as at March,2023 -




EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Privaie Limited)

CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Motes forming part of ¢ Yidared Financial Statemenl
Note Mo : 10 {Rs.in Lacs)
Partivalars As at ¥ist AS at Jist As at 1st
_ [Non-carrent invesiments. March 2023 March 2022 April 2021
Investment in Partnership Firm (Refer to Note No 10.1) 6377 - -
[ Investment in Others (Fair Value through OCT)
- Gold & Other Investments 13405 iB9.186 16241
- Aggregate carrying / Book Yalue of unquoted [nvestments 197.32 189.16 162.41
100 Details of Investment in Partnershdp Flrms
Particulars Currendy of Share{%) As at Fist As al 3154 As at st
Name of V'artnership flrm Investment March 2023 March 22 April 2021
EMSSINGH TV INR 1 63.27 - -
{ Sub Tokal 63.27 - -
NoleNe: 1l
Trade receivables - Noa Curreni As at F1st As at 31s1 As ag Ist
Particulars March 2023 March 2022 April 2021
Unsecared, considered good
Due from others 693548 4147.07 120714
Receivabli as Capex Annuity from UP Jal Nigam under the Hybrid Anuity Model in 60 Quanierty Installments 4620.27 - -
after com pletion of Capex and Testing Phase
Sub Total 11355.76 4147.07 12407.14

Mirzapur Ghazipur STPS Private Limited-The Financiai Asset of Rs 46,28 Crores has been recognized on the basis and requirement of *Appendix D of Ind AS 115 "Service Concession Arrangement”,
As Per the requirement of the Para 16 of the Appendix D of the Ind AS 115 " Service Concession Arrangements, the Group shall recognise a financial asset 1o the extent that it has an unconditional
contractual right (o receive cash or another financial asset from or at the direction of the grantor (UPJN} for the construction services: the grantor has title, if any, discretlon to avoid payment , usually
because the agresment is enforceable by law. The Group has an vnconditional right ro receive cash if the grantor contractually guarantees to pay the Group (a) specified or determinable amounts or]
(b) the shortfall, if any, between amounts received from users of the public service and specified or determinable amounts, even if payment is ¢ on the op ensuring the infrastructure
meets specilied quality or eficiency requirements. The Group has recognized the financial asset and provisional revenue to the extent as 46.31% (Actual progress of the Group till 31.03.2023, based on
the monthly progress reports submitted o and app 1 by the UPJN) of the total project bid price adjusted by the Price Index Multiple (PIM) minus, the actual billed revenue ( on completion of

respective milesiones as per concession agreement] Hil 31.03.2023,

Note No; 12
Other Financial Assets Asatdist | Asathist As al lst
Pariculars March,2023 March, 2022 April,2021
Security deposits 12.65 B47 56.84
Deposit agaiost Project-Agra 300.00 - -
Balance with hanks held as deposits with maturity of more than 12 menths 4105.71 3590.25 386978
Sub Total 1636 359871 I926.42
Note No: 13
Inventories As at F1st Ax a1 st AS at 1st
Farticulars March 2023 M April 2021
Stores/ Consumbales, Material at Site & Work-in-progress 1047591 H1285 334293
Sub Total 1047541 541285 3542.53

Stores; Consumables, Material at site is valued at Cost Price as well as closing work in progress is valued a1 realizable prce,




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609
Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

Nofe Mo : 14 {Rs.in Lacs)
Trade reccivables - Carrent As at 315t As at 31sl As at st
Particulars March,2023 March 2022 Apnil.2021
Unsecured, considered good
Due from others 5418.69 11635.20 765555
Sub Total 5418.69 1163520 7655.75
Noie No: 15
Cash and cash egnivalents As at 31st As at 315t Ag at 1st
Particulars March 2023 March 2022 April, 2021
Balances with Banks
In Curresst Account 3309.08 1614.71 1121.48
In Book Orverdraft & Cash Credit Accouni 005,63 197875 2523.94
In Daposits with original maturity of less than 3 months 184318 249979 135611
Cash on hand F57 1204 11.56
Sab Total B167.47 6105.30 S043.09
Mote No ;16
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents Aaat 31st Ag at 31st As at 1s¢
Particulars March, 2023 March 2072 April, 2021
Balances m fixed deposit accounis with original maturity more than 3 months
but less than 12 months 3951468 155706 171442
Sub Todal 3954.68 2587.06 1714.42
Nale No: 17
Other financial assets - Corrent As at Jtst As at 3lst As at st
Particulars March 2023 March, 2022 April 2023
(Unsecured, considered good)
Earnest Money Deposits 23390 181.00 76.12
Interest Accrued But Not Due %IE.28 95472 946,10
Retention money receivable from government 871958 7178.26 7131.91
Sub Total 9563.76 831398 8334.14
Nole No: 18
{Hher curtent assets As at J1st As at 31st As at 1st
Panticulars March, 2023 March, 2022 April 2021
(Unsecured, considered good)
1 Loans & Advances
Advance o Related Farties 726/ 8277 431
Advance to Suppliers 79521 321.05 180.64
Advance to Employess 1383 24.24 6.82
Advance to Others 54770 9272 57981
Balance with Indirect revenues authorities 236988 1845.52 535.82
Prepaicl Expenses 62.39 .12 183
IPO Expenses 23,26 . .
Loss recoverable from EMS Himal Hydro [V-Partnership Firm 20439 194,52 19452
Others 137.19 511.06 558.38
Sub Total 4261.11 3059.30 208532
The Campany has incurred expenses towards initial public offer (IFO) amounting to INR 23.26 lacs which is shown under the head ‘other current assels’. These
expenses will b fagainst the securities premium on successful completion of initial public offer and listing process with stock exchanges,
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EMS LIMITED
{Farmerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Llmited)
(3N Ne. : L45205D12010PLC2116090

Notes forming par of consolidated Financia) Statement

Nob No: 1% i
Rs.in La
ta} [Eguity Share capital [ )
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at T1sl Manch, 2022 As at 1st April, 2021
Wo. of shares]| Amonnt No. of shares Amount No. of shares Anount
Aalhorised
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 600,00,000 6000.00 150,00,000 1500.00 150,00.000 150000
£00,00,000 mJ' 1 mﬁ 1mﬂl
Issaed, subscribed and fully pald up
Equity shares of Bs. 10/ - each
At the beginning of the year 117.50,000 117500 117.50,000 1175.00 117,50,000 1N75.00
Changes duning the year 352,50,000 A525.00 - - - -
At the ead of the year 17, ﬂﬁ‘ £700.00] 117 T175.00] T1750,000] T175.00]
| | 1
(b) Reconciliation of Lhe nomber of shares and amount cutstanding
Particulars As al 31st March, 2023 As I Y5t March, 2122 As al Ist April, 2027
No. of shares Amourt] No. of shares Amount|  No. of shares Amounl
Equity Share Capital
Quistanding, at the beginning, of the year 117,550,000 117500 117.50,000 1175.00 117,50.000 1175.00
Add: Bonus Shares issued during the year 352,50,000 352500 - - - -
Less: Deletion during the vear - ~ - - - -
[Balance as al the end of the year 1 5 aTs, L1175 ,

(¢} Sharehalders holding more than 5 %o of the aquity shares in the Group:

As at 31st March, 2023 As at Sist March, 062 As al Isy April, 2021
Hame of sharhelder No. of shares T of halding| ™ No. of shares % of holding] No. of shares % of holding,
Shri Ramveer Singh A59.70,000 9781 112,48.000 95,73 112,484,000 95.73
(d) Sbares hold by the promoters al the end of the year
A5 al 11t March, 2053 A= al 311 March, X2 As al 1st April, 2021
Mame of Promoters 0. of shares | of total shares| No. of shares | Ve of folal shares Wo. of ehares | of total shares
Shis Ramveer Singh 459,70,000] 5781 112,348,000 9573 112,485,000/ 95.73
Shri Ashish Tomar 10,000 .02 2,500] 0.02 2,500 0.02
Ghii Satish Kumar - - - . 249,500] 2.12]
Smt Kritika Tomar 5,000 0.01 - - - -
Smi Sakshi Tomar 50000 L1 - - - -
Shri Gajendar Parihar 5,000} .04 - - - -
Smt Nirmala Tomar 35,0000 .01 - . - -

{e} [The Group has only one class of equily shares having & pat value of Rs 10/~ per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The holders of Equity Shares are entitled
to receive dividends as declared from time to time. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharehaiders in the ing Annual General Meeting, In
the event of liquidation of the Group, the holders of equity shares will be entithnd to receive remaining assets of the Group, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will

Lhe an nroportion bo the number of equity shaces held by the shareholders

(N [Equity Thares movement duning, the 3 years proceding Tarch 31,2923,

The Foard of Directors of the Group, at i1s mevting held on March 13,2023 has approved a proposal 1o increase authorised share capital to Rs 60.00,00,000/-(Rupees Sixty Crore

only) divided into 6,00,00,000 (Sis Crore) Equity Shares of Rs 10/ - each from Rs 20,00,00,000 (Twenty Crore} divided into 2,00,00,0000 (Two Crore ) Equity Shares of Rs 10/ - each

and 1o issue number of bonus shares of 3,52.50,000 (Three Crore Fifty Two lakh Fifty Thousand) {against existing 1,17.50.000 {One Crore Seventeen Lakh Fifty Thousand)

total equity shares existing as fully paid up in the Group in the ratio of 31, The shareholders of the Group have approved increase in authorised share capital and bonus

share issue on 15 March, 2023, =

The Board of Uirectors ol the Lroup, 2l I meeting held on Dec 23,2022 has approved a proposal to increase anthorised share capital to 20,00,00,000/ {Rupees Twenty Crore only) equity shard
divided into 2.00,00,000 (Two Crore) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each from Rs 15,00,00,000/ -{Rupees Fifteen Crore only) divided inte 1,50,00,000 (Cne Crore Fifty Lacs only).

The shareholders of the Group have approved increase in authorised share capital on Dec 31,2022

Mole No: 20 (Rdn Lacy)
ther equity |
articulary As at 3ist March, 2023 As at 3ist March, 2 AS at 15t April, 221
{3} Share Premium
Balance as per Last account 75.00 73.00 75.00
Add: Transfer from Retsined vamings - 7200 . 7500 - 75.00
(b} Retained eamings
Balance as por Last Account 3681817 2901122 200444
Add : Surplus as per Statement of Profit and Loss 076874 780695 -
Less : Tnd AS Adjustments - . 33.az
Less : Bonus Share Iwsue Dunng the year 1525.00 - -
Less: Transferred to General Reserve = - .
Amoual available lor appropnation $4061.91 TER18.17 N2
Balance at the end of the year 4{061.94 26818.17 2901122
(t) General Reserve -
Batance as per last account 19275 19273 19275
Add: Transfer from Retained earmings - 10275 . - -
(d) Capital Reserve
Balance as per Last Account 15.44 1544 1544
Add: Transfer from Retained eamnings - - -
15.44 1544 15.44
{) Other Comprehensive Income (net of Lax)
Balance as per Last Account 1242 D.n:‘)-l 0.4
Add : Remeasurement of defined benefit plan 8.?8* 6.53 -
Add : Gain/Loss on Investmenl in Gold 5.86
Balance at the e o7
| LG




EMS LIMITED

{Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)

CIN No. : U45205D1.2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

Note No: 21 (Hs.n Lacs)
Non-Current financlal Liability As at 3]st As at J1st As at 1st
LONG TERM BORROWING March,2023 March,2022 April 2021
Secuwred Loans
From Banks
FIDFC Bank (Refer Note No 21.1) 4500.00 - -
(Term: Loan for IMAM Project of Mirzapur Ghazipur )
Unsecured Loans
From Related Parties {Refer Note No 21.2) 39.56 178.99 63.59
From Others - 19232 252.70
Sub Total 4539.56 371.31 3629
Note No 21.1

Mirzapur Ghazipur STPS Private Limited-Terny Loan for HAM Prajec? of Mirzapur, Ghazipur Uttar Pradesh, from HDFC Bank of Rs 50
Crores was sanctioned out of which Rs 45 Crores was disbursed during the year, for the development of the Sewage Treatment Plant and
other operations of facilities and the Associated Infrastructure through Fybrid Annuity based PPP model under the Namami Gange
Programme. The above loan carry rate of [nterest of HDFC Bank 1 Year MICR +°Spread" of 0.80 %, plus applicable interest tax or statutory
levy, if any. It is secured through first charge by way of hypothecation of all movable fixed assets of the Group, Project's book debts,
operating cash flows , receivables, commission , revenue of whatoever nature and wherever arising, present and future intangibles,
Project’s bank accounts , including but not limited to the escrow account opened in a designated bank, charges on all of the Group's rights
and interests under all the agreements related to the Project and Pesformance guarantee provided by any party for any contract related to
the Project Further the project is secured by the extension of Guarantee given by the EMS Limited which is holding Group. Repayment
shall be made in 40 equated quarterly installments, with the first repayment starting from the end of Scheduled Commercial Operation
date (SCOD).

Note No 21.2

Interest Free Unsecured loan from Ramveer Singh ( Director of Holding Group )} amounting to 37.28 Lacs (31st March, 2022 : 6208 Lacs)
and {Ist April ,2021: 62.08 Lacs), Ashish tomar (Director of Holding Group) amounting to 1.41 Lacs (31st March 2022 : 11.64 Lacs) and (1st
Aprit 2021 1.01 Lacs) and Neeraj Srivastrav {Director of Holding Group} amounting to 0.50 Lacs (31st March 2022 ; ¢.50 Lacs) and (1st

April 621 0.50 Lacs) is repavable in November, 2026

Note No : 22
QOTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES As at 31st As at Jist As at 1st
Particulars March, 2023 March 2022 | April2021
Depusit Recetved in Joint Venture Agreement (List Enclosed) 137.08 96.57 84.78
Retention Money 429.08 351.36 453.28
Moblisation Advance From Department 1691.38 300.00 -
Secursty Deposits 244,85 0787 21213
Sub Total 2502.38 985.79 750.19
Note No 1 23
LONG TERM PROVISIONS As at Jst As at 31st As at Ist
Particulars March 2023 March, 2022 Aprib Z0Z1
Provision for Gratuity 24.17 7 27.04
Sub Total 23.17 27.22 27.4
Note No : 24
Trade Payabies - Current As at 315t As at F1st As at 1st
Particulars March, 2023 March, 2022 April, 2021
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises
Creditors for goods & Services 1540.49 4301.4 356456
Sub Total 1540.49|
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EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205D1.2010PLC211609

Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements

Nete No: 25 (Rs.in Lacs)
Other financial liabilities - Current As at 31st As at 3ist As at st
Particulars March, 2023 March, 2022 April2021
Mablisation Advance From Department 3677.32 4015.22 -
Sub Total 3677.32 4015.22 -
Note No: 26
Short Term provisions As at 31st As at 31st As at st
Paxticulars March,2023 March,2022 April, 2021
Provision for Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax) 16.24 344 47 1452.23
Provision For Gratuity 1.62 1.86 1.54
Sub Total 17.86 36.33 1453.77
Note No: 27
Other current liabilities As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March, 2023 March,2022 April, 2021
Statutory Dues Payable 408.10 1062.53 193.67
Employee related payables 173.73 136.63 115.09
Expense payable 66.53 70.74 44.93
Wark Contract Charges Payables 1373.82 - -
Other Payable 358.99 416.46 39769
Corporate Social Respensibility Expenses Payable 175.64 35544 171.54
Advance From Customers 0.04 0.06 -
Sub Total 2556.85 2041.87 926.91

P2




. EMS LIMITED
(Farmurly Known as EMS infrace:

r Private Limited}

CIN No. : L4520501L2A0FLCH 1609

EMII’LOYMENT BENEFTT OBLIGATIONS
As Valued by Aciuarial Valuation Officer

Parti .
articulars {Rainlacs)
As at March 31,2023
Cratuity Curreat Non Current Total
P.YE"\‘vtE“t value of defined benefit obligation
T'otal employee benefit obligations 62 217 =7
1.62 2417 ;
2579
Particulars
As at March 31,2002
T Current Non Current) Tatal
Present valve of defined benelit obligation
Tolal employee benefit obligalions iﬁ Z= D%
2 906
Particulars
A at Apel 1,202
T faceenl Non Currert Total
Present value of detined benefit abligation i
Total employee benefit obligations ‘1-: o o
. 27 25.58

(a) Defined Benefil Plans
Gratuity

Th&l_' Group operates a defined benefit gratuity plan for its employees. The gratuity scheme pi
n=||r\’rnemfdc..1.th while in employmen or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent 1o 15 days salary payable for e
ar part thereof in excess of & months subject to a {imit of INR 20.00 akhs (March 31, 2023; INR 20,00 lakhs, March 31, 2022:INR 20.00 lakhs,

lakhs)

§) Movement of defincd benefil obligation :

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet and the movements in the el defined benefit abligation over the year are as follows.

rovides for lump sum payment to vested employees al
ach completed yoar of service
April 1,2021 [ INR 20

Particulars Year ended| Year ended| Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 Aprll 1, 2020
Opening defined benefit obligation (A) 29.08 2858 24.66
Current service cost 6.12 701 6
Past service ¢ost . - _
Interest cost 2,33 27 LE4
Expected return on plan assets
Tofal amount recognised n profit or loss (B) BAS a2 857
Remensurements
Effect of change in financial assumptions 0z -1.07 4587
Effect of change in demographic assumptions . - -
Fifect of experience adjustments -1201 -7.66 -A78
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income < -11.74 $.72 -4
Clesing defined benefit obligation (A+B+C) 25.79 29.08 259
ii) Net benefit assetf (Uability) recognised in the balance shiet
Particulars Year ended) Year ended] Year ended]
March 31, 208 March 31, 2022 Aprit 1,2021]
Present vatue of defined Denefit chligation at the end of the B 2908 859
Less: Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period - - -
28.59
[et benefit tiabliity/ (assed) 2.7 .08 59]
i) Principal assumpHons ased in delermining gratuiry obligations for Lhe Group's plan are shown elow:
‘i‘aﬂiculus Year caded Year ended Year ¢nded
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 12071
Discount Rate '.;.(3%:2 ‘70-‘;5;;&, 1:)8“0‘;
Salary Growth Rate 1 i iy WA
Expected Rate of Return on Flan Assets @ ‘sm = <0 ki 0 vears
Normal Age of Retirement 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%

Withdawal Rate

100% Indian Assured

100% Indian Assured
Lives Martality

i : Lives Mortailty 012-34)
Mottality Table (2012:14) Ulimate {2012-14) Ultimate (lzjllimali?

100% Indian Assuned
Lives Mortaliy

Notes

(1) The discoun rate 15 based on the prevalling

{2) The estimate of future salary increase considered in achuarial valuation !
d [n the employment market.

market yield of Indian Government Securities as at Balance Sheet date for the

akes into account Inflation, seniority,

S

promation and ather relevant [actors

estimated term of abligation.




(v} Sensitivity Analysis

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligalion 1o changes in the weighted principal assumptions is :

Particulars

Year ended Year erded Year ended

March 3, 2023 March 31, 2622 April 32021
{a) Impact of Discount rate on defined benefit obligation
Increased by 1.00% 213 -247 253
Decreased by 1.00% 247 287 29
{b) Impact of Salary Escalation rate on defined benefit
Increased by 1.00% 1.99 2.28 233
Decreased by 1.00% -1.87 =220 -222
(c) Impact of Withdrawal rate on defined benefit obligation
Increased by 1.00% .25 0.32 0.41
Decreased by 1.00% 0.25 0.32 0.43%

The above sensitivily analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant, In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and
changes in some of Lthe assumplions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions
the same method i.e. projected unit credit method has been applied as that used for calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance sheet.

v) Risk Exposure
The defined benefit obligations have the undermentioned risk exposures ;

Interest rate risk : The defined benefit obligation calculated uses a discount rate based on government bonuds. If bond yields fall, the defined benefit obligation
Salary Inflation risk : Higher than expected increases in salary will increase the defined benefil obligation.
Demographic risk : This is the risk of vanability of results due to unsystematic nature of decrements that include mortality, withdrawal , disability and

Investment risk : The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate determined by reference to high quality corporate

vi) Defined benefit liability and employer contributions

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 35.32 years (March 31, 2022 : 33,85 years,March 31,2021 32.59 years and Apnl 1, 2021: 31.97

YEars)

The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted pratuity is as follows:

Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2023 March 21, 2022 April 1,202t
Less than a year 168 1.93 159
Detween 1 - 2 years 133 2.07 200
Detween 2 - 3 years 210 219 216
Between 3 - 4 years 213 2.50 222
Between 4 - 5 years 242 254 242
Beyond 5§ years 1130 1271 12.10

B) Defined Contribation Plan

The Group has a defined contribution plan in respect of provident fund. Cantributions are made to provident fund and employees state insurance in Indiz for

The Group has recognized the following amounts lowards defined contribution plan in the Statement of Profit and Loss -

Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 12021
Employer's Contribution to Provident Find and other funds 18.26 19.76 1669

included in ‘Contribution to provident and other funds’ under Employee Benefits Expense (Refer Nate 32)

As valued by Actuarial Valuation Officer-Mr Saket Singhal

MW




EMS LIMITED

{Formerly Known as EMS [nfracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211605

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

Note No : 28

{Rs.in Lacs)

Revenue From Operations

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Sale of Services
Income from Installation and commissioning of Sewerage
‘Treatment plants 53510.01 35991.72
Other Operating Revenues
Scrap Sales 0.61 0.m
Commission {Received) 5.55 -
Sub Total 53816.17 35991.73
Note No: 29
Other Income
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Interest on Fixed Deposits with Banks 47214 3N8.00
Interest on Income tax Refunds 8.24 0.50
Interest on Advances 3.95 0.88
Profit on sale of Motor Car 5.99 0.15
Profit from EMS SINGH JV-Partnership Firm 0.42 -
Discount {Received) 0.02 217
Miscellaneous [ncome 20.77 3405
Sub Total 511.54 324.76

Note No: 30

Cost of Revenue of operations

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Cost of Material ,Construction & i3 related expenses 40941.83 24474.34
Sub Total 40941.83 24474.34

Due to loss of control in EMS Singh )V (Subsidiary), Inventory is derecognised and adjusted in Cost of Revenue of operations.

Note No : 31

Changes in Inventory of Finished goods, Work in Porgress & Stock-in-Trade

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
{Increase)/ Decrease in Stocks
Stock at the end of the Year:
Work in Progess & Material at Site 10471.73 5409.60
TOTAL{A) 10471.73 5409.60
Less: Stock at the Beginning of the year
Work in Progess & Material at Site 5409.60 3542.93
TOTAL(B) 5409.60 354293
[TOTAL (B-A) 5062.13 -1866.67
MNote No:32
Employee Benefif expenses
Parficulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at ¥1st March, 2022
Salaries & Wages including Directors’ Salary 1333.27 98317
Employers’ Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 18.26 19.76
Gratuity 8.75 .22
Bonus (Paid) 2224 24.96
Staff Welfare 1.55 1.55
-
5008 Sub Total 1384.07 W L1 _.1933._56

£ &
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EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

Note No : 33

(Rs.in Lacs)

Finance Costs

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Banl Charges, Comunission & Interest 376.28 57224
Finance Charges 0.07 235
Interest on Govt Dues 775 -

Sub Total 384.13 574.59

Note No: 34

Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 315t March, 2022
Property, Plant and Equipment 29532 201.08
Right of Use Assets 44.63 50.98

Sub Total 339.95 252.06

Note No: 35

Other Expenses

Parliculars As at ¥ist March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Stores and Consumables Consumed 126.05 143.38
Job Work & Testing (Paid) 246.09 197.48
Rent 36.84 34.66
Books & Periodicals 0.39 -
Rates & Taxes 1.47 1.25
Printing & Stationery 6.65 3.27
Travelling & Conveyance 2549 16.59
Postage ,Courier, Telephone & Mobile Expenses 0.74 1.00
Electricity & Generator Running Charges 22333 154.69
Fees & Subscripton 54.09 471
Legal & Professional Charges 347.36 195.66
Repair & Maintenance 51.98 416.64
Miscellaneous Expenses 1313 200
Advertisement & Sales Promotion 11.48 6.51
Auditors' Remuneration 27.96 200.47
Charity & Donation 6119 (VA1 74
Festival Expenses .72 15.33
Vehicle Running and Maintenance 212 322
Fine & Penalty 0.1 0.52
Insurance 72,74 23.50
CST/Service Tax (Paid) 3.10 0.01
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 200.20 200.28
Amount Written off 5.96 040
Tender Fee 6.39 272

Sub Tokal 1551.60

&




EMS LIMITED
{Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No, : U45205D12019PLC211609

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

{Rsin Lacs}
Note No. 36
DEFERRED TAX
Deferred Tax Assels Year Ended
Component of deferred tax assets and liabilities are :- Asg at 3lst As at Jst As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 April, 2021
Deferred Tax Liabilities on account of ;
Provision for Employee benefits 8.32 336 1,17
Fair valuation of investments 3.74 1.77 -
Total deferred tax liabilities {A) 10.06 5.13 117
Deferred Tax Assels on account of
Property, Plant and Equipments 46.89 38.64 38.35
Fair valuation of investments 0.95 0.95 0585
Provision for Employee benefits 1281 10.68 836
Losses of previous year - - -
Cthers -17.86 - -
Total deferred tax assets (B) 4279 50.28 47.66
Dhsclosed as Deferred Tax Assets (Net - B-A) 3273 45.15 46.50
: Recognised in other
Movement in deferred tax liabilities / asset Apﬂ),alsl?;m R;s;?:f T:si: oom?rehensive Mm;;;:' 2023
tncome
Deferred Tax Liabilities (A}
Actuarial Gain on defined benefit plan 336 - 2,95 6.32
Fair valuation of investments 1.77 - 1.97 3.74
Totat 513 - 4.93 10.06
Deferred Tax Assets {B)
Iroperty, Plant and Equipments 38.64 8.25 - 46.89
Fair valuation of invesknents 0.95 - - 0.95
Provision (or Employee benefits 10.68 213 - 12.81
Losses of previous year - - - -
Otlers -17.86 <17 .86
5028 -7.49 - 42.79
Disclesed as Deferred Tax Assets (Net - B-A) 45.15 -7.49 493 73
s Recognised in other
Movement in deferred tax liabilities / asset Ap rﬁ‘;atzm i:‘};‘t“ﬁ:;s“ mmil::::::iw Mar df“’ 31;’ 2
Deferred Tax Liabilities (A)
Actuarial Gain on defined benefit plan 117 - 220 3.36
Fair valuation of investments - - 177 1.77
Total 1.17 - 396 513
Deferred Tax Assets (B)
Property, Plant and Equipments 38.35 030 - 38.64
Lair vaiuation of investments 0.95 - - 0.95
Provision for Employee benefits 8.4 232 - 14.68
Losses of previous year - - - -
Disclosed as Deferred Tax Assets (Net - B-A)




EMS LIMITED
{Formerly Knpwn as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No, : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of consclidated Financial Statement

NOTE: 37: Earning Per Share (EP5) [Rs.in Lacs)
Pacticulars Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Net Profit after tax as per Stalement of Profit and Loss
latiributable to Equity Shareholders (A) 10885.13 7885.04
Weighted Average number of equity shares used as
denominator for calculating Basic EFS (B) 479,00,000.00 117,50,000.00
Weighted Average number of equity shares used as
denominator for calculating Diluted EPS {C) 470,00,000.00 117,50,000.00
Basic Earnings per share (A/ B} 23.16 67.11
Diluted Earnings per share (A/C) 23.16 57.11
Face Value per equity share 10.00 10.00
NOTE: 38: Contingent Liability & Capital Commitments
Particulars Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A) Disputed claims/levies in respect of Sales Tax: - -
- Reversal of input tax credit
- Regular Assessment Order passed
B) Disputed claims/levies in respect of Excise Duty/Goods and Services Tax: - -
- Availability of input credit
- Excise demand on excess / shortages - -
- Penalty - -
) Disputed claims/ levies in respect of Income Tax - -
D) Others- Bank Guarantee issued by banks 25173.64 18765.89
Total 25173.64 18765.89
NOTE: 3% Segment Reporting

reportable segment as defined by IND AS 108 "Operating Segments”

The Group is engaged in the business of providing turnkey services in water and wastewater collection, treatment and disposal.
Information is reported to and evaluated regularly by the Coperationat Decision Maker (CODM) ie. Managing Director for the
purpose of resource allocation and assessing performance focuses on the business as whole. The CODM reviews the Group's
performance focuses on the analysis of profit before tax at an overalt entity level Accordingly, there is no other separate

NOTE: 40 : Corporate Soctal Responsbility
Information in respect of CSR Expenditure required fo be spent by the Group.

Particalars Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Gross Amount required to be spent by the Group during the period/year 200.20 200.28
Amount of expenditure incurred 380.00 16,37
Shortfall at the end of the period/ year -179.80 1%3.91
Total of previous period/ year shortfall 175.64 33§.H
Reason for shortfall Delay In Pro;_ed

No Shortfall Indentification
Nature of C5R Activities £ducation & Education

Healthcare

@R




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No, : U45205D12010PLC211609

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

Note No: 41 PAYABLE TO MICRQ, SMALL AND MEDTUM ENTERPRISES
Details dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micre, Small and Medivm Enterprise Development Act,

Particulars As at
31-Mar-23| 31-Mar-22| 1-Apr-21

1) The principal amount and the interest due
thereor remaining unpaid to any supplier as af|

the end of each accounting period/ year
— Principal amount due to micro and small

enterprises
- Interest due on above

ii)The amount of interest paid by the buyer in
terms of section 16, of the MSMED Act,2006
along with the amounts of the payment made to
the supplier beyond the appointed day during
each accounting period/ year

iii) The amount of interest due and payable for
the period of delay in making payment(which
have been paid but beyond the appointed day NIL
during the yearjbut without adding the interes
specified under MSMED Act, 2006

iv) The amount of interest accrued and remaining
unpaid at the end of each accounting period/
year

v) The amount of further interest remaining due
and payabie even in the succeeding years,until
such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise for the
purpose of disallowance as a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act,
2006

Based on the balance confirmations received by the Group, there are no interest for delayed payment of MSMED.

in the Form of MSME and Non MSME has not been provided by the Management of tl}e/_,‘,Gneupa_H

il of the parties




EMS LIMITED
(Formerty Known as EMS Infracon Private Limlled)
CIN No. : U45205DL2000PLCZI1609

Notes forming part of consplidated Financla) Statement

NOTE 42 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A. List of the related parties and nature of relationship with whom transactions have taken place during the respective yeay/period

Description of Relationship

Name of The Party

{2) Key Managerial Persanncl{KMP}

{b) Relative of KMP

{c) Greop/Firm in which directors and their relative are interested

Mr. Ramveer Singh {Chairman)

Mr. Ashish Tomar (Managing Director)

Mr. Satish Kumar (Director)*

Mr, Nevraj Srivastava (Professional Director)
Mrs. Kritika Tomar (Directory

Mr. Gajendra Parihar (Chief Financial officer)™
Mr. Anup Kumar Pandey [Group Secretary A
Mr. Deepak Kumar (Group Secretary) A4

Mr. Mukesh Garg (Independent Director)™
Ms. Chetna (Independent Director) ™

Mr. Achal Kapoor (Independent Director)>
Mrs. Swatl Jain (Independent Direclor)=>

Mrs. Nirmala Tomar (Wile of Mr. Ramveer Singh)
Mrs. Vinita Srivastava (Wife of Mr. Neeraj Srivastava)
Mr. Pankaj Srivastava (Brother of Mr. Neeraj Srivastava)

EMS Infrastructure Private Limited
Meer Care Inclia Private Limited

Envirocare
* Upto Oct 10, 2022
* Appointed on October 17, 2022
~ Appointad on December 23, 2022
A4 Appointed on August 1, 2022 & Resigned on july 52023
A Appointed on July 5, 2023
™ Appointed on March 10, 2023
* Appointed on March 10, 2023
> Appomted on March 10, 2023
»» Appointed on March 10, 2023
B. Related Party Transactinns and Balances (Rsdo Lacs)
5.No|Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A.|Transactions dudog the year
{{i}| Purchase & Job Work
MNeer Care India Private Limited 1080957 498615
Envirocare - 284.11
EMIT Group India (P) Ld 2236.71 173.29
EMS Infrastructure Private Limiled SH7R B44.76
Mr. Pankaj Kumar Stivastava 10.00 10.00
Neera] Stivastava 60.00 105.00
(ii){Loan Taken
Mr: Ashish Tomar 0.37 11500
Mr. Ramveer Singh 0.20 -
{iii)|Repayment of Loan taken
Mz, Ramveer Singh 25.00 -
Mr. Ashish Tomar 115.00 -
{iv)|Loan and Advances given
Mr. Ashish Tomar - 11.16
MNeer Care India Private Limited - 18,36
Envirocare .17
{v]{Loans and Advances received back
Mr. Ashish Tomar 11.16 -
(vi}{Salary paid
Mr. Ashish Tomer 556.00
Mr. Ramveer Singh 556.00
Mr. Vaibhav Bhatia =
Mrs. Nirmla Tomer 24.00
Mrs. Vinita Srivastava 9.84
Mrs. Kntika Tomar 51,00
Mr. Gajendra Parihar 8.00
Mr. Arup Kumar Pandey 105
) aid
9.00
= 1




5.No|Particulars Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
B.|Outstanding Payables
{i}]Loan from Related parties
Mr. Ashish Tomar 1.78 116.41
Mr. Ramveer Singh 37.28 62.08
Neetaj Srivastava 0.50 0.50
(i) j5alary payabie
Mr. Ashish Tomar 100.15 4.20
Mr. Ramveer Singh 2.28 4240
Mr. Satish Kumar - 29.74
Mrs. Krinka Tomar §.97 4.4
Mrs. Nirmala Tomar 1.20 224
Mrs, Vinita Srivastava (.66 -
Mrs. Gajendra Parihar 7.15 -
(iii}| Trade Payables
Meercare India Private Limited 735.17 1456.50
Envirocare 16.39 79.56
EMS Infrastructure Private Limited 40.33 413.04
Neeraj Srivastava 59.80 3920
EMIT Group India (P} 1.td 3.67
{iv)|Advance to Related parties
Mr. Ashish Tomar - 11.16
EMIT Group India (Py Ltd 726 -
Neercare [ndia Private Limited 18.36
Envirocare 9.17
Kaushalya Estate 4.08
(v}]Other Receivables
Neercaze India Private Limited 13414 -




EMS LIMITED
{Formerly Known as EMS [nfracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010FLC2116G9

Note 43: COODWILL/CAPITAL RESERVE ON CONSOLIDATION
Goodwill arising on business combination is allocated to the Group at the time of acqisition considering the Group is expected to benefit from that business

The Carrying amount of Goodwill is as follows:

4) Goodwill recognised in restated consolidated summary statements is in respect of the following acquisitions: (Rs.in Lacs}
Name of Subsidiary As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022 As at March 31,2021
EMS Green Energry Private Limited - - -
EMS TCP-JV . . .
Mirzapur Ghazipur Private Limited . - -
SK UEM Water Projects Private Limited 052 0.52 0.52
EMS Singh jv - 6.68 6.68
EMS Constructions 159 139 -
Canary [nfrastructure Private Limited 580.90 580.90 -

b} Below is the reconciliation of camrying amoant of Goedwill
Particulars As af March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022 As at March 312021
Opening Balance 589.69 7.4 52
Add:- On acquisition during Lhe year - 582.48 6.68
Less:- On account of lmpairmenl of Goodwill 668 - -
Closing Balance 583.01 589.69 728

The Carrying amount of Goodwill is stated above. The Recoverable amounts have been deteriined based on value in use calculations which uses cash

¢) Capital Reserve recognlsed In restated consolidated surnmary statements is in regpect of the fullowing acquisitions:

Name of Subsidiary

As at March 312023

As at March 31 2022

As at March 31,2021

EMS |imal Hydra JV

15.44

15.44

1544

pre Ren”




EmS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN : U45201 DL2006PTC144960
Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

MNote No 44: FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

i} Category of financial instruments and valuation technlques

Breakup of fimancial assets carrled at amortised cost (Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars Year Ended

31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 1-Apr-21
Trade receivables- Non current 11555.76 4147.07 120714
Trade receivables- Current 5418.69 1163520 766555
Cash and cash equivalent 8167.47 6105.30 5043.09
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash 3954.68 2887.06 1714.42
Fquivalents
Investments 13853 138.1% 118,48
Other Financial Assets-Nor Current 441636 3598.71 3926.62
Other finandial Assets-Current 9863.76 £313.98 $354.14

Note: The management has assessed that the carrying amounts of the above finandial instruments approximate their fair vajues.

Breakup of financial assets carried at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income

. Year Ended

Farticulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 1-Apr-2l
Investments 58.79 50.96 43.94
Breakup of financial liabilities carried at amortised cost

Particudars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 T-Apr.2l
Borrowings-Non Current 4339.56 s 316.29
|.ease Liabilities-Non Current - - 6.2¢
Other financial liabilities-Nor Current 250238 985.79 750,19
|ease Liabilities-Current - 6.29 35.84
Yrade payables 1540.49 4301.34 3564.56
Other financial liabilities-Current 367732 4015.22 -

Nolc: The management has assessed that the carrying amounts of the above financial instruments approximate their fair values.

if} Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a) recognised and
measured at fair value and {b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair vahies are disclosed in the finnacial statements. to provide an
indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair vatue, the Group has classified its financial instruments into the three|
tevels prescribed under the accounting standard.

Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instrumenls measured using quoted prices. This includes
. listed equity instruments that have quoted price. The fair valug of all equity instruments which
Levell: are traded in stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting period.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using
valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as
possible on equity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instruments
are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is
included in Level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities, security deposits included in|
Lavel 3.

Level 2:

Level 3:

!
\ \




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limlted)
CIN : V45201 DL2OOSTTCL44960

Notes forming pant of consolidated Financial Statement

Note No 45 : FIRST TIME ADQFTION OF IND AS
These are the Group's first financial stalements prepared in accordance with Ind AS,

The Accounting policies set out in Notes 1-3 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023, the comparative information
presented in these financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet at April 1,2021 {the Group's date of
transition) .In preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Group has adjusted the amounts reported previously i financial statements prepared in accordance with
the accounting standards notified under Compandes (Accounting Standard) Rules 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (previous GAAF or Indian
GAAF}. An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAF 1o Ind AS has affected the group's financial position financial performance and cash flows is set out in
the following tables and noles.

A} Exceptions applied
Ined A5 101 allows (irst time adopters cerfain exceptions from the respective application of certain requirements uncer [nd AS
The mandatory exceptions include the following:

L Derecognition of financial assels and financial Jiabilities

Ind AS 101 requaires a first time adopter 1o apply (he de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on or after the date of transition to
Ind AS.Hewever,Ind AS 101 allows a first ime adopter Lo apply the de-recopnition requirements in Ind AS 109 retrospectively from a date of the entity's choosing,
provided that the information needed o apply Ind AS 109 1o Linancial assets and Fnancial liabilities derecognised as a result of past lrausactions was oblained al Lhe lime
of initially accounting fur those transaclions.

L Classification and measurement of Financial assets
IND AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on 1he basls of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of 1ransivion to
Ind AS.

111. Estimates

Estimates masde in accordance with previous GAAP at the date of Iransition to Ind A% should be considered unless there is objective evidenwve that those astimates wete in
Ind AS estimates as at April 01,2021 are consistent with the estimates as at the sante date made in conformity with previous GAAP. The Group made estimates for
Investment in equity instruments cartied at FVOCT in accordanwe with Ind AS as al the date of transition as these were not required under previous GAAP,

Consequently the Group has applied the above requirement prospectively.

B) The Group has applied the following optlenal exemptions:

L Deemed Cost
Ind AS 101 permits a first time adopter 1o elect to continue with the carrying value for all its property, plant and equipment as recognised in the financial stalements as at

the date of transition to Ind AS,measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition after making necessary adjustments for da-
commisioniny, liabilities, This exemption can also be used for intangible assets coverad by Ind AS 38 ‘Intangible Assers' and investment property covered by Ind AS 40
‘Investment Froperties’.

Accordingly the Group has elected ro measure all of its property, plant and equipment, intangible zssets and investment property at their previous GAAP carrying
value.

M. Leases

Ind AS 116 "Leases' requires an enlity 1o assess whether a contract or arrangemenl contains a lease. In accordance with Ind AS 116,this assessment should be carried out at
the inception of the contract or arrangement.Ind AS 101 provisies an option to make this assessment on the basis of facts and circumstances existing at the date of
transition to Ind AS except where the elfect is expected to be not matertal.

TIL Designation of previously recognised financial instruments

Ind AS 101 allows an entity o designale investments in equity instruments at FVOC) on 1he basis of the facts and circumstances at the dale of transition to lnd AS.
The Group has elected to apply this exemption for its investment in equity instruments.

) Reconciliations from previous GAAFP _
The following reconciliations provide a quanitification of the effect of differences arising, from the wansition from previous GAAP Lo Ind AS in accordance with Ind AS

{1} Balance sheet reconciliations as of April t,2021

(i) Balance sheet reconciliations as of March 31,2022

{iit} Reconciliations of total equity as at March 31, 2022 and Apnl 1, 2021

{iv) Reconciliations of statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31,2022
(v} Reconciliations of total comprehensive income for the vear ended March 31, 2022
{vi) Explanation of material adjustments to statement of cash flows




{f} Batance sheet reconciliailon as gn April 1,2023

EMS LIMITED
(Formery Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited]
CIN : V45201 DL2006PTC144960

(Rs.in Lacs)

Particulars Notes to Regrouped [GAAP IND AS Adjustments IND A5
Reconcillation

ASSETS
Non~current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 4 3579.21 -2648.74 930.46
Capital Work in Progress 5 275.42 a 275.42
Right of Use Assets G - 1934.11 153011
Investment Property 7 - 685,52 68552
Goodwill F:1 7 . 7N
Intangible Assets 9 Q0% - 009
Financial Assets
-Investments 10 166,21 -3.79 16241
-Trade receivables 11 120714 . 1207.14
-Other financial assets 12 3926.62 - 3926.62
Deterred 1ax Assets { net) 36 45.54 0.43 16.50
Total non current assets 9207.42 -35.596 9171.47]
Current Assets
Inventories 1 293 - 354293
Fintancial Assets
-Trade Receivables 14 763575 . 7655.75
~Cash and Cash Equivalents 15 5043.09 - 5043.09
- Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalens 16 1714.42 - 1714.42
Other Financial Assets 17 B354.14 - §354.14
Other current assets 18 08532 - 08532
Total current assets 2839565 - 28395.65
Tolat J7603.07 -35.96 37567.11
Equity and Liabilities
Equity
Equity share Capital 19 1175.00 - 117500
Other Equity 20 29331.00 -35.95 2929504
Equity attribuiable to owners of the Group
Non - Controlling, Intesest 1618 16,15
Total equity 057218 -35.9¢ 30486.22
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 21 31629 - 3te29
Lease Liabilites & 629 - 6.29
Other Financial Liabilities x 750.19 750.19
Long Term Provisions pa] 7.M - o
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) - - -
Other non-current liabilities
Total non-curvent liabilities 109982 - 105982
Current Liabilities
Fiwancial Linbilities
Short Term Bormowings - -
Lease Liabilities 6 35.84 - 35.84
“Trade pavables 24 256456 - 3564.56
- Mher Financial Liabilities 25 ;
Short teom Provisions 2% 145377 - 1453.77
Other Current Liabilities 77 926,91 - 926 91
Total curvent liabilities 395108 - 5951.08
Total equity and liabilities 37603.07 -35.96 376711




{li} Balance sheet reconcillation as on March 31,2022

EMS LIMITED
{Farmerly Koown as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN: U452 DL200SFTC134960

Particulars Notes to Regronped IGAAF] [ND AS Adjustments IND AS
Recenciliaton

ASSETS

Non-Current assets

Property,Plant and Equipmeni 4 4535.40/ -2717.95 1817.44

Capilal Work in Progress 5 3032 - 30,32

ROL Assets [ - 1879.1% 1879.13

Investment Property ? - 768.06 753,0(-,'

Goadwill B 589,69 589.69|

Intangible Assets 9 - -

Financial Assets

-Investments 10 185.92 30 189.16

Trade Receivables 11 +147.07 - 4147.07

-Oither financial assets 12 3598.71 - 3598.71

Deferred tax Assels (nel) 36 4596 041 45.15

Total non current assets 13307 -65.35 13064.71

Current Assets

Inventories 13 541285 - 541285

Financial Assets

Trade Receivables 14 11635.29 - 11635.20

-Cash and Cash Equivalents 15 610330 - 6105.30

Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Fquivalents 1% 2887 .06 - 2887.06

-Other Financial Assets 17 8313.98 - B8313.98

Other Current Assels 15 305950 - 3059.30

Total current assets 3741370 . 37413.70

Tatal 50546.77 -68.35 50478.41

Equity & Liabilitles

Equity

Equity share Capital 19 1175.00 - 117500

Other Equity 20 3718213 5335 a7

Equity attributable to owners of the Group 38357.13 -68.35 38288.78

Non - Controlling Interest 94.27 4.7

Total equity 38451 40 3838205

Liabilities

Mon-current liabilities

Frgnoal Linlalities

Long Term Borrowings 21 37131 - v 1]

Lease Liabilities & - - -

Other Financial Liabilities 2 98579 - 985.79

Long Term Provisions 23 2722 - rn

Total non-current liabilities 158432 - 138432

Cumrent Liabililies

Financial Liabilities

-Short Term Bormow ings

-Lease Liabilities & 6.29 - 6.29

“Trade payables P 4301.34 - 4301.34.

Other Financial Liabilities 25 4015.22 - 401522

Shert Term Provisions 26 346,33 - 346,33

Other Current Liabilities 7 2041 87 - 2041.87

Total current liabilities 10711.03 - 10711.05

Total equity and llabilitics 50546.77 -68.35 5047841




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Kngwn as EMS Infracon Private Limited)

(ii) Reconciliation of total equity as at March 31, 2022 and April 1, 20N

Tolal Comprehensive income (Net of Tax)

Particulars Notes to Reconciliation As at March 31, 2022 As at April 1, 2001
Equity share Capital 19 1175.00 1175.060
Reserves and surplus 20 3718213 29331.00
Minority interest G9L.27 16.18
Total equity (shareholder's Fund) under Previous GAAP I5451.40, 3052218
Adjustments:
Fair Valuation of Investment 373 -3.79
Leases-Cieprectation on Land 077 13.12
Tax Eftects om the above 081 0,95
Total equily as per Ind AS 38383.05 30486.27
Iii) Reconciliations of statement of profit and loss For the year ended March 31,2022
Particalary Notes {o For the year ended ND AS IND AS
Reconciiiation March 31, 2022 Adjustments
[ncome
Revenue from operations 28 35961.73 - 3899173
Other income at) 324.76 - 324.76
Total Income 36315.49, - 36316.49,
Expenses:
Cost of revenue of operations n 247434 - 247434
Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Work in Progress and 3 -1866.67 - -1866.67|
Employee benefit expenses 3 1038.66 - 103866
Finance costs 33 57459 - 574.59
Depreciation and Amortization M 21441 3765 252.06
Other expenses 35 1074.51 - 1074.51
Total expenses 25509.85 37.65 25547.50
Profit/ (Loss) before tax and exceptional item 10806.64 3765 10768.99
Excepticmal items = . E
Profit before Tax 1080664 3765 10768.99
Tax expense:
Income Tax 282172 - 2272
Dreferrod tax 3a -262 - -2.62
Income Tax relating, 1o Prior Period &4.84 - 184
Toral Tax Expense 2883.95 - 2883.95)
Profit/(Loss) fos the peripd 792269 37.65 7885.04
Other comprehensive income
{i) Items that will not be reclagsified to profit ar loss in
subsequent Period
Remeasurement gain/ {foss) on defined benefit plan (net of Tax) 6.53 0.00 6.53
Cain/ {Loss) on Investments through OC1 - -5.26 5.26
Total comprehensive income 7929.22 -5.26 78%6.92
Frofit for the year attributable (o
Shareholders of the company 7851.13 4413 T806.55
Non Controlling Interest 78.09 - 78.09
Other comprehensive income for the year attributable to
Shareholders of the company - -11.7% 1L79
Nan Controlling lnterest
{v) Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2022
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As i April I, 2021
Prafit after tax as per previous GAAP 7909.2 T2
Adjusiments
Fair Valuation of Investments 703 379
Leases 365 112
Tax Effects on the above 177 0.25
7896.52 7067.05

Notes

1, Undur the previous GAAP, advance rentals paid for leasehold land were disclosed wnder 'Property, Plant and Equipment'. Under [nd AS, all lease atrangements have

2 Reclassification of Investment Properties

Under [GAAP, Investment Properties were classified under ‘Property, Flant and Equipment’ On iransilion 10 INE A5, same have been redlassified 1o Investmen

3. Falr Valuation of Investments

The Group has considered fair valuation of inveshment in gold and related omaments in accordance with stipulations of Ind AS 101 with the resultant impact being

4. The various iransitional adjustments have deferred tax implications which have been accounted for by the Group, Deferred tax adjustment have been rec

There were
These are




EMS LIMITED
{Formerly Known as EMS$ [nfracan Private Limlited)
CTN : U520 DI2006FTC1 44960

Notes forming part of consolldated Financiat Staterment

MNote No: 46

A) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's principal financial liabilities comprise loans, borrowings and trade and other payables. The main purpose of these
financial lialnlities is 1o finance the Group’s operations. The Group's principal financial assets include loans, trade and other
receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations. The Group also holds investments.

The Group s exposed to market risk, credit risk and Lliquidity risk. The Group's senior management oversees the
managemenl of these risks. The Group's senior management ensures that the Group's financial risk activitles are govemed by
appropriale pelicies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, d and ged in accordance with the
Group's policies and risk objectives. All derivative activities for risk management purposes are carried out by specialist teams
that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision. The Board of Direciors reviews and agrees policies for managing
each of these risks, which are sunumarised below.

{a) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair valie of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fuctuate because of
changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk. interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk
such as equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings.

The Group has no direct exposure to foreign currency risk.

-Interest rule risk

Lnterest rate risk is the risk that the fads value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will flucuale because of changes in
market interest rates. The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group's lang-
term debt obligations with foating interest rates. The Group manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolic of fixed
and variable rate loans and borrowings. The Group's palicy is to borrow funds at fixed and floating rate of interest

Interest rate sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity 10 a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and
borsowings aifected. With all other variables held constant, the Group's profit before tax is affected through the impact on
floating rate borrowings, as follows:

1b) Credit risk

Credit risk s the risk that counterparty will not meet ifs obligations under a financlal instrument or custemer contract,
leading lo a (mancial loss. The Group is exposed to credit nisk from its operaling activities (primarily rade receivables) and
from its financing activities, including investments, deposits with banks and fimancial institutions and other financial
nstruments.

{i} Trade receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by the Group's established policies, procedures and controls relating, to customer credil risk
maragement. Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on an individual credit limits and are defined in accordance with
management's assessment of the customer. Quistanding customer recvivables are regularly monitored. The concentration of
credit risk is limited due to the fact that 1he customer base is large. An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date
nsing a provision matrix to measure expecied credit losses. The Group uses ageing buckets and provision matrix for the purpose
of computation of expected credil loss. The provision rates are based on past trend of recoverability. The calculation reflects the
probability-weighted outcome, the time value of money and reasonable and supporlable information that is available at the
reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

(i) Financial instruments and bank deposits
Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by the management in accorgance with the Group's policy. Investments of
surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties based on limits defined by the management. The Umits are
set 0 minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mivigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential failure to
make payments,

() Liguidily risk

Liguidity risk is the sk that the Group may encounter difficulty in meeting its present and fature obligations associated with
financial labilities that are required 1o be sertled by delivering cash or another financial asset The Group's objective is to
maintain a balance between continuity of funding and fexibility through the use of bank overdrafts, bank loans and finance
leases. The Group closely monitors its liquidity pesition and deploys a robust cash management system. It aims to minimise
these risks Ly generating sufficient cash flows from its current operations, which in addition 10 the available cash and cash
equivalents and sufficient committed fund facilities, will provide liquidity The Bquidity risk is managed on the basis of
expected maturity dates of the financial labilities. The carrying amounts are assumed 1o be reasonable approximation of

value,

{le;\l.e &Tsfe below summarises 1he maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabititles based on contractual undiscounted
paymentks.

(Re.in Lacs)
Particulars Within 12 months 105 years > Syeass Total
March 31,2023
Borrowings - 4539.56 - 4539.56
Lease habilities . - - -
Trade payables 1540.49 - - 1540.4Y
Otber finan)al liabilities 367732 2502.38) - 6179.70
March 31,2022
Borrowings - g Wl - 37131
Lease liabilities .29 - - 6.29
Trade pavables 4301.34 - . 430134
Other finan ! liabilities 401522 985.79 - 5001.01
Apdl 1, 2021
- 3629 - 316.29 /)
B 629 4214 o
3564.56 - 356456, el
= 730.19 . 750.19 sy,
W\ .‘-.. |
/\‘ o S A
R




B} Capital management

For the purpose of the Group’s capital management, capital includes issued equily capital, compulsorily convertible preference
shares, securities premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders. The primary objective of the Group's
capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.The Group manages ils capital structure and makes adjustments in
light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. The Group monitors capital using a
gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Group’s policy is to keep the gearing ratio belween 0%
and 25%, The Group includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and cash equivalents.

, As at

Farticulars March 31,2023 | March 31,2022 | April1,200
Borrowings [including current bormowings (refer 4539.56 37131 316.2%
Mote 21)]
Less: Cash and cash equivalents {refer Note 15) 3167.47 610530 5043.09
Net debt (A} -3627.91 -5733.99 4726.30
or say Net debt (A) - - -
Equity (refer Note 19 & 20) 4907216 36288.78 30470.04
Total capital [(B) 4907216 35288.78 30470.04
Capital and net debt (C = A+B) 45444.25 32554.7% 25743.24
Gearing ratio (D = A/C) - - -

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Group’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets
financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in
meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call Joans and borrowings. There have been no breaches
in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period,




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN : U45201 D1 2006 PTC144960

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement
Note: 47: ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION

{A) Wilfu) defaulter

The Group has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or consertium thereof in
accordance with the guidelines on witful defaulters issued by the RBL

(B) Loans
The Holding Company has neither advanced, loaned excpet joint venture or invested funds nor received any fund to/from
any person or entity for lending or investing or providing guarantee to/on behalf of the ultimate beneficiary during the
reporting years. The Holding Company has issued Bank Guarantee on behalf of Mirzapur Ghazipur STPs Private Limited
and EMS-FCP JV Private Limited and also given coprorate guarantee 1o the bank for Mirzapur Ghazipur STPs Private

Limited.
(C) Charge or Satisfaction of Loans
There is no charge or satisfaction of charge which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory pericd.

(D) Working Capital Limi¢
The Group has working capital limit and is required to submit statements with banks and other financial institutions, the
statement submitted to the bank is in agreement with the books of account as told by the management of the Group.

(E) Details Of Benami Property
No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Group for holding any Benami Property under the Benami
Transactions ( Prohibitions) Act, 1988 and the rules made thereunder.

(F) Undisclosed Income
No transactions have been found which were not recorded in the books of accounts or that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments,

(G) Relationship with struck off companies
The Group does not have any relatonship with companies struck off (as defined by Companies Act, 2013) and did not
enter info transactions with any such Group for the year ended March 31,2023, March 31, 2022 and April 1, 2028

(H) Details of Crypto/ Virtual Currency
The Group has net traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

(G} Balance of Trade Receivables, GST Recoverable, Advances to related parties, suppliers & others, Security Deposits
{Received) & Trade Payables have been taken at their book value and are subject to confirmation and recondliation as weil
as Inventories has been taken, valued , verified and certified by the management of the Group.

As per Reports of even Date

For and on behalf of the Board of, Directors

/

Place; Ghaziabad (Gajend;a Parihar) {Deepak Kumar}
Date : 27.07.2023 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

M No:50639




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205D1.2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

Note 48: TRANSITION TO IND AS 116’ LEASES’

Effective April 1, 2021(IND AS Transition Date), the Group adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard to
all lease contracts existing on April 1, 2021 using the modified retrospective method and has taken the cumulative
adjustment to retained earnings, on the date of initial application. Consequently, the Group recorded the lease liability
at the present value of the lease payments discounted at the incremental borrowing rate and the right of use asset at
its carrying amount as if the standard had been applied since the commencement date of the lease.

On transition, the adoption of the new standard resulted in recognition of Right of Use' asset of T 1,930.01 lacs and a
lease liability of T 91.49 lacs. The effect of this adoption is insignificant on the profit before tax, profit for the period
and earnings per share.

The following is the summary of practical expedients elected on initial application:

-Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar economic environment with a
simifar end date. '
Applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases with less than 12 months of lease
term on the date of initial application
- Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application
Following are the changes in the carrying value of right of use assets

(Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars Land Plant & Machinery Total

Batance as at March 31,2022
Reclassified on adepton of IND-AS 116 as on
April 1,202) 1856.47 73.63 1930.11
Additons - - -
Deductions - - -
Asset transfer to Property.Plant and Equipment
{PFE) - - -
Depreciation/ Amortisation -37.65 -13.33 -50.98
Net Carrying Value as on March 31,2022 1818.82 60.31 1879.13
Balance as at March 31,2023
Opening Balance 1816.82 60.31 1879.13
Additions 28398 - 283.98
Deductions - - -
Asset transfer to Property,Plant and Equipment
(PPE} - 58.81 58.81
Depreciation/ Amortisation 43.13 -1.50 44.63
Net Carrying Value as on March 31,2023 2059.66 - 2059.66

(i) ROU assets are amortised from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The lease term
is 90 years for land and 3-4 years for Plant and Machinery . The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU assets is
included under depreciation and amortisation expense in the statement of Profit and Loss.

{ii) The following is ihe break-up of current and non-current Jease liabilities

Particulars Az at As at As at

March 31,2023 March 31,2022 Apdl 1,2021
Current lease liability - 6.29 35.84
Non-current lease liability - - 6.29
Total - 6.29 42.14

(iii) Following is the movement in lease liabilities

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 1,2021
Balance as at the beginning 629 4214 91.49
Additions - ) -
Finance Cost accrued during the period 0.07 2.35 6.07
Nease liabilities 6.37 38.19 55.43

s atthe end - 6.29 442111
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EMS LIMITED
{Formerly known as "EMS Private Limited")
CIN No.: U45205DL2010PLC211609

Note 49 : DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND NON CURRENT INTEREST

¢) The table shows summarized financial information of subsidiary of the Group that that have material Non
Controlling interest before intragroup eliminations.

Subsidiary Name SKUEM WATER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Assets and Liabilities (Rs.in Lacs)
" As at As at As at

Particulars March 31,2023 | March 31,2022 April 1,2021
Current Assets 534.12 457.38 314.38
Non Current Assets 675.00 794 .42 502.36
Current Liabilities 167.81 149.75 171.79
Neon Current Liabilities 328.85 570.95 234.45
Equity Interest attributable to the equity holders of the 71245 531.10 410.50
Group

Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022 April 1, 2021
Revenue from Operations 110212 §76.39 731.62
Other Income 2.77 2.23 203
Expenses 858.53 711.98 616.19
Tax Expense 65.01 46.04 31.31
Profit/Loss for the year 181.35 120.60 86.14
Other comprehensive income - - -
Total Comprehensive Income/Loss 181.35 120.60 86.14

Profit for the year attributable to
Shareholders of the Group 181.35 120.60 86.14
Non Controlling Interest - - -

Other Comprehensive income for the year attributable
to - - -

Shareholders of the Group - - .
Non Controlling [nterest - - -

Total Comprehensive income for the year attributable
to
Shareholders of the Group 181.35 120.60 86.14

Non Controlling [nterest . - -

Dividend paid to Non Controlling Interest - - -

Net Cash Inflow/ {Outflow) from operating activity 308.14 144.91 18.99

Net Cash Inflow/ {Outflow) from investing activity -4.20 -358.95 -231.67

Net Cash Inflow/ (OQutflow) from financing activity -242.10 336.50 28.67

Net-Casiinflow/ (Outflow) 61.84 122.46 -184.01
3




EMS LIMITED

{Formerly known as "EMS Private Limited")

CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Note 49 : DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND NON CURRENT INTEREST

c) The table shows summarized financial information of subsidiary of the Group that that have material Non Controlling

interest before intragroup eliminations.
Subsidiary Name

EMS GREEN ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

{Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 1,2021
Current Assets 12.67 1248 1248
Current Liabilities 0.58 0.46 0.34
Non Current Liabilities 4.93 4.73 4.73
Equity Interest Attributable to the equity holders of the 716 7.28 741
Group
Particulars Year ended March| Year ended March Year ended
31,2023 31,2022 April 1, 2021
Revenue from Operations - - -
Other Income - - -
Expenses 0.12 0.13 0.14
Tax Expense - - -
Profit/Loss for the year 012 -0.13 014
Other comprehensive incorme - - -
Total Comprehensive Income/Loss -0.12 0.13 -0.14
Profit for the year attributable to
Shareholders of the Group 0,12 .13 -0.14
Non Controlling Interest - - -
Other Comprehensive income for the year attributable
to
Shareholders of the Group 0,12 0.13 -0.14
Non Controlling Interest - - -
Total Comprehensive income for the year attributable
to
IShareholders of the Group 012 £0.13 0.14
Non Controlling Interest - - -
Dividend paid fo Non Controlling Enterest - - -
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from operating activity 0.0 -0.01 -0.01
Net Cash Inflow/ (Qutflow) from investing activity - - -
Net Cash Inflow/ (Qutflow) from financing activity 0.20 - -
Net Cash Inflow/ (Qutflow}) 0.19

—— o
g’?ok'}ﬁ h C‘"\
\-’ _\‘r ; i .




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly known as "EMS Private Limited")
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Note 49 : DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST TN SUBSIDIARIES AND NON CURRENT INTEREST

¢) The table shows summarized financial information of subsidiary of the Group that that have material Non
Controlling interest before intragroup eliminations.

Subsidiary Name MIRZAPUR GHAZIPUR STPS PRIVATE LIMITED
{Rs.in Laes)
As at

Particulars March 31,2023 | As at March 31,2022 | As at April 1,2021
Current Assets 2903.69 259.71 159
Non Current Assets 4826.27 - -
Current Liabilities 2211.37 8.94 0.82
Non Current Liabilites 5409.73 250.50 0.30
Egquity Interest Attributable to the equity holders of 108.86 0.27 0.27
the Group
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ende

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 1, 2021
Revenue from Operations 6995.06 - -
Other Income 275 - -
Expenses 6847.34 . 0.21
Tax Expense 41.89 - 0.52
Profit/Loss for the year 108.58 - 073
Other comprehensive income - - -
Total Comprehensive Income/Loss - - -0.73

Profit for the year attributable to
Shareholders of the Group 65.15 - -0.44
Neon Controlling Interest 4343 - 029

Other Comprehensive income for the year
attributable to

Shareholders of the Group - - -
Non Controlling Interest - - -

Total Comprehensive income for the year
atiributable to

Sharehelders of the Group 65,15 - -0.44
Non Controlling Interest 43.43 - -0.29

Dividend paid te Non Controlling Interest - - -

Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from operating activity 1187.05 -237.34 0.09
Net Cash Inflow/ (Quiflow) from investing activity 275 - -

Net Cash [nflow/ (Qutflow) from financing activity 5141.38 250.00 150
Net Cash Inflow/ (Qutflow) 6331.18 12.66 159

Pyt




EMS LIMITED

(Formerly known as "EMS Private Limited®)
CIN Ne. : U452050DL2010PLC211609

Note 49 : DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND NON CURRENT INTEREST

€) The table shows summarized flnancial information of subsidlary of the Group that that have materlal Non Controlling

interest before intragroup eliminations.
Subsidiary Name

CANARY INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

{Rs.in Lacs)
As at

Particulars March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022|  As at April 1,207
Current Asscts 5.07 543 503
Non Current Assets 28057 280.57 280.57
Current Liabilities 0.38 0.62 0.50
Non Current Liabilities 286.40 286.40 286.00
Equily Interest Attributable to the equity holders of the -1.14 A1.02 .90
Group
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended

‘ March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 1, 2021
Revenue from Operations - - -
Other Income - - -
Expenses 012 0.12 0.19
Tax Expense - - -
Profit/Loss for the year 012 -0.12 0.19
Other comprehensive income - - .
Total Comprehensive Income/Loss 012 0.12 0.19
Profit far the year attribaotable to
Shareholders of the Group 012 .12 -0.19
Non Controlling interest - - -
Other Comprehensive income for the year
atiributable to
Sharehoelders of the Group - - -
Non Controlling Interest - - -
Total Comprehensive income for the year atiributable
fo
Shareholders of the Group 012 012 -0.19
Non Contrelling Interest - - -
Dividend paid to Non Controlling Interest - - -
Net Cash Infiow/ (Qutflow) from operating activity -0.36 0.00 -
Net Cash Inflow/ (Qutflow) from investing actrity - - -
Net Cash Inflow/ {Outflow} from financing activity - 0.40 -
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) .36 0.39 -




{Formerly known as "EMS Private Limited")
CIN No.:

EMS LIMITED

V45205 DL2010PLC211609

Note 49 : DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND NON CURRENT INTEREST

¢} The table shows summarized financial information of subsidiary of the Group that that have material Non Controllng interest

before intragroup eliminatons.
Subsidiary Name

EMS -TCP JV PRIVATE LIMITED

(Rs.ln Lacs)
As at

Particulars March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022 As at April 1,2021
Current Assets 427845 318338 536.20
Non Current Assets 20.40 3241 -
Current Liabilities 366146 2852 64 473.89
Non Currenl Liabilities 0.64 1.01 0.51
Equity Interest Agtributable to the equity holders of the 64275 362.15 61.80
Group

Year ended March Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31,2023 March 31, 2022 Aprill, 2021
Revenue from Operations 12363.77 13081.06 408.46
Other Income 631 - -
Expenses 11995.21 12679.51 392%
Tax Expense 94.26 101.20 3.70
Profiy/Loss for the year 280.60 300.34 11.80
Cther comprehensive income - - -
Total Comprehensive Income/Loss 280.60 300.34 11.88
Profit for the year atiributable to
Shareholders of the Group 207.65 22235 8.73
Naon Controlling Initerest 72.96 78.09 a.07
Other Comprehensive income for the year attributable
to
Shareholders of the Group - - -
Non Controlling, Interest - - -
Tatal Comprehensive income for the year atiributable
to
Shareholders of the Group 207.65 22225 8.73
Non Controlling Interest 7296 75.09 307
Dividend paid to Non Controlling Interest - - -
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from operating activity 453.56 262,22 318.95
Net Cash inflow/ {Outflow) from investing activity 631 -35.03 -
Net Cash Inflow/ {Outflow) from financing acHvity - - 5051
Net Cash Inflow/ (Cutflow} 459.96 227.20 36946




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly known as "EMS Private Limited")
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Note 49 : DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND NON CURRENT INTEREST

¢) The table shows summarized financial information of subsidiary of the Group that that have material
Non Controlling interest before intragroup eliminations,

Subsidiary Name EMS -HIMAL HYDRO JV
(Rs.in Lacs)
As at As at As at
Particulars March 31,2023| March 31,2022 April 1,2021
Curtent Assets 209.15 652.02 575.02
Non Current Assets 3.09 4.90 6.24
Current Liabilities 382.49 572.06 478.87
Non Current Liabilities - 192.32 237.71
Capital Reserve arising due te consolidation 15.44 15.44 15.44
Interest Attributable to the EMS Limited (Partner) of -185.69 -122.89 -150,75
the Firm
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023| March 31, 2022|  April 1, 2021
Revenue from Operations 113.28 494.60 378.56
Qther Income 36.48 0.74 1.24
Expenses 211.05 467.21 383.17
Tax Expense 152 0.26 0.17
Profit/Loss for the year -62.81 27.87 -3.54
Other comprehensive income - - -
Total Comprehensive Income/Loss -62.81 27.87 -3.54
Profit for the year attributable to
Shareholders of the Group 62.81 27.87 ~3.54
Non Controlling Interest - - -
Other Comprehensive income for the year
attributable to
Shareholders of the Group - - -
Non Controlling Interest - - -
Total Comprehensive income for the year
attributable to
Shareholders of the Group -62.81 27.87 -3.54
Non Controlling interest - - -
Dividend paid to Non Controlling Interest - - -
Net Cash Inflow/ (Qutflow) from operating activity 22451 3236
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from investing activity 17.96 0.75
NetCash Fflow/ (Outflow) from financing activity -192.32 -45.65] 7~ 1
>ash In{low/ (Outflow) 50.16 -12.55)'




EMS LIMITED

(Formerly known as "EMS Private Limited")

CIN No. : U45205D12010PLC2116(9

Note 49 : DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND NON CURRENT INTEREST

¢) The table shows summarized financial information of subsidiary of the Group that that have material Non

Controlling interest before intragroup eliminations.
Subsidiary Name

EMS -SINGH JV

{Rs.in Lacs)
Parti As at As at As at
articulars March 31,2023|  March31,2022|  April 1,2021
Current Assets - 214.00 243.96
Non Current Assets - 017 0.19
Goodwill - 6.68 6.68
Current Liabilities - 158.09 184.56
Non Current Liabilities - - 14.99
[nterest Attributable to the EMS Limited {Partner) of the - 62.77 51.28
Firm
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022| April 1, 2021
Revenue from Operations - 369.09 205.07
Other Income - 012 0.08
Expenses - 346.94 83093
Tax Expense - 6.96 22.93
Profit/Loss for the year - 15.31 51.28
Other comprehensive income - - -
Total Comprehensive Income/Loss 15.31 51.28
Profit for the year attributable to
Shareholders of the Group - 15.31 51.28
Non Contrelling Interest - - -
Other Comprehensive income for the year atiributable
to
Shareholders of the Group - - -
Non Controlling [nterest - - -
Total Comprehensive income for the year attributable
to
Shareholders of the Group - 15.31 51.28
Non Controliing Interest - - -
Dividend paid to Non Controlling Interest - - -
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from operating activity - 6.85
Net Cash Inflow/ (Qutflow) from investing activity - -1.77
Net Cash Inflow/ {Qutflow) from financing activity - -18.74
(¢ - -13.67

w/ (Cutflow)




EMS LIMITED

(Formerly known as "EMS Private Limited")
CIN No. : U45205D1.2010PLC211609

Note 49 ;: DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND NON CURRENT INTEREST

¢) The table shows summarized financial information of subsidiary of the Group that that
have material Non Controlling interest before intragroup eliminations.

Subsidiary Name EMS -CONSTRUCTIONS
(Rs.in Lacs)
i As at As at
Particulars March 31,2023]  March 31,2022
Current Assets 67.63 4.71
Goodwill 1.59 1.59
Current Liabilities 228 0.37
Non Current Liabilites 0.37 -
Interest Attributable to the EMS Limited (Partner) of 66.57 5.92
the Firm
Year ended| Year ended March
#VALUE! March 31,2023 31,2022
Revenue from Operations 5.55 -
Other Income 0.66 0.43
Expenses 1.40 1.35
Tax Expense 1.30
Profit/Loss for the year 3.52 -0.92
|Other comprehensive income - -
Total Comprehensive Income/Loss 3.52 -0.92
Profit for the year attributable to
Shareholders of the Group 3.52 -0.92
Non Controlling [nterest - -
jOther Comprehensive income for the year
atfributable to
Shareholders of the Group - -
Non Controlling [nterest - -
Total Comprehensive income for the year
attributable to
Shareholders of the Group 352 -0.92
Non Controlling Interest - -
Dividend paid to Non Controlling Interest - -
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from operating activity 3.90
Net. nflow/ (Outflow) from investing activity 0.65
42.64
47.19




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly known as "EMS Private Limited")
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609
Note 49 ; DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND NON CURRENT INTEREST

Non Controlling Interests

(Rs.in Lacs)

Particulars As at As at As at

S Nol March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 1,2021
1 |EMS Green Energy Private Limited - - -

2 |EMS TCP-JV Private Limited 21055 94.16 1607

3 |Mirzapur Ghazipur STPS Private Limited 0.1t 0.11 0.11
4 |SK UEM Water Projects Private Limited - - -
5 |Canary Infrastructure Private Limited - - -
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
EMS LIMITED
{Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)

(Rs.in Lacs)
Year ended Year ended
PARTICULARS 31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022
(Rs.) (Rs)
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTTVITIES:
Net profit / {Loss) after interest and before tax 14788.26 10768.99
Less:- Interest Received 484.33 319.39
Add: Non Cash Item ltemns
Depreciation 257.54 215.12
Interest Paid 384.13 574.59
Remeasurement gain/ (toss) on defined benetfit plan 11.74 872
Gain/{Loss) on Investments through OCI 7.83 7.03
Operating Profit/(Loss) before Working Capital changes 1496518 11255.06
Adjustments for:
Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade payables -2760.84 736.78
Increase/ (Decrease) in other current liabilities -2306.98 -1443.02
Increase/ (Decrease) in other Financial liabilities 1169.35 421515
{Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories -5(363.06 -1869.92
(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade Receivable -1192.18 591938
(tncrease)/ Decrease in Other Finacial Asscts -1549.78 4016
{Increase)/ Decrease in Other Current Assets 4406.53 -3189.91
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES -1144.84 252493
Less :- Direct Taxes Paid 82.71 64.84
-1227.55 27606.09
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Property,Plant and Equipment and Capital Work in Progress 57858 -845.43
Sale of Property,Plant and Equipment 91.09 3941
Increase in Intangible Assets 6.68 -582.40
Purchase / (Sale) of Investments 817 -26.74
Increase in Investment Property -189.74 A
Interest Received 484.33 319.3%
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES 49439 -117831
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from issue of share Capital
Increase/ {Decrease} in Long term borrowings 4168.25 55.02
[nterest Paid -384.12 -574.59
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 378412 ~519.58
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equaivalents (A+B+C) 206217 106220
NEI INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning 610530 5043.09
Cash and cash equivalents as at end B167.47 6105.30
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 2062.17 1062.20

As per our report of even date attached
For Rishi Kapoer & Grounp

Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 27.07,2023
UDIN: 23455362BGURTH2482
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